
TOWN OF ERIN
Regular Council Meeting

AGENDA
 

March 1, 2016
1:00 PM

Municipal Council Chamber
Pages

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Question Period

The 15 minute Public Question Period is an opportunity for members of the
public to ask questions through the Chair.  Questions and comments
regarding an ongoing planning application are not permitted during this
period.

• Once invited to address Council, the person(s) will be asked to stand at
the podium or sit at the table to pose their question, and to state their
name for the record.

• When addressing Council, you may make two statements sufficient to
establish the context of the question, and then pose the question.

• Each individual may ask one question, and will be given a time limit of
5 minutes, so that there is opportunity for 3 members of the public to
address Council.

4. Declaration Pecuniary Interest

5. Community Announcements

5.1 Committee Members Wanted 1

6. Adoption of Minutes 2 - 16

Feb 16, 2016 Special Public Budget Meeting
Feb 16, 2016 Regualr Council Meeting

7. Business Arising from the Minutes

8. Reports

8.1 Building/Planning/By-Law

8.1.1 Aldo Salis, Manager of Development and Planning -
Addendum Planning Report - Z15-05, UAJV Developments
Inc.

17 - 24

8.2 Water



8.2.1 Water Superintendent - 2015 Drinking Water Systems
Summary Reports

25 - 84

8.3 Finance

8.3.1 Deputy Treasurer - Approval of Accounts 85 - 86

8.3.2 Director of Finance - 2016 Budget 87 - 91

9. New Business

9.1 Meeting Investigator Report 92 - 95

10. Correspondence

10.1 Activity List 96

10.2 Conservation Authorities Agendas and Minutes

Grand River Conservation Authority:
http://www.grandriver.ca/index/document.cfm?Sec=13& Sub1=71

Credit Valley Conservation Authority:
http://www.creditvalleyca.ca/about-cvc/board-of-directors/board-
meetings/

10.3 Township of Cavan Monaghan - Ontario's consultation on primary,
home, and community health care

97 - 99

11. Closed Session

Matters under the following exemptions in the Municipal Act S. 239 (2) :

• litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative
tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board;
1. Keeping of Animals By-law

• advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including
communications necessary for that purpose.
1. Keeping of Animals By-law
2. Conflict of Interest Advice
3. Servicing
4. By-law and monitoring
5. Subdivision Agreement 
6. Normal Farm Practices Board Case

12. Return from Closed Session

12.1 Motion to Reconvene

12.2 Report Out

13. By-Laws 100 - 130

http://www.grandriver.ca/index/document.cfm?Sec=13&Sub1=71
http://www.creditvalleyca.ca/about-cvc/board-of-directors/board-meetings/
http://www.creditvalleyca.ca/about-cvc/board-of-directors/board-meetings/


Zoning Amendment, UAJV Developments
2016 Budget
Confirming

14. Notice of Motion

15. Adjournment



The Town of Erin is looking for Interested 
Persons for the Following Committees: 

 

 Environment & Sustainability Advisory Committee (ESAC) 
 Recreation Advisory Committee (RAC) 
 Town of Erin Heritage Committee (TEHC) 
 Let’s Get Hillsburgh Growing Advisory Committee (LGHG) 
 Trails Advisory Committee (TAC) 

 

    Visit www.erin.ca  for the Committees’ Terms of Reference 
Please submit your letter of interest to the Clerk  

by 4:30 PM March 9th  
Dina Lundy, Clerk 
5684 Trafalgar Rd. 

Hillsburgh, ON  N0B 1Z0 
Fax: (519) 855-4821 

dina.lundy@erin.ca  

1

http://www.erin.ca/
mailto:dina.lundy@erin.ca


 

Minutes of the Town of Erin Special Council Meeting 

 

February 16, 2016 

5:00 p.m. 

Municipal Council Chamber 

 

PRESENT: Allan Alls 

John Brennan 

Matt Sammut 

Rob Smith 

Jeff Duncan 

Mayor 

Councillor 

Councillor 

Councillor 

Councillor 

 

STAFF PRESENT: Kathryn Ironmonger 

Dina Lundy 

Sharon Marshall 

Larry Wheeler 

Graham Smith 

Joe Babin 

Robyn Mulder 

Carol House 

Dave Knight 

CAO/Town Manager 

Clerk 

Director of Finance 

Financial Analyst 

Facility Manager 

Interim Water Superintendent 

Economic Development Officer 

Chief Building Official 

Interim Road Superintendent 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

Mayor Alls called the meeting to order. 

 

2. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest 

 

None. 

 

3. Topics for Discussion 

 

3.1 Director of Finance - 2016 Budget Presentation 

 

The Director of Finance and Financial Analyst went through the 

presentation of the budget, including: 

• Total budget expenditures 

• Net tax dollars 

• Blended tax dollar impact 

2



• Review of previous Council decisions and challenges and 

opportunities 

• 2016 reserves and reserve funds, and development charges, and the 5 

year balance history 

• Departmental initiatives for 2016 

 

3.2 Public Input on 2016 Budget 

 

Roy Val 

• Administration - IT position - did the operational review say this was a 

temporary position? 

• Manager of Operations - Is in the budget, but this is month 2 and there 

should be savings realized as the position has not been filled 

• Recreation - Why is there an increase when it is being amalgamated? 

• $2,400 for Cemetery grass cutting? 

• Insurance RFP - does not make sense, can it be done in house? 

• Debt - if it was decided not to borrow the $1.5 million, what would it 

cost the taxpayer? 

• CVC - We have to pay - Why? There are properties that are exempt 

from taxes. Also cannot find where this is located in the budget. 

• Planning - Is there going to be a strategic session on growth? Where 

are the costs for County staff in the budget? 

• Expenditures - $385,160 is the highest expenditure. Does this include 

severance payments? Is overtime tracked and reported? 

 

Anna Spiteri 

• Would like Council to consider a videotaping system in the current 

budget. 

• Would like Council to consider a full time By-law Enforcement Officer 

in the current budget. 

 

Pauline Follett 

• Reserve Funds - Concerned that there is not enough to cover debt 

• The Hillsburgh well could take 1 million to bring online as well as the 

Belerin well 

• Water rates have been reduced this year and with debt in the water 

department, what will rates be? 

• Tennis Club - We spent on resurfacing that will not last.  The tennis 

club should increase their rates to address this. 

3



• Station Road Bridge - scheduled for 2017 - another 2.5 million in debt.  

What is the carrying cost for this 

 

Nyola Holliday 

• When will answers be given and by who? 

• Do we have 63 Firefighters now?  If we are hiring more is the number 

going up or do we have a set number? 

 

3.3 Direction to Treasurer regarding 2016 Budget 

 

Council discussed responding to questions during the public input session, 

and agreed that a response will be provided on the Town website.  

 

Resolution #   16-042 (verbal) 

Moved By Councillor Duncan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that Council directs staff to prepare the 2016 Budget By-

law as presented, to be considered at the March 1, 2016 meeting. 

Carried 

 

4. Adjournment 

 

Resolution #   16-043 (verbal) 

Moved By Councillor Brennan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that the meeting be adjourned at 6:23pm. 

Carried 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Mayor Allan Alls 

 

 

_________________________ 

Clerk Dina Lundy 

 

 

4



 

Minutes of the Regular Town of Erin Council Meeting 

 

February 16, 2016 

6:30 pm 

Municipal Council Chamber 

 

PRESENT Allan Alls 

John Brennan 

Matt Sammut 

Rob Smith 

Jeff Duncan 

Mayor 

Councillor 

Councillor 

Councillor 

Councillor 

 

STAFF PRESENT: Kathryn Ironmonger 

Dina Lundy 

Sharon Marshall 

Larry Wheeler 

Jessica Wilton 

 

Robyn Mulder 

Carol House 

CAO/Town Manager 

Clerk 

Director of Finance 

Financial Analyst 

Building and Planning 

Assistant 

Economic Development Officer 

 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

Mayor Alls called the meeting to order. 

 

2. Approval of Agenda 

 

Resolution #   16-044 

Moved By Councillor Brennan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that the agenda be approved as amended to add: 

 

1.  Closed session item regarding personal matters about an identifiable 

individual (HR matter) 

 

2.  Discussion item under New Business - Set meeting date to discuss potential 

Erin Village Cross Walk, and Truck By-pass 

 

5



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 2 

3.  Economic Development Officer - Report on Riverwalk Feasibility Study 

 

4.  Discussion item under New Business - Set meeting date to discuss Growth 

 

Carried 

 

3. Public Question Period 

 

Nyolya Holliday: 

Why hold a public meeting on the budget and then pass the budget on the next 

meeting? Does that mean the budget is already decided? 

Council will take all comments into consideration and can still deliberate before 

passing the by-law, or choose not to pass the by-law. 

 

Pauline Follett: 

What has been put in the budget for staff increase? 

1.9% 

 

Anna Spiteri: 

Will the Mayor and Councillor Sammut meet with me and another resident to 

provide comments to the Ministry regarding fill? 

The item regarding commenting on the Policy Framework is on the agenda this 

evening. 

 

4. Declaration Pecuniary Interest 

 

None. 

 

5. Community Announcements 

 

Feb 20 - Hillsburgh Lions Club Euchre at Hillsburgh Community Centre 

Feb 20 - Chef Michael Smith Book signing at the Friendly Chef 

Feb 20 - Cadet's Lasagna Dinner - Tickets at the Legion/Brighten Up 

March 16 - Fast Forward Film Festival at the Legion - 7pm 

April 23 - Celebrate Erin 

April 30 - Home and Lifestyle Show 

 

The Town is looking for interested individuals to sit on various committees. For 

information please visit our website www.erin.ca 

 

6



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 3 

6. Adoption of Minutes 

 

Resolution #   16-045 

Moved By Councillor Smith 

Seconded By Councillor Brennan 

Be it resolved that Council hereby adopts the following meeting minutes as 

circulated; 

 

February 2, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 

Carried 

 

7. Business Arising from the Minutes 

 

7.1 Councillor Sammut - Notice of Motions  

 

Resolution #   16-046 

Moved By Councillor Sammut 

Seconded By Councillor Brennan 

Be it resolved that Council hereby requests that all Closed In Camera 

council sessions be recorded as per recommendation by the Ontario 

Ombudsman. 

Defeated 

 

 

Councillor Sammut moved the following motion:  

 

That Council hereby requests that all further spending on the EA portion 

of the SSMP be halted until such time as the following has been 

addressed: 

 

1. the assimilative capacity of the West Credit River has been re-

examined and a final adjusted figure provided. 

 

2. an independent engineering firm with expertise in wastewater provide 

the Town with an opinion on the best fiscal and strategic path to take for 

the EA process. 

 

There was no seconder to the motion, and therefore it was not discussed 

or ratified. 

7



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 4 

 

Resolution #   16-047 

Moved By Councillor Sammut 

Seconded By Councillor Brennan 

Be it resolved that Council hereby requests that a Committee of Council 

for Servicing and Growth be immediately formed in order to provide 

community input on servicing and growth options for the Town of 

Erin.  The Committee would be comprised of two Councillors together with 

a maximum of eight community members, with a preference to those with 

technical expertise in related areas. 

 

Defeated 

 

7.2 Discussion re: What Council would like to see from various 

committees 

 

Council discussed what they would like to see from the various 

committees.  Council agreed that each Council representative on the 

various committees would ask for input from the members regarding what 

they would like to see as their goals, and also if they wish to put forth any 

changes to their Terms of Reference. 

 

8. Reports 

 

8.1 Roads 

 

8.1.1 Interim Road Superintendent - 2016 Tender Results – Sidewalk 

Machine 

 

Resolution #   16-048 

Moved By Councillor Duncan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that Council receives the Sidewalk Machine Tender 

Results;                                             

And that  Council accepts the bid of Work Equipment Limited for 

the supply of a Trackless Sidewalk Machine for a purchase price of 

$ 101,135.00 including HST.  The purchase of this machine will 

enable us to use existing attachments. 

 

Carried 

8



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 5 

 

8.2 Building/Planning/By-Law 

 

8.2.1 Senior Planner, Sarah Wilhelm - 10 Stewart Ave, Removal of 

holding provision 

 

Resolution #   16-049 

Moved By Councillor Smith 

Seconded By Councillor Brennan 

Be it resolved that Council receives the report from the County of 

Wellington Senior Planner, Sarah Wilhelm, regarding lifting the 

holding provision on 10 Stewart Drive; 

And that Council will consider the amending by-law during the by-

law portion of this meeting. 

 

Carried 

 

8.2.2 Chief Building Official - Building Permit Activity Report 

 

Resolution #   16-050 

Moved By Councillor Sammut 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that Council hereby receives Building Department 

Building Activity Report dated February 16, 2016 for information. 

 

Carried 

 

8.2.3 Chief Building Official - Demolition Report – 5542 First Line 

 

Resolution #   16-051 

Moved By Councillor Brennan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that Council hereby receives Building Department 

Demolition Report, dated February 16, 2016, regarding the 

application for demolition permit to demolish a single residential 

dwelling located at 5542 First Line, Town of Erin, Assessment Roll 

No. 2316 000 005 01406 0000. 

 

Carried 

 

9



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 6 

8.2.4 Chief Building Official -Secondary Dwelling Units in Accessory 

Buildings 

 

Resolution #   16-052 

Moved By Councillor Duncan 

Seconded By Councillor Brennan 

Be it resolved that Council hereby receives Building Department 

report number BD 2016-05, dated February 16, 2016, regarding 

Secondary Dwelling Units in Accessory Buildings; 

And that Council approves moving forward with the necessary 

processes to add the creation of secondary dwelling units within 

accessory buildings as a permitted use. 

 

Carried 

8.3 Finance 

 

8.3.1 Deputy Treasurer - Approval of Accounts 

 

Resolution #   16-053 

Moved By Councillor Sammut 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that Council receives the Deputy Treasurer’s 

Report #2016-2B on “Approval of Accounts”. 

 

Carried 

 

8.3.2 Director of Finance - Appointment of 2015 Auditors 

 

Resolution #   16-054 

Moved By Councillor Smith 

Seconded By Councillor Brennan 

Be it resolved that Council receives the Report of the Director of 

Finance,  

And Further that Council appoints Robinson, Lott & Brohman LLP, 

Guelph, to audit the 2015 accounts and transactions of the Town of 

Erin and its local boards, and to express an opinion on the financial 

statements of these bodies. 

 

Carried 

 

10



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 7 

8.3.3 Tax Administrator - 2016 Interim Tax Rate Levy By-law 

 

Resolution #   16-055 

Moved By Councillor Duncan 

Seconded By Councillor Sammut 

Be it resolved that Council receives the Tax Administrator Report 

F2016-00; 

And that the 2016 Interim Tax Rate By-law be considered for 

adoption as recommended. 

 

Carried 

 

8.4 Administration 

 

8.4.1 CAO - Letter of Understanding 

 

Council directed the CAO to have administrative and/or junior staff 

member costing included in the letter of understanding, as well as 

to include a time frame of one year. 

 

Resolution #   16-056 

Moved By Councillor Duncan 

Seconded By Councillor Brennan 

Be it resolved that Council received the CAO/Town Manager’s 

report regarding the Letter of Understanding with Triton 

Engineering Services Limited dated February 16, 2016. 

 

Carried 

 

8.4.2 CAO - Municipal Law Enforcement / Property Standards Officer 

 

Council directed the CAO to add into the draft agreement, a clause 

that would allow either party to hire the contract individual as a full 

time employee if necessary after one year. 

 

Resolution #   16-057 

Moved By Councillor Duncan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that Council receives the CAO/Town Manager's 

report regarding the shared service agreement with the Township 

11



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 8 

of Guelph Eramosa for Municipal Law Enforcement/Property 

Standards Services. 

Carried 

 

8.4.3 Economic Development Officer - Erin Rotary Riverwalk 

Feasibility Study 

 

This item was added during approval of the agenda. 

 

Resolution #   16-058(verbal) 

Moved By Councillor Brennan 

Seconded By Councillor Sammut 

Be it resolved that the Town of Erin Council supports the decision 

to use the services of Stempski Kelly Associates Inc. for the Town 

of Erin Rotary Riverwalk Trail Feasibility Study, in the amount of 

$31, 054.80 + HST. 

Carried 

 

8.5 Committees 

 

8.5.1 BIA - January 14, 2016 meeting minutes 

 

Resolution #   16-059 

Moved By Councillor Sammut 

Seconded By Councillor Brennan 

Be it resolved that Council receives the BIA January 14, 2016 

meeting minutes. 

Carried 

 

8.5.2 Hillsburgh Outdoor Rink Committee - January 20, 2016 

meeting minutes 

 

Resolution #   16-060 

Moved By Councillor Brennan 

Seconded By Councillor Sammut 

Be it resolved that Council receives the Hillsburgh Outdoor Rink 

Committee January 20, 2016 meeting minutes. 

 

Carried 

 

12



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 9 

9. New Business 

 

9.1 Set public meeting date regarding Erin Village Crosswalk and Truck 

By-pass 

 

This item was added during approval of the agenda. 

 

Council discussed the item and agreed that more information would be 

needed before setting a public meeting. 

 

Resolution #   16-061 (verbal) 

Moved By Councillor Brennan 

Seconded By Councillor Sammut 

Be it resolved that Council requests further information from the County 

of Wellington in the form of a comprehensive report regarding a cross walk 

on the Main Street of Erin, a truck by-pass around the Village of Erin, and 

Community Safety Zones on the Main Street of Erin, and Trafalgar Road 

in Hillsburgh; 

 

And that Council discuss scheduling a public meeting once this report has 

been received. 

 

Carried 

 

9.2 Set special meeting date on growth 

 

This item was added during approval of the agenda. 

 

Council discussed the item as a special meeting, however agreed to hold 

the discussion within a regular meeting. 

 

Resolution #   16-062(verbal) 

Moved By Councillor Brennan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that Council hereby reschedules the March 15, 2016 

Regular Council meeting to March 22, 2016 at 6:30pm 

 

Carried 

 

10. Correspondence 

13



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 10 

 

Resolution #   16-063 

Moved By Councillor Duncan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that Council receives correspondence items 10.1 to 10.5 for 

information. 

Carried 

 

10.1 Activity List 

Direction to the Clerk to inquire with the Town of Minto regarding 

uploading Council meeting videos to YouTube. 

 

10.3 Ministry of the Environment and Climate and Change accepting 

comment on proposed Excess Soil Management Policy Framework 

 

Resolution #   16-064 

Moved By Councillor Brennan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that Council directs staff to submit comments to the 

Ministry regarding the proposed Excess Soil Management Policy 

Framework by March 26, 2016. 

 

Carried 

 

10.4 Township of Wainfleet - Resolution Requesting that Ontario cancel 

RFP for Added Wind Power Generation 

 

Resolution #   16-065 

Moved By Councillor Smith 

Seconded By Councillor Brennan 

Be it resolved that Council supports the Township of Wainfleet resolution 

requesting that Ontario cancel RFP for added wind power generation. 

 

Carried 

 

10.5 Town of Aurora - Resolution regarding Ontario Municipal Board 

Jurisdiction 

 

14



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 11 

Resolution #   16-066 

Moved By Mayor Alls 

Seconded By Councillor Sammut 

Be it resolved that Council supports the Town of Aurora Council 

Resolution of January 26, 2016 regarding the jurisdiction of the Ontario 

Municipal Board. 

 

Defeated 

 

11. Closed Session 

 

Resolution #   16-067 

Moved By Councillor Smith 

Seconded By Councillor Brennan 

  

Be it resolved that Council adjourns the meeting to proceed into a closed 

session at the hour of 9:24 pm to discuss the matter(s) pertaining to: 

• labour relations or employee negotiations (staffing) 

• personal matters about an identifiable individual (HR Matter) 

 

Carried 

 

12. Return from Closed Session 

 

12.1 Motion to Reconvene 

 

Resolution #   16-068 

Moved By Councillor Smith 

Seconded By Councillor Sammut 

Be it resolved that the meeting be reconvened at the hour of 9:57pm. 

 

Carried 

 

12.2 Report Out 

 

Resolution #   16-069(verbal) 

Moved By Councillor Brennan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

15



February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting 

 12 

Be it resolved that Council hereby promotes Joe Babin to the position of 

Water Superintendent effective February 16, 2016, and directs the CAO to 

advertise for the position of Road Superintendent. 

 

Carried 

 

13. By-Laws 

 

Resolution #   16-070 

Moved By Councillor Sammut 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that By-Law numbers 16-08 to 16-10 inclusive, are hereby 

passed. 

 

Carried 

 

14. Notice of Motion 

None. 

 

15. Adjournment 

 

Resolution #   16-071 

Moved By Councillor Brennan 

Seconded By Councillor Smith 

Be it resolved that the meeting be adjourned at the hour of 9:58pm. 

 

Carried 

 

 

_________________________ 

Mayor Allan Alls 

 

 

_________________________ 

Clerk Dina Lundy 

 

 

16



 

PLANNING REPORT  
for the TOWN OF ERIN 

Prepared by the County of Wellington Planning and Development Department 

DATE:  February 24, 2016 
TO:  Kathryn Ironmonger, CAO 

Town of Erin 

FROM:   Aldo Salis, Manager of Development Planning 
County of Wellington 

SUBJECT:  Addendum Planning Report 
Zoning By‐law Amendment Application Z15‐05 ‐ UAJV Developments Inc. 
To rezone land from Extractive Industrial M4 Zone to address condition of 
provisional consent to create two residential lots 

 

SUMMARY 
The purpose of the subject zoning by‐law amendment  is to address a condition of provisional consent 
regarding  the  creation of  two  rural  residential  lots  (applications B73/14  and B95/14)  granted by  the 
County of Wellington Land Division Committee. The proposed  lots are  located on  land adjacent  to an 
active aggregate operation, but are well removed from the extractive uses. 
 
The  intent  of  the  amending  by‐law  is  to  rezone  the  area  of  the  proposed  lots  from  the  Extractive 
Industrial  (M4)  Zone  to  various  Agricultural  zones  to  address  the  requirement  of  the  consent 
applications and to resolve concerns raised by adjacent landowners. An amending by‐law is enclosed for 
Council’s consideration. We support the rezoning of the subject lands. 
   

 
INTRODUCTION 
The Town of Erin received a rezoning application for part of the lands described as Part of Lots 27 & 28, 
Concession  9,  civic  address  9516  Sideroad  27.  The  property  is  located  in  the  north  part  of  the 
municipality at the intersection of the 8th Line and Sideroad 27. The subject property is approximately 54 
hectares in land area and is partially licenced by MNRF for aggregate extractive uses. The area of land to 
be  rezoned  is approximately 6.4 hectares  in area and  situated outside of  the  licenced boundary. The 
balance of the aggregate extraction lands will remain within the Extractive Industrial zone. 
 
Our initial planning comments regarding this rezoning request were provided to Council on January 12, 
2016. This supplementary  report addresses  the comments  raised at  the public meeting and highlights 
the components of the amending by‐law that staff is recommending for the subject lands. 
 
CONSENT APPLICATIONS B73/14 & B95/14 
The  Wellington  County  Land  Division  Committee,  having  considered  the  applicable  Provincial  and 
County policies, granted provisional consent for two rural residential lots. Consent Applications B73/14 
and B95/14 were approved subject to 13 conditions. Condition No. 7 requires rezoning of the proposed 
severed lots from the current Extractive Industrial (M4) Zone to an appropriate agricultural zone. 
 
AGENCY COMMENTS 
No agency concerns. 
 

17



ADDENDUM PLANNING REPORT      February 24, 2016 
Zoning Application Z15‐05 (UAJV Developments Inc.)    Page 2 

PUBLIC MEETING 
The statutory public meeting for this rezoning application was held January 19, 2016. At the meeting an 
adjacent  land  owner  raised  concerns/comments  related  the  proposed  rezoning  request.  Those 
comments can be summarized as: 
 

i) concerns  regarding  potential  aggregate  extractive  uses  to  the  land  at  the  rear  of  the 
proposed severed lots (i.e. the rear 15 acres); 

ii) concerns  regarding potential establishment of  incompatible  land uses  such as a  ‘portable 
asphalt plant’ for the lands to be rezoned Agricultural (i.e. severed lots); 

iii) consideration of  inclusion of  increased building setbacks for new homes on severed  lots to 
provide consistency/compatibility with existing homes on the 8th Line. 

 
RESPONSE TO CONCERNS/COMMENTS 
This office has reviewed the  issues raised at the public meeting and have discussed the same with the 
applicant’s planning consultant. We provide the following responses: 
 

i) Potential for aggregate uses on the rear 15 acres: 
 
At  the public meeting,  the applicant’s planning  consultant  clarified  that  the 15 acre area beyond  the 
proposed lots were not part of the current aggregate licence and there was no intent to extract within 
those areas. Since that time, the applicant has offered to remove the existing M4 Extractive zoning from 
those lands to address the neighbour’s concerns.  As such, we have placed the rear 15 acre area within 
the Agricultural (A) Zone at the applicant’s request and this is reflected in the amending by‐law attached 
to this report. The balance of the retained  lands will remain within the M4 zoning consistent with the 
current aggregate licence boundary for this property. 
 

ii) Potential incompatible land uses being established: 
 
The Secondary Agricultural Official Plan designation of the subjects land applies to the subject land and 
the  immediately  surrounding  properties  at  the  8th  Line.  The  proposed  new  lots  are  to  be  zoned 
Agricultural, which is the same zoning of the surrounding properties. As such, the uses permitted on the 
lots  being  created  are  consistent  with  the  land  uses  that  could  also  take  place  on  the  adjacent 
properties. Any new or  expanding  extraction  areas  (beyond  those  lands  already  zoned  and  licenced) 
would require an amendment to the Official Plan and the Zoning By‐law. 
 
While a ‘portable asphalt plant’ is allowed under the Agricultural Zone, it should be noted that this use 
(and  similar  road  construction  related  uses  such  as,  portable  concrete  plants  or  a  wayside  pits  or 
quarries)  is  specifically provided  for by Provincial policy. That  is,  these  facilities are allowed pursuant 
Section 2.5.5.1 of the Provincial Policy Statement as temporary operations on road authority contracts 
and  “without  the  need  for  an  official  plan  amendment,  rezoning,  or  development  permit  under  the 
Planning Act in all areas”. In other words, even if Council were to remove these activities from the list of 
permitted uses  in  the Agricultural Zone, such uses could still be authorized and established as part of 
road contract by the applicable road authority. Again, these are temporary activities related specifically 
to a local road improvement project. 
 
In  our  view,  the  development  of  the  lots  being  severed  and  rezoned  under  this  application  are 
appropriate and would not result in the incompatible land uses being established. 
 
 

18



ADDENDUM PLANNING REPORT      February 24, 2016 
Zoning Application Z15‐05 (UAJV Developments Inc.)    Page 3 

iii) Revised setback requirements to provide appropriate building placement on  the proposed 
severed lots: 

 
The applicant has agreed  to  this  request and we have accommodated  it  through modifications  to  the 
existing Agricultural Zone provisions as explained in the following section. 
 
AMENDING BY‐LAW 
An  amending  by‐law  has  been  prepared  to  rezone  a  portion  of  the  subject  land  from  the  current 
Extractive Industrial ‘M4’ Zone to the Agricultural Zone. The proposed severed lots are approximately 3 
hectares  in  lot  area with  the  frontages  greater  than  90 metres.  The  proposed  lots would meet  the 
minimum  lot  area  and  frontage  requirements  of  the  Agricultural  Zone.  The  licence  site will  remain 
within the M4 Zone to reflect the existing aggregate uses on the retained lands. 
 
In response to the concerns raised by neighbours, the proponent has suggested the inclusion of specific 
building  setbacks  for  the  two new building  lots as part of  the amending by‐law. The proposed A‐143 
Zone for the northerly parcel contains a minimum side yard provision of 15 metres and a minimum rear 
yard  provision  of  150 metres.  This  specialized  zone would  result  in  the  new  dwelling  being  located 
toward the front/centre of the lot and provide a generous building setback distance from the property 
to the  immediate north. The specialized A‐144 Zone for the southerly parcel also provides a minimum 
rear yard setback of 150 metres and thus requires the new home to be placed front/centre on the lot.  
 
With these site specific zone provisions in place, it is anticipated that the new homes will be generally in 
keeping with the placement of the nearby homes on the 8th Line and the increased side yard setback will 
provide some additional privacy for the immediate northerly property. The lands zoned A‐143 and A‐144 
would also be subject to all other applicable regulations of the Zoning By‐law. 
 
CONCLUSION 
This office supports the  inclusion of the above‐noted zoning provisions  for the proposed new building 
lots.  The  proposed  severed  parcels  are  of  ample  lot  size  to:  accommodate  the  increased  building 
setbacks; provide sufficient  land area for adequate site services; and site different residential dwelling 
styles and accessory uses. Further, we believe that these provisions and the proponent’s suggestion to 
rezone the rear 15 acre lands into the Agricultural Zone are appropriate and address the concerns raised 
by the adjacent property owners. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The  proposed  rezoning  of  the  subject  lands  is  consistent with  provincial  policy  and  conforms  to  the 
Wellington County Official Plan and Town of Erin Official Plan. Accordingly, we recommend the approval 
of the amending by‐law. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
County of Wellington Planning and Development Department  
 

 
Aldo L. Salis, MCIP RPP 
Manager of Development Planning 
 
Attach. 

19



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT 
 
 
 

for  
 

UAJV DEVELOPMENTS INC. 
9516 Sideroad 27 

Town of Erin 
 

Application D14 - Z15-05 
 
 

 
 
 

Prepared by the 
County of Wellington 

Planning and Development Department 
 
 
 

February 24, 2016 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

20



The Corporation of the Town of Erin 
 

By-law No. _______ 
 

A by-law to amend the Zoning By-law 07/67, as amended, 
for the Corporation of the Town of Erin 

 
UAJV DEVELOPMENTS INC. 

8th Line and Sideroad 27 
 
Whereas the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Erin deems it desirable to amend By-law 
07-67 as amended, pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990 as amended; 
 
Therefore Council enacts as follows: 
 
 
1. That Schedule ‘A’ of By-law 07-67, the Comprehensive Zoning By-law, is amended by 

rezoning a portion of Part of Lots 27 & 28, Concession 9, Town of Erin, from the current 
Extractive Industrial ‘M4’ Zone to the Agricultural ‘A’ Zone, the Agricultural ‘A-143’ Zone, 
and the Agricultural ‘A-144’ Zone, as more specifically illustrated on Schedule "A" of this 
By-law.  
 

2. That Section 14, Special Provisions, be amended by the addition of the following new 
subsection: 

 
 
A-143 
UAJV 

      8th Line 
 
 
 

  
Notwithstanding the provisions of the Agricultural (A) Zone or any 
other provisions in By-law 07-67 to the contrary, the land zoned 
A-143 is subject to the following special side yard and rear yard 
regulations:  
 

i) Minimum Interior Side Yard                               15.0 m 
(from the northwest property line)      
 

ii) Minimum Rear Yard                                         150.0m 
 

All other provisions of By-law 07-67 shall apply as applicable. 
 

 
A-144 
UAJV 

      8th Line 
 
 
 

  
Notwithstanding the provisions of the Agricultural (A) Zone or any 
other provisions to the contrary, the land zoned A-144 is subject 
to the following special rear yard regulation: 
 

i) Minimum Rear Yard                                        150.0m 
 
All other provisions of By-law 07-67 shall apply as applicable. 

 
 
 
3. That the lands included on Schedule “A” to this By-Law shall be subject to all applicable 

regulations of Zoning By-Law 07-67, as amended. 
 

21



 
 
4. This By-law shall become effective from the date of passage by Council and come into force 

in accordance with the requirements of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, as amended. 
 
 
Read a first, second and third time and passed this ______ day of _________________, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                        
Mayor       Clerk 
 
 
  

22



The Corporation of the Town of Erin 
 

 
BY-LAW NO. ____________                

 
S C H E D U L E   " A "  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      This is Schedule "A" to By-law No._____________ 

  
Passed this ____ day of _______________, 2016. 
 

 
 

________________________________________ 
Mayor 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Clerk 

23



 

The Corporation of the Town of Erin 
 
 

EXPLANATION OF BY-LAW NO.  __________              
 
 
By-law Number __________  amends the Town of Erin Zoning By-law 07-67 by rezoning the 
a portion of the subject land from current Extractive Industrial ‘M4’ Zone to the Agricultural ‘A’ 
Zone, and two specialized agricultural zones (‘A-143’ and ‘A-144’). 
 
This rezoning is to address a condition of provisional consent regarding the creation of two rural 
residential lots (applications B73/14 and B95/14) granted by the County of Wellington Land 
Division Committee in July 2015. The rezoned lands would permit the establishment of a single-
detached home on each of the consented lots.  
 
The special provisions of the A-143 Zone include a specific minimum side yard requirement and 
a minimum rear yard requirement for a new main building on the proposed northerly lot. The site 
specific A-144 Zone requires that a new main building on the second (southerly) parcel must 
maintain a similar increased rear yard. These special provisions have been introduced to 
resolve the concerns raised by the adjacent land owners regarding the placement of the new 
buildings on the new lots.  
 
The land to the rear of the proposed severed lots will be placed into the Agricultural Zone. This 
area of the retained lands is not part of the approved licenced operation and extraction is not 
intended for these lands. The balance of the retained lands would remain within the Extractive 
Industrial (M4) Zone. 
 

24



 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:   W2-2016            
 
Date:    March-1-16     
 
Submitted By: Joe Babin – Water Superintendent 
      
 

Subject: 2015 Drinking Water Systems Summary Reports  
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be it resolved that Council hereby receives the 2015 Water Summary Reports dated 

February 16, 2016 for the Erin Well Supply System No. 220000013 and February 16, 2016 for 

the Hillsburgh Well Supply System No. 220007285. 

 

 

Background: 

 

Under O.Reg.170/03 of the Safe Drinking Water Act, a Summary Report for each Drinking 

Water System is required to be prepared by March 31, 2016.  This report is for the period of 

January 1 to December 31 of the previous year and must meet the following requirements: 

 The report must, 

(a) list the requirements of the Act, the regulations, the system’s approval, drinking 

water works permit, municipal drinking water licence, and any orders applicable to 

the system that were not met at any time during the period covered by the report; and 

(b) for each requirement referred to in clause (a) that was not met, specify the duration 

of the failure and the measures that were taken to correct the failure. 

(3)  The report must also include the following information for the purpose of enabling 

the owner of the system to assess the capability of the system to meet existing and planned uses 

of the system: 

1. A summary of the quantities and flow rates of the water supplied during the period 

covered by the report, including monthly average and maximum daily flows. 

2. A comparison of the summary referred to in paragraph 1 to the rated capacity and 

flow rates approved in the system’s approval, drinking water works permit or 

municipal drinking water licence, or if the system is receiving all of its water from 

another system under an agreement pursuant to subsection 5 (4), to the flow rates 

specified in the written agreement. 

25



 
 

(4)  If a report is prepared under subsection (1) for a system that supplies water to a 

municipality under the terms of a contract, the owner of the system shall give a copy of the 

report to the municipality by March 31. 

 

Financial Impact: 

 

None 

 

Consultation: 

 

Water Department Staff 

 

Communications Plan: 

 

Council Report, will be available on the Town’s Website and will be stored in the Compliance 

Administrator’s office. 

 

 

Conclusion: 

 

In accordance with O.Reg. 170/03 of the Safe Drinking Water Act, the 2015 Summary 

Reports for the Erin Drinking Water System and the Hillsburgh Drinking Water System were 

completed in February 2016. 

 

 

Appendices: 

 

Appendix A:  2015 Erin Drinking Water System Summary Report 

Appendix B:  2015 Hillsburgh Drinking Water System Summary Report 

 

 

26



SUMMARYREPORT
TO\ryI{ OF ERIN

ERIN WELL SUPPLY
DRINKING _WATER SYSTEM NO. 22OOOOO13

Municipal Drinking V/ater License Number 102-101
Drinking Water Works Permit Number 102-201

PTTV/# gII}-gCPNNW

Submitted by:
Joe Babin
Interim Water
Superintendent

Signature:

Date:
Prepared by:

16,2016
Sara McDougall

27



SUMMARY REPORT FOR
THE TO\ryN OF ERIN
ERIN WELL SUPPLY

Ministry of Environment
Municipal Drinking Water License Number 102-l0l

Drinking Water Works Permit Number 102-201

PTTW# 8I I2-9CPNNW

Table of Contents

Section 1 - Introduction..

Section 2 - Background

Section 3 - External Audit & MOE Inspections

Section 4 - Statement of Compliance

Section 5 - Summaries of Quantities and Flow Rates and Water Supply .....................4

Section 6 - Summary and Conclusion .........

Appendix l- O. Reg. 170103 Schedule 22

Appendix 2 - Regulations under the Safe Drinking llater Act, 2002 7

Appendix 3 - MOE Inspection Results and Scoring

Appendix 4 - SAI Global External l2 Month Surveillance Audit Results l0

Appendix 5 - SAI Global External Re Accreditation Audit Results... .17

Appendix 6 - SAI Global External Certificate of Accreditation

2

2

6

8

I

.27

28



Section I - Introduction

The 2015 Erin Well Supply Summary Report addresses the requirements outlined in
Schedule 22 of the Ontario Drinking Water Systems Regulation (O. Reg. 170103) under
the Safe Drinking Water Act, 2002. For purposes of that regulation, the Town of Erin -
Erin Well Supply is considered to be a large municipal residential system.

The summary report identifies Erin Well Supply's Licenses and Permits, and includes a
statement of compliance with the terms and conditions of the Drinking Water Works
Permits, Municipal Drinking Water Licenses, Permits to TaËe Water and the drinking
water regulations under the Safe Drinking Water Act. The report also includes a
summary of the quantities and flow rates of water supplied, including monthly average
and maximum daily flows during the period from January 1't to December 3l't, 2015.

A copy of Schedule 22 from O.Reg. 170103 is in Appendix I of this report.

Section 2 - Background

In 2002, the Safe Drinking Water Act was passed by the Ontario government, and by
2003, all municipal and non-municipal drinking water systems in Ontario were governed
by this Act and its Regulations.

A list of the Regulations enacted under the Safe Drinking Water Act can be found in
Appendix 2 of this report.

The reporting period for this report is January 1 , 2015 to December 3 1 , 20 1 5.

The Town of Erin continues to operate our water systems through adherence to our
Municipal Drinking Water License and our Drinking Water Works Permit. The
Municipal Drinking Water License provides the required legislative authority to operate
the system, and the Drinking Water Works Permit provides the descriptive scope of our
water system and the authority to establish and alter the system.

During the reporting period, the Town of Erin - Erin Well Supply was operated pursuant
to:

o Municipal Drinking Water License Number 102-101, issued December 20,2070

Municipal Drinking Water License Number 102-101, issued December 1,2015

Drinking Water Works Permit Number 102-201, issued December 20,2010

Drinking Water Works Permit Number 102-201, issued December 1,2015

Both our license and our permit were issued through our demonstration of compliance to
the Drinking Water Quality Management Standard (DWQMS).

DWQMS

The Standard contains 2l Elements which specify the minimum requirements for the
Quality Management System of an Operating Authority for a subject system:

a. to facilitate the Operating authority's ability to consistently produce and/or
deliver drinking water that meets applicable legislative, regulatory and
Owner requirements, and

a

a

a

2

29



b. to enhance consumer protection through the effective application and
continual improvement of the Quality Management System.

Operational Plan

Our adopted Quality Management System (QMS) Operational Plan continues to govem
the water system in assuring conformance to the Standard and continuous operational
improvements.

A portion of this required conformance is included in the Financial Plan submitted under
O. Reg. 453107. We must fulfill our submitted financial commitment to infrastructure
renewal and utility operations in a demonstrated life cycle based full cost recovery model.

Copies of our QMS Operational Plan are available at the Municipal Office.

Section 3 - External Audit & MOECC Inspections

On June 18, 2015 the Ministry of Environment and Climate Change (MOECC)
conducted an unannounced inspection of the Erin Well Supply System for the period of
September 15, 2014 - May 31, 2015. The inspection included a review of operational
standards and procedures, record keeping, sampling protocols, status of operator's
licensing, training initiatives and a random field test for the analysis of system free
chlorine residual in conjunction with joint microbiological water sample collections.

This inspection provided a scoring of 100% in meeting all legislative requirements of the
Safe Drinking I4/ater Act and associated regulations under the act.

The final inspection scoring and summary of best practice issues and recommendations
for this inspection period are included in Appendix 3.

On October l6th,2015 SAI Global conducted an external off-site system verification
audit of the Town of Erin's Quality Management System. This audit resulted in zero
non-conformances and three opportunities for improvement. SAI Global's
recommendation is: On-site verification audit as next step in the accreditation process.

The results of the external off-site system verification audit are included in Appendix 4.

On November 17th and 18th,2015 SAI Global conducted an external on-site re-
accreditation audit of the Town of Erin's Quality Management System. This audit
resulted in three minor non-conformances and five opporÍunities for improvement. SAI
Global's recommendation is: Offer of accreditation after response to corrective action
requests has been deemed acceptable to SAI Global. The minor non-conformances were
addressed and accepted. The Certificate of Accreditation was issued January 20,2076.
The results of the external off-site re-accreditation audit and the Certificate of
Accreditation are included in Appendix 5 & 6.

Section 4 - Statement of Compliance

The Erin Well Supply System complied with the terms and conditions of all Licenses and
Permits, Ontario Drinking Water Quality Standards Regulation (O. Reg. 169/03), and the
Drinking Water Systems Regulation (O. Reg. 170/03).

aJ

30



Section 5 - Summaries of Quantities and Flow Rates and Water Supply
The following table is a summary of flows for the reporting period of January I - December 31,2015

The following table is a summary of the flow rates and the rated capacity flow rates approved in the
system's approval.

Table 2

4

r,7 Total Flow Average Day Max Day Max Flow Rate

Date Raw nr3 Treated mt Raw n¡ Treåted
m'

R¡w nf
(rated

capåcity =
2160 rn3/dnvì

Treated nf
(rated

capacity =
2592 r¡t/davl

Raw L/min
(rnted

capâcity =
1.800 L/min)

Treâted
L/min

Januarv 9406.473 9601.'735 303.435 309.733 786.423 795.386 1433.72 1397.21

Februarv 7676.219 7815.474 274.151 279.124 632.186 '113.092 t434.17 1504.83

March I 1904.885 11993.054 384.029 386.873 938.643 870.059 1432.54 153',1.70

,Anril 10320.541 10404.81 3 344.018 346.827 790.864 742.861 1431.56 1513.86
Mav 13332.408 13581.584 430.078 438.116 1228320 122s.090 1434.53 1599.57

June 14976.270 t5t74.691 499.209 505.823 I179.0t0 1554.520 1429.97 l59l.l9
Julv 1s764.432 16140.07 4 508.530 520.648 1400.060 1412.460 1424.63 2062.94
Aueust 9070.867 9166.843 292.609 295.705 608.656 643.569 1428.23 1421.70

September 8061.453 8l 8l .805 268.715 272.727 933.000 945.000 1450 1437.16
Octoher 6689.120 6793.900 222.971 226.463 s25.640 531 .850 1465.92 2210.16
November 7108.95 7210.900 236.965 240.363 657. I 50 668.950 1461.36 1450.08

I)ecember 6679.77 6747.220 215.477 217.652 562.000 550.560 1448.16 1450.08

Total 120991.4 122812.1

E8 Total Flow Average Day Max Day Max FIow Rate

Dåte Raw r¡f Treated ¡rf Rrw r¡f Trerted
lnl

Raw ¡rf
(râted

câPåcily =
1968 rnt/drv)

Treated r¡P
(rated

capacity:
2362 nfldav\

Raw L/min
(rsted

capacity =
1.640 L/min)

Treated
L/min

Januarv I 5500.437 15023.529 500.014 484.630 I l9l .910 1137.31 1258.59 994.84
Februarv 13182.660 12886.213 4'10.809 460.222 870.603 852.73 1254.27 I108.35
March 19660.694 19362.487 634.216 624.s96 1351.580 134'.1.27 1248.90 I138.28
Anril 129s8.787 12818.248 431.960 427.275 851.759 853.58 1250.07 tt26.74
Mav 20703.384 20705.671 66',7.851 667.925 1447.920 1446.48 1247.66 1146.96

June 11075.362 I 0850.683 369.179 361.689 1222.780 I195.65 1247.16 967.31

Julv 11132.542 10947.908 359.1 1 4 353. l 58 1412.950 1390.54 1247.87 1054.25

Aueust I 5090.846 14603.025 486.802 47 t.065 762.415 739.76 1245.00 tt67.76
Sentember 14580.5 I I 1404'1.648 486.017 468.2s5 980.835 9s6.63 1260.00 1229.69

October 12280.250 12277.540 409.342 409.251 't'13.630 752.10 1266.48 1041.36

November I 1685.390 I 1630.390 389.513 387.680 652.060 657.65 1267.44 t04t.36
December 12s36.s30 I 25 I 4.830 404.404 403.704 648.000 699.00 1272.48 1412.64
Total 170387.4 167668.2

E7 Peak Dav Flow lm3/dav) Rated Capacitv (m3/day) Percent Rated Capacitv (o/ol

Raw Treated Raw Treated Raw Treated
January 786.423 79s.386 2L60 2592 36.4% 30.7%
February 632.186 713.092 2L60 2592 29.3% 275%
March 938.643 870.059 2L60 2592 43.s% 33.6%
April 790.864 742.86t 2L60 2s92 36.6% 28.7%
May t228.320 t225.090 2L60 2592 56.9% 47.3o/o
June trl9.0r0 7554.520 2L60 2s92 s4.6% 60.Oo/o

July L400.060 'J,4r2.460 2L60 2s92 64.8% 54.5o/o
August 608.656 643.569 2L60 2592 28.2% 24.8%
September 933.000 945.000 2t60 2592 43.2% 36.5%
October 525.640 531.850 2L60 2592 243% 20.5o/o
November 657.150 668.950 2L60 2592 3O.4o/o 25.8%
December s62.000 550.560 2160 2592 26.O% 2L.2%

31



E8 Peak Dav Flow (m3/dav) Rated Capacitv (m3/day) Percent Rated Capacity (o/o)

Raw Treated Raw Treated Raw Treated
January 1191.910 tL37.3t 1968 2362 6O.60/o 48.2%
February 870.603 852.73 1968 2362 44.2o/o 36.ro/o

March 1351.580 1347.27 1968 2362 68.7o/o 57.O%
April 85L.759 853.58 1_968 2362 43.3% 36.L%
May 1447.920 1,446.48 1968 2362 73.6% 6r.2%
June t222.780 1195.6s 1968 2362 62.L% so.6%
July L4r2.950 1390.54 1968 2362 71..8% 58.9%

August 762.415 739.76 1968 2362 38.7% 3L.3%
September 980.835 956.63 r.968 2362 49.8% 40.5%

October 773.630 752.!0 L968 2362 393% 31,.8%
November 652.060 657.65 1_968 2362 33.L% 27.8%
I)ecember 648.000 699.00 1968 2362 32.9o/o 29.6%

Table 2 continued

Section 6 - Summary and Conclusion

Table 3 provides information with respect to the quantity and flow rates of water supplied
to the system during the reporting period.

l. The monthly average taking for all wells individually and for all wells combined, the
maximum daily taking from each well individually and from all wells combined, and
the daily instantaneous peak flow rate for each well and for all wells combined.
There are footnotes to the table that provide additional information regarding the data.

Table 3
Town of Erin. Erin Well Supply

Pumping Volume 9/" Flow Summary
I to December 3l 201 5

1. BasedonwatertokingrfllesflndanounßspeciliedinTableAof PTTII/#8112-9CPNN\.I/.

In conclusion, E7 is pumping at a 15.3%o average of the approved rated capacity of
65,700 m3 per month, and E8 is pumping at a 23.7Yo average of the approved rated
capacity of 59,860 m3 per month. The Erin Well Supply system is pumping at an average
of l9.3yo of the approved rated capacity of 125,560 m3 per month.

This report will be given to the members of the Town of Erin Council on or before March
31, 2076, as required by Section 22-2 (l) (a) of Schedule 22 of O. Reg 170/03, as

amended. It will be circulated to Council as an information item on the frrst available
agenda following the date completed to formally put the report on the public record. The
report is available to the public at no cost, and will be posted on the Town's website.

5

Raw Well
Monthly
Average
(m3/mo.)

Approved
Rated

Capacity
(m3/month)

Maximum
Daily Flow

(m3/day)

Approved
Rated

Capacity
(m3/day)r

Maximum
Daily

Instantaneous
Peak Flow

Rate
lllmin.)

Approved
Rated

Capacity
(L/min)r

2.160 1.465.92 1.800E7 10,082.62 65,700 1400.06
1.272.48 1.640E8 14,t98.95 59,860 1447.92 1,968

Combined
Wells:

24,281.57 125,560 4,128 N/A N/A

32



Appendix 1

SCHEDULE 22
SUMMARY REPORTS FOR MLTNICIPALITIES

Municipal: Largc Rcsidcntial
Small Residential

Application
22-1. This Schedule applies to the following drinking water systems:

1. Large municipal residential systems.

2. Small municipal residential systems.

Report
22-2. (1) The owner of a drinking water system shall ensure that, not later than March 31

ofeach year after 2003, a report is prepared in accordance with subsections (2) and (3) for the
preceding calendar year and is given to,

(a) in the case of a drinking water system owned by a municipality, the members of the
municipal council;

(b) in the case of a drinking water system owned by a municipal service board established
under section 195 of the Municipal Act, 2001, the members of the municipal service
board; or

(c) in the case of a drinking water system owned by a corporation, the board of directors
ofthe corporation.

(2) The report must,

(a) list the requirements of the Act, the regulations, the system's approval, drinking water
works permit, municipal drinking water licence, and any orders applicable to the
system that were not met at any time during the period covered by the report; and

(b) for each requirement referred to in clause (a) that was not met, speciff the duration of
the failure and the measures that were taken to correct the failure.

(3) The report must also include the following information for the purpose of enabling the
owner of the system to assess the capability of the system to meet existing and planned uses of
the system:

1. A summary of the quantities and flow rates of the water supplied during the period
covered by the report, including monthly average and maximum daily flows.

2. A comparison of the summary referred to in paragraph 1 to the rated capacity and flow
rates approved in the system's approval, drinking water works permit or municipal
drinking water licence, or if the system is receiving all of its water from another
system under an agreement pursuant to subsection 5 (4), to the flow rates specified in
the written agreement.

(a) Ifa report is prepared under subsection (1) for a system that supplies waterto a
municipality under the terms of a contract, the owner of the system shall give a copy of the report
to the municipality by March 31.

(5) Revoked: O. Reg.253105, s. 18.

OWRA approvals
22-3. A provision of an OWRA approval that requires the completion and presentation of

a compliance report does not apply to a drinking water system if the owner of the system
compl ies w ith section 22-2.

O. Reg. 170103, Sched. 22;O.Reg.249103,s.24;O. Reg.253105, s. 18; O. Reg.418/09,s.26.

6

33



Appendix 2

Regulations under the Safe Drinking ll'ater Act, 2002

O. Reg. 128104: Certification of Drinking Water System Operators and
Water Quality Analysts

O. Reg. 169103: Ontario Drinking Water Quality Standards

O. Reg. 170/03: Drinking Water Systems

O. Reg. 17ll03: Definitions of Words and Expressions Used in the Act

O. Reg. 172103: Definitions of Deficiency and Municipal Drinking Water System

O. Reg. 188/07: Licensing of Municipal Drinking Water Systems

O. Reg. 242105: Compliance and Enforcement

O. Reg. 243/07: Schools Private Schools and Day Nurseries

O. Reg. 248103: Drinking Water Testing Services

O. Reg. 453107: The Financial Plans Regulation

O. Reg. 229/07: Service of Documents

7

34



Appendix 3

Ontario
SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS AND BEST PRACTICE ISSUES

this section provides a summary of all recommendations and best practice issues identified during the
inspection period. Details pertalning to these items can be found in the body ol the ¡nspection report. ln the
¡nterest of cont¡nuous imp¡ovement in the ¡nter¡m, ¡t ¡9 recommended thal owners and operators develop an
awareness of the following issues and consider measures to add¡ess them,

Not Appl¡cable

on 14/02201 5 (ddhmryyyy) Page 12 ot 13

Sile#:220000013
ERIN DRINKING WATSR SYST€M
Date of ln6pset¡on: 1 8/06/20'1 5 (dd/mm/yyyy)

Mln¡stry of the Env¡ronment and Cl¡mäte Change
lnspectlon Report

8

35



M¡n¡3t¡y of the Envarûnmênt - Inapêct¡on Summåry R.ting Rêcord (RepoÊ¡ng Yeâr - 20f5-20f6)

DWS Namc: ERIN DRINKING WATER SYSTEM

DWS l{umbcr: 220000013
DWS Owner: Erin, The Corporation Of The Town Of

Municioal Locatlon: Erin

Rêgu¡âtaon: Ö.REG 170/03

Câtcgory: Large Munic¡pal Residential System

Typc Of Inspection: Focused

Inspection Date: .June 18,2015
MiniÉtry Officc: Guelph District

Max¡mum Qu€stlon Ratlng: 450

FIT{AL INSPECTION RATING: 100.00o/o

¡ßpêcdon Rådng Rêcôrd Gêncistêd On 14-JUL-15 (Impèct¡on ID: 1-BZP81).

9

Inspection Module Non-Compliance Rating

Source 0l2B
Capacity Assessment 0/30
Treatment Processes 0 177

Operations Manuals 0/28
Logbooks 0l 14

Certlficat¡on and Tralning 0lzB
Water Quality Monitoring 0lLtz
Reportlng & Corectlve Act¡ons 0 lzL
Trcatment Process Monitoring 0lLLz

TOTAL o/450

Inspection Risk R¡ting @

36



Qsxchg_e,â*L

Appendix 4

1631559-01
#DWAR-12.08 Rêv.01

Page I of ll

Excellence.Assured.

ACCREDITATION PROGRAM FOR OPERAÏING AUTHORITIES
SYSTEMS VERIFICATION AUDIT REPORT - 2015

FILE #: 1631559-01

The Corporation of the Town of Erin
oAP 102

Operating Authority for:

Erin Drinking Water System
Hillsburgh Dr¡n¡dng Water System

Systems Audit

Prepared by: Janet MeKenzie

Date: Oct f 6,2015

Confdônt¡.1
20 Côrl3on Coun, Suiro 200
Toronto, Ontrr¡o Crn.dr lúgW 7Kô
Llophon.: 410.101.8700 Ftcrlmllð: 4lÈ¡1014õ50

l0

37



!þsxe_Lgpå,.h 1631559-01
#DWAR.12.08 Rev.o1

Audit Objectlves

The objective of the audit was to determine whether the drinking water Quality Management
System (QMS) of the subject system conforms to the requirements of the Ontario Ministry of the
Environment's (MOE) Drinking Water Quality Management Standard (DWOMS) at all of the
locations noted in the Applicant Profile Form (AP 602). lt was also intended to gather the
information necessary for SAI Global to assess whelher accreditation can be offered to the
operating authority.

Audit Scope

The facilities and processes associated with the operating authority's QMS were objectively
evaluated to obtain audit evidence and to determine a) whether the quality management
activities and related results conform with DWQMS requirements. and b) if they have been
effectively ¡mplemented.

Audit Criteria

o The Drinking Water Quality Management Standard
e Current QMS manuals, proeedures and records implemented by the Operating Authority
o SAI Global Accreditation Program Handbook

Aud¡tor:

Janet McKenzie

Audit Report Distribution List:

The Audit Report is distributed as follows:
. Operating Authority
. Owner
. Ministry of the Env¡ronment Director

Confidentiality and Documentat¡on Requirements

The SAI Global stores their records and reports to ensure their preservation and confidentiality.
Unless required by law, the SAI Global will not disclose audit records to a third party without
prior written consent of the applicant. The only exception will be that the SAI Global will provide
audit and correotive action reports to the Ontario Ministry of the Environment. For more
information, please refer to the SAI Global Accreditation Program Handbook.

Page I of ll
Conf¡drnlìal
20 C8rlson Coun, Suils 200
Toronto, Ontario Canada M9W 7X6
Tolophono: 41 6-{01 {700 Fåcs¡m¡lo: 416-{01-8650

Excellence.Assured.

ll

38



&SAIGLOBAL 1631559-01
IÐWAR.12.08 Rèv.o'l

Excellence.Assured.

tsSuttict ttrytctt

PART A. MANAGEMENT SUMMARY

This was an off-site oystom audit of the The Corporation of the Town of Erin conformance with
the requirements of DWQMS: Oct. 2006.

The overall effectiveness of the The Corporation of the Town of Erin Quality Management
System is considered:

{ Effective

There were four (4) Opportunities for lmprovement identified during this assessment, as noled
ín Part D of this report.

The aud¡t objectives have been accomplished w¡thin the audit scope in accordance with the
audit plan and the time allocation.

Pege 1 of 1t
Conf¡dôntid
20 Crrlton Coun, Suitc 200
loronto, Onrärlo Cnnad. llgw 7K6
lclcphonc: 4lô,40{,'8700 F¡qimilc: ¡ll6al0l.86fl

I2

39



Qsnlchgp3"L 1631559-01
#oW4R.12.08 Rev.oi

PART B. GENERAL INFORMATION

Operating Authority:
Legal name end address

Add166s

þplicanl represenlative

Tiile

Telèphone

E-mail

Owner:
Legal name and address
E¡ game as above, or:

Applicånt r6presentãlivê

ïtle
Telephone

E-ma¡l

The corporation of lhê Town o1 Erin oAP 102

6684 Trafaloar Road Hillsburoh Ontârio

Sãre McDouoall

compliance Administrator

51S 855 4407 Fax 519 8554821

sara.mcdougall@erifl .ca

Sara McDouoall

Gomoliance Administrâtor

5lS 855 4407 <ClS13u Fax 519 855 4821

sare-mcdougall@er¡n.ce

Accreditation Option: Full Scope - Entire DWAMS

PopulationServiced: 3300

This audit report covers the subject systems listed:

Erin Drinking Water System, 555 - 8th Li¡re, Erin
Hillsburgh Drinking Water System, 5929'l'ralhlgar Road, Hillstrurgh

Conñdönt¡rl
20 C.rlson Coun, Suit 200
loronto, OnÈrio C¡n¡d¡ !l0W 7K0
Tobphonc:,110.401.,0700 FaccimlL: ¡ll6d)1S650

Pagê f of 1l

Excellence.Assured

l3

40



1 631 559-01OPERAT/NG AUTHORITY
The Corporation of the Town of Ërin OAP 102

AC CRE D ITAT I A N CYC LE; Svsterns AudrT

AUDIT TYPE
I Systems On-Site Verification

AUDITOR
Janet McKenzie

Oct 16,2015
tô
Oct 16.2015

suBJECr SySïEMIS) AU DTTED
(tlErin Drinking Water System
ðHillsburgh Drinking Water System

REQUIREMENl 9 sYslEn I 0 0 (} Q) (t ($)

c c
2. C C

c C3. Commilment ånd Ëndorsement
c C

5. Document and Records Control c c
6. c c
7. R¡sk Assessment c
8. Risk Assessment Oulcomes C c

c c9. Organizational Struciurè, Roles, Responsibil¡tiesand
Authorities

,t0. C
c c11. Personnel Coverage

12. Communications c c
c oFt

14. Review and Provision of lnfraslructu¡e oFt oFt

oFr15. lnfrastructure Ma¡ntenance, Rehab¡litation &
Renewal

oFt
,16. { and lì

17. Measurement & Record¡ng Equ¡pment Cal¡bration
and Maintenancc

c c
{8- EmêrÕêncv Manaoement c c
fL lnternâl Aud¡t$ Ç G

ânâdement Review oFl oFt20. f!
21. Continual lmprovement c C

Mâ.¡or non-confôm¡ty. The åuditor hâs delerm¡nêd one of lhe followìng:
(a) s requhed element of th: DWQMS hås nol been incorponted inlo a QMS;
(b) ¡ 3ystcmic problêm wilh å QMS is êv¡dènced by twþ or morê m¡mr nonronlorm¡l¡è!: or
acl â m¡nor non-@nform¡tv ¡denlif¡ed in a cwrect¡vê âctiÕn reoæst hãs nol been remed¡ed.

Mn Minor nonrontorm¡ty. ln the opinion öf the audilor, part ot s rêquired elêment of the DWQMS hsc not been
inêômorålêd sãtislãcto¡ilv into tr OMS.
Opportunity for improvement, Confomg lo the requirement, but there i3 ân opportunily for improvement.

c Conforms to requirement.

r\\\ Not åppl¡æble to this åud¡t.

Additional commênt âdded by auditor in the body of the rêpon.

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

{&sxcf,gpåk I 631 559-01
#OWAR.12.08 Rev.01

Pãge I of 1l

Excellence.Assured

PART C. SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

Conf¡dontial
20 Ctrlson Court, Su¡to 200
loronto, Ont¡rio Clnrdr MoW 7K6
Tolsphonô: .116.{01.8700 Facsimllo: 416.401€650

l4

41



QsxeçgFåh 1631559-01
#DWAR.12.08 Rev.01

Excellence.Assured.

PARTD. FINDINGS/COMMENTS

DWOMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resu/Ísi
Defar'fs:

DWQMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resu/fs:
Details:

DWQMS Reference:
ölient Reference:

Resu/fs:
Deta¡ls:

DWQMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resu/fs
Deta¡¡/s:

Cont¡drnt¡l
20 Carlron Coun, Suíte 200
loronlo- Onlôriû Crnådå MgW 7K6
Tslephone: 416¿01{700 Facs¡milo: 4'l6"a0l-8650

13 Essential Supplies and Servíces
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan. Rev#12, June 16/15
Element 13
Appendix 20 - DWQMS Essential Supplies and Services
Procedure, rev.8
Opportunity for lmprovement
With respect to Hillsburgh Heights, consider sourcing an alternate
supplier of ferric chloride and lead filtration system as backup
suppliers.

14 Review and Provision of lnfrastructure
Town of Erin DWQMS Operat¡onal Plan, Rev#12, June 16/15
Element'14
Append¡x 22 - DWOMS lnfrastructure Review Procedure, rev.S
Opportun¡ty for lmprovêment
Consider adding as part of the procedure that the review of the
adequacy of the infrastructure must take place annualiy.

15 lnfrâstructurêMaintenance, RehabilitationandRenewal
Town of Erin DWQI'IS Operational PIan, Rev#12, June 16/15
Element 15 (seotion 15.1-15.3)
Opportunity for lmprovêmênt
tonsider expanding the description of how the Operating
Authority manages their planned and unplanned maintenance.
Also consider adding a description of how maintenance data
(planned and unplanned) is collected.

2A Management Review
Town of Er¡n DWQMS Operational Plan. Rev#12, June 16/15
Element 20
Appendix 28 - DWOMS Manâgement Review Procedure, rev.5
Öpportuni$ for lmprovement
Consider addíng to the procedure who at a minimum must attend
management review meetings in terms of job title/representation.

Pâge I of 11

15

42



&*rc*Lgm*,L 1631559-01
*DWAR.l2.0t RGv.01

Pagð I of lf

Excellence.Assured.

PART E. RECOMMENDATION - Systems Audit

The auditor recommends the following:

tr Offer of accreditation

[J Offer of accredilâtion after response to corêctive aclion requests has been deemed
acceptable to tho SAI Global

E On-s¡te verifcâtion aud¡t afrer response to corrective action rêquest$ has boen deemed
acceptable by the SAI Global

{ On-site verification audit as next stêp in lhe accreditation process

tl On-site verification of coneclive aotion requests

E Maintenance of existing accreditation

tr Complete re-assessment

Finel comments:

E-signãlure of Lead Audilor / Auditor

r

Conlidential

Toronro, Onrlrlo Crmdr llgw 7KC
t lophonr: ll0-d0l{700 Ftc¡imll.: ¡l1G{01{65l¡

l6

43



{þsxeçgpåk

Appendix 5

163155S.01
#DWAR.12.08 Rôv-01

Page I of {f

Excellence.Assured.

ACCREDITATION PROGRAM FOR OPERATING AUTHORITIES
ON.SITE AUDIT REPORT -2015

FILE #: 1631559-01

The Corporatlon of the Town of Erln
oAP 102

Operatlng Authorlty for:

Erin Drinklng Water System
Hillsburgh Drlnking Water System

Re Accreditation Audit

Prepared by: Janet McKenzie

Date: Nov'17-18,2015

Côñfldcntlrl
20 Cerlson Court, Sultc 200
loronto, Oil¡¡lo Cen¡d¡ ft9l¡V 7X0
ïcl.phonG: 4lHol.8?00 F¡crlmllc: ¡116{01.8660

t7

44



QSxGLoBAL 163155S01
*DWAR.12.08 Rw-o1

Excellence.Assured.

,ssuÌrxt, stnvtcls

Audit Objectives

The objective of he audit was to determine whether the drinking water Quality Management
System {QMS} of the subject system conforms to the requirements of the Onlario Ministry of the
Environment's (MOE) Drinking Water Quality Management Standard (DWOMS) at all of the
locations noted in the Applicant Profile Form (AP 602). lt was also intended tô gatherthe
information necessary for SAI Global to assess whether accreditation can be offered to the
operating authority.

Audit Scope

The facilities and processes associated with the operating authority's QMS were objectively
evaluated to obtain audit evidence and to determine a)whether the quality management
activities and related results conform with DWQMS requirements, and b) if they have been
effectively implemented.

Audit Criteria:

ïhe Drinking Water Quality Management Standard
Current QMS manuals, procedures and records implemented by the Operating Authority
SAI Global Accreditation Program Handbook

Audltor:

Janet McKenzie

Audit Report Distribution List:

The Audit Report ¡s distributed as follows:
o Operaling Aulhority
r Owner
r Ministry of the Environmenl Director

Confidentiality and Documentation Requirements

The SAI Gloþal stores lhe¡r records and reports to ensure their preservation and confidentiali$.
Unless required by law, he SAI Global will not disclose audit records to a third parg without
prior written consent of the applicant. The only exception w¡ll be that the SAI Global will prov¡de
aud¡t and corrective acl¡on reports to the Ontario Ministry of the Environment. For more
informatiqn, please refer to the SAI Global Accreditation Program Handbook.

Page I of ll
Confidentlel
20 Cårl3on Coun, SultG 200
Toronto, Ontarlo Canad¡ ilgW ?KG
Telephone: ¡116.401-8700 Facalmile: 4'16.401€650

a

o

I

t8

45



QsxeLoBAL 163f559-01
#DWAR. 12 08 RêuO1

PART A. MANAGEMENT SUMMARY

This was an on-sile verifical¡on audil of the The Corporation of the Town of Erin conformance
with the requirements of DWQMS: Oct.2006.

The overall effectaveness of lhe The Corporat¡on of the Town of Erin Quality Management
System is consídered:

{ Effective

Three (3) Minor non-conformities and five (5| Opportunities for lmprovement were
identified during this assessment, as noted in Part D of this report, Please review
lnstruction tor The Completlon of Non-Conformance Reports (Â/CR) found at lhe end of
this report.

The audit objectives have been accomplished within the audit scope in accordance wilh
the aud¡t plan and the time allocation

Notes

Copies of this report distributed outs¡de the organ¡zat¡on must include all pages.

As part of the SAI Global Terms, it is necessary for you to notify the SAI Global of any changes
to your Quality Management System that you believe are s¡gnif¡cant enough to risk non-
conformity with DWQMS: Oct. 2006. For more information, please refer to the SAI Global
Accreditation Program Handbook.

Page I of 1{
Confldentlal
20 Cårlson Côu.t, Ssltê 200
Toronlo, Ontârlo Cân¡dâ MgW 7KB
Telephonè: 416.401.8700 Facsfm¡le: ¡11ô'401{650 Excellence.Assured

t9

46



QS*GLoBAL 1631559-01
#DWAR.12.08 Rev.01

ASSAtaXCt tttvtcts

PART B. GENERAL INFORMATION

Operating Aulhor¡ty:
Legal name and address

Addr€ss

Title

Telephone

E-rnail

Owner:
Legal name and addre€s
El sarne as above, or:

Applicant representative

Tile

Telephone

E-mail

The Corpomtion of the Towr of Erin OAP 102

5684 Trefalqar Road H¡llsburgh Ontar¡o

Applicant representative Sârå McDouoall

Compliance Adminislrator

519 855 4407 Fax 519 855 4821

sara.mcdougall@øin.ca

Sara McDouqall

Compliance Adminislrator

%F"t
sara.modougall@erin.ca

Page I of fl

Excellence.Assured.

519 855 4821

Accreditat¡on Option: Full Scope - Entire DWOMS

Population Serviced: 3300

Confldèntlel
20 Carlson Court. Sultâ 200
Toronto, Ontsrlô Cânåds MgW 7KE
Tclcphone: alô"{014700 Fecalmlle: ¡û16{0t€ô50

20

47



&*tehgmk 163155S01
JOWAR.12.08 Ror.01

Paç I of {1

Excellence,Assured.

This audit report covers the subject systems listed:

EÍn Drinking Water System, 555 - 8ñ Line, Erin, ON
Hillsburgh Drinking Water System, 5929 Trafalgar Road, Hillsborough, ON

ConÍldOnthl
20 C.rl¡on Cowl, 8u¡tr 200
foroñlo, Oñl¡rlo C.nrde llWV 7Kt
TGþphonè: ¡$trl0l{t00 F¡€lmll.: 410.a0l{ô60

2t

48



OPERATING AUTHORITY
The Corporation of the Town of Erin OAP 102

1631559{1

ACCREDITATION CYCLE: Re Accreditat¡on Aud¡t

AUDIT TYPE
tr Systems tr On-Site Verification

AUDITOR
Janet McKenzie

Nov 17,2015
to
Nôv 18 ?O15

SUBJECT SYSTEMIS) AUDTTÊD
O Erin Drinking Water System
@ Hillsburgh Drinking Water System
REOUIREMENT V SYSTEM 

'
o @ o @

1.C c c
Mn Mn

3. gommrtment and Encforsement c c
c C

5. Document and Records ConlrÖl oFr oFt
c c

7. Risk Assessment c c
8. Fl¡sk Assêssment Outcomês c c
9. Organ¡zal¡onal Struclure, Roles, Respons¡bil¡t¡es and

Authorities c c
10. Comoetencies Mn

c c
12. ( oFt oFt

Mn
14. Rev¡ewand Prov¡sion of lnfrastructure c c
1 5. lnfrastructure Maintenance, Rehabilitation &

Renewal c c
15. SamÞlind. Test¡nd ând Monilorino c c
17. Measurement & Recording Equipment Cal¡brat¡on

and Maintenance c c
C c

19, lnternal Audits oFt oFt
c c

2'1. Continual lmprovement 2
oFr

2
oFt

Mâjot non-conlormjty. The aud¡tÔl has delêrñ¡ned one ôf lhè folloüitu;
(a) a required elëment cf the OWOMS has not been incofporated ¡nto å QMS;
(b) a sy3temic problom with a QMS is evidcncôd by hvú or môr6 m¡nor non-conftrm¡tiG; or
(cl å m¡not non-conform¡tv ¡dentf¡ed ¡n ä cdrel¡m âclim reouest hâs not bæn Íðmediôd

Mn
Minór non-€ontormity. ln the op¡n¡on of the aüditor, pãrt o{ a róquired olement of lho DWûMS hã not b66n
¡ncorcorâtêd satistactor¡lv into e OMS-

oFt Ênimprovement.

c coûìf orms lo rêq!¡romenl.

NOt app¡rcaÞle 10 thrS audn.

Add¡tional comment addêd by auditof in lhe body oflhe rëpofl.

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

þsxehgF,ål: 163f55$01
#DWAR.12.08 R€v.O1

Page 1 of 11

Excellence.Assured.

PART C. SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

confldêntlel
20 CarlEon Court, Sulto 200
Tôronlo, Onl¡rlo Cânede MgW 7K8
Telephone: ¡116.{01.8700 Fecslmlle: 416.401.86t0

22

49



QsxGLgFâk 1631559.01
#ÞWAR.12.08 Rev-o1

Excellence.Assured.

PARTD. FINDINGS/COMMENTS

DWOMS Reference
Client Reference:

Resu/ls.-
Details:

DWQMS Reference
Cl¡ênt Reference:

Resulfs;
Detals:

DWOMS Reference:
Cl¡ent Referenee:

Resu/fs:
Details:

DWQMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resü/ls.'
Detai!s:

Contldåntlel
20 Carlson Court, Sulle 200
Toronto, ontåilo Censdâ MgW 7K6
Telephone: 416.40'l-8700 Facslm¡le: 4'1640!{ô50

2 Qual¡ty Management System Pol¡cy
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rev#'|2, June 6, 2015.
Appendix 1 Qual¡ty Management Syslem Policy. Rev #2, Feb7,
2009.
llllnor non -conformlty
Section 2.2 of the Operational PIan stafes that the policy a fo be
reviewed annually. There was no evidence provided to show that
the policy has been reviewed annually.

5 Document and Record Control
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Re!412, June 6, 2015,
Element 5 Document and Records Control
Append¡x 3: Control of Documents, rev#8
Appendix 5: Document Change form, rev#3
Element 9 Organizational Structure, Roles, Responsibilities and
Authorit¡es
Opportunity for ¡mprovement
The Water Superintendent is referenced throughout the DWQMS,
however the pos¡t¡on ¡s currenlly f¡lled by an ¡nter¡m Water
Superintendent. Consider revising the Operational Plan to
accurately represent current roles or address the decision to fill
the permanent pos¡t¡on w¡th Top Management.

10 Competenc¡es
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rev#12, June 6, 2015,
Element 10, Appendix 17
Appendix 26 lnternal Aud¡t, revf4

A.ppendix 27 lnternal Audit Schedule, rev#Z
Internal audit report, June 9, 2015
lllinor non.conformity
The Qompliance Administrator completed the assessmenf of
Elemant 1q-lnternal Audít, howeverthere was no ev¡dence that
the Compliance Administrator has completed intemal audit
training.

12 Communications
Town of Erin DWQMS Operalional Plan, Rev#12, June 6, 2015,
Element 2 Quality Policy
Appendix 1, Feþruary 7, 2009.
Opportunity for ¡mprovement
Consider improving awareness of the DWQMS Policy with Water
Serylces stafi

Page 1 of 11

23

50



QsxeLoBAL
DWOMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resu/lsi
Ðetails;

DWOMS Reference:
Afient Reference:

Resu/ts:
Deta¡''/s:

DWOMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resu/fs:
Details:

Resu/ls;
Deta¡'7s:

Confldcntlel
20 Ca¡lson Court. Sults 200
loronlo, Ontarlo Cen.de MgW 7Ko
lelephone: ¡116-401-8?00 F¿calmlle: ¡¡16{0'l{650

163155S01
ÉDWAR.12.0ô Rd.01

13 Essential Supplies and Services
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rev#12, June 6, 2015
Appendix 20 Element 13 Essential Supplies and Services, Rev#8
Appendix 2'l Procurement Requirement and Communication
Package
llinor non+onformity
Iåe Essentia/ Supp/,es and Seryices list does not includa some
essenlla/ suppliers (eg. Excavating companies that are contncted
during water main break repairs) and as such are not receiving the
communication package outlined in Appendix 21.

19 lnternal Audit
Town of Erin DWQMS Operat¡onal Plan, Rel#12, June 6, 2015.
Element't 0, Appendix 1 7
Appendix 26 lnternal Audit, rev*4
lnternal audit report, June 9, 2015
Opportunl forlmprovement
Gonsider improv¡ng the level of detail w¡th¡n the ¡nternal âud¡t
repoft by adding specific audit ev¡dence to allow ¡mproved
traceab¡l¡ty and confidence ¡n the audit f¡nd¡ngs.

21 Continuallmprovement
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rev#12, June 6, 2015,
Element 10, Appendix 21
Appendix 29: Corrective Act¡ons Procedure, rev#3
Appendix 25, Rev #8
Wellhouse #8 staff logbook, staff log book in water office
SAI Global systems and on-site audit reports, ÐWQMA lnternal
audit report, June 20'15
Opportunlty for ¡mprovement
Consider ut¡l¡z¡ng the correct¡ve act¡on procedure as a vehicle to
document emergency ¡ncidents to effect¡vely document root
causels) as well as act¡on ¡tems with responsibilities and taryet
dates.

Opportunlly for lmprovement
Consider addresslng how Opportunities for lmprovement (OFls)
are dealt with and considered within the DWQM9

Page I of 1l

Excellence.Assured.

24

51



tþsxeçgp*k

r-w

PART E. RECOMMENDATION - Onsite

The result of the aud¡t ind¡cates that the The corporation of the Town of
Erin QMS was effectively implemented.

The following recommendation is made:

tr Offer of accreditation
y' Offer of accreditâtion after response to correct¡ve action requests has been

deemed acceptable to SAI Global

tr Ma¡ntenance of existing accred¡tation

tr Complete re-assessment

F¡nal comments:

163155901
#DWAR.'t2.OE Rw.01

Page t of 11

Excellence.Assured.

E-signature of Lead Auditor / Auditor

Confldcntle!
20 Crrlron Court, Sultà 200
Toronto, Onlârlo Cenâ.|å MgW 7Kt
Tel.phone:,110401-3700 F.calfitll0: 11 0401{050

25

52



QsnGçgFå,h 1631 55S-01
íDWAR.12.08 Rev.O1

NOTE: For audils to lhe ¡SO 13485 - CMÐCAS slandard the ¿l¡ent sttafi submil a correcl¡vë act¡on plan
that ¡denl¡f¡es lhe steps to concct the root cause arld verity llre etfect¡veDess ol ac¡¡ons taken w¡lhiù 30
dalsg{t¡¡qIVC,FtssyalgFqaç:.Obje-clv.e_eJ.¡d9!.9eforÇlosurecan.þesubmìnedala.laterdate.
Narne of the organizations represônlât¡ve who rvas presênted lhê non-confôrmânôe.
Signature is not required.
Record if site visit is required or what information is to be provided to effÊct NCR closure.

Excellence.Assured

INSTRUCT|ONS FOR THE COMPLETTON OF NON.CONFORMANCE REPORTS (NCR)

Fallure to ptovide actîon plans as arranged wilh SAI Global andlor to implement cor¡ection and eorrective actlon
within
the nominated time frames may lead to a ¡ecommendation that your ce¡tification be denied or suspended.

CerTain secfo,'s
reguire both Major and minor NCR's to be cleared wilhîn a specified lime. Refer to seclor specific requirements

for details.

To be completed by the SAI Global Team Leader at lhe time of the audit. A copy of the NCR shall be left with the
Client at the completion of the audit.

L9eq!þ!¿'ol 4þ!-BÊeperL,------:-- --- I

evidence in thë form of revised procedures, records, elc. shall be submilled unless

Act¡on: planned or taken to
elim¡nate thê root câuse tô prêvent recurrênce. Objecl¡ve evidênce ¡n thô form of rêv¡sed
procedures, records, etc. shall be submitted unless othenvise identified by the Aud¡t
Team Leader.

Organ¡zâtion
Acknowledgement:
SAI Global
Verification Method

Sectirrn 3

The SAI Global Team Leader /ClienUProject Manager will review the completed NCR or Client's equivalent
correct¡ve âction document for adequate root cause analysis, system¡c corrective aclion taken on root câuse and
objective evidence submitled. Upon completion of the rev¡ew the SAI Global Team Leade¡ rvill either accept the
côrrêct¡vê âction tâken and clear the NCR or request thet the Client provide an addit¡onel or rêvised réspônsê or
objective evidence ¡n order to cleâr the NCR. Corìrrents shâll be added to lhe hardcopy of the NCR or
eleclronically as appropriate to ident¡fy any request for âdditional information, including thê date for submittal.

ldentify the method (plan) to be utilized to verify that the corrective action laken is elfective. This could be a follow-
up audit or submission of objective evidenoe of implementation. Where appropriate, reoords of the olient's method
of verifying effectiveness cân be utilized. Record in the results the actuâl method ând documents reviewed lo verify
effect¡veness.

and date of individual performing the and closure.

Page 1 of ll
Confldentlel
20 Carlson Court,9ulte 200
Toronto, Ontåflo Cenådå MSW 7K6
TGIêphonê: 4'!6-401-8700 Facalmllc: 41 6401 -8650

iion f

tools such as, 5 W FMEAS, Fault

as return to
document.the Çlienl may submit corrective action

toot-câuseConsider usingRool Cause:

SectionS - NGRClosure

26

53



Appendix 6

CERTIFICATE
OF ACCREDITATION

This is lo oertify that the following operating authority:

The Corporat¡on of the Town of Erin
oAP 102
5684 Trafalgar Road Hillsburgh, Ontario NOB 120 Canada

Additional Drinking l later System

Erin Drinking Water System

Hillsburgh Ðrinking Water System

operates a

Quality Management System
which conforms with the requirements of

Drinking Water Quality Management $tandard (DWQMS):2006

for the following scope of registration

Full Scope - Entlre DWQMS

Certificate No.:
File No.:
lssue Date:

cERT-00%226
1631559
January 20, 201 6

Original Certification Date: March 7,2413
Current Certification Date: March 6, 2016
Certificate Expiry Date: March 5, 2019

lutrât*&1414
Heâther Mâhd
Acling Head Õf
Policy, R¡sk and Certificatitr

w@
DWQMS

fi[illrf !å,"* *n¡'!rd r# c.* s! rn:{.''r svdry. Nsc ru. @*'*-*rl#Ffiîffi,i. 
e slt GLoBALør * &- reda tue[w 7{él:ffi {g clolat. Ìbrwffiì5turù!f taqd lffi:

WidÈrw d #@dsddery9ørù.¡sMàl- !A Ol.bl ¡.@ rlwùTcjlrld @,,ú*&¡f@dtA &¡rdñdk,áúdbh @.#c
Tów4Nlkdkd.Éd.t&rcdabk gObbd&{ft Cdd¡ñR&r ü&lt¡¡NedqtdjtMl.r{

27

54



SUMMARY REPORT
TO\ryN OF ERII{

HILLSBURGH \ryELL SUPPLY
DRINKING _WATER SYSTEM NO. 220007285

Municipal Drinking Water License Number 102-102
Drinking \ilater \ilorks Permit Number 102-202

PTT\il # 6306-8X5KRY
PTT\ry # 8548.6S8G\ryC

Submitted by:
Joe Babin
Interim Water

Signature:

Date:
Prepared by:

February 16,2016
Sara McDougall

55



SUMMARY REPORT FOR
THE TO\ilN OF'ERIN

HILLSBURGH WELL SUPPLY

Ministry of Environment
Municipal Drinking Water License Number 102-102

Drinking Water Works Permit Number 102-202
Permit to Take WaterNo. 6306-8X5KRY
Permit to Take Water No. 8548-6SBGWC

Table of Contents

Section I - Introduction ....

Section 2 - Background ...

Section 3 - External Audit & MOE Inspections

Section 4 - Statement Of Compliance

Section 5 - Summaries of Quantities and Flow Rates and Water Supply

Section 6 - Summary and Conclusion

Appendix I - O. Reg. 170/03 Schedule 22..............

Appendix 2 - Regulations under the Safe Drinking Water Act, 2002.......

Appendix 3 - MOE Inspection Results and Scoring

Appendix 4 - SAI Global External l2 Month Surveillance Audit Results

Appendix 5 - SAI Global External Re Accreditation Audit Results.... ...

Appendix 6 - SAI Global Certificate of Accreditation.

2

2

J

aJ

4

6

7

I

9

...1 I

18

.28

56



Section I - Introduction

The 2015 Hillsburgh Well Supply Summary Report addresses the requirements outlined
in Schedule 22 of the Ontario Drinking Water Systems Regulation (O. Reg. 170103)
under the Safe Drinking llater Act, 2002. For purposes of that regulation, the Town of
Erin - Hillsburgh Well Supply is considered to be a large municipal residential system.

The summary report identifies Hillsburgh Well Supply's Licenses and Permits, and
includes a statement of compliance with the terms and conditions of the Drinking Water
Works Permits, Municipal Drinking Water Licenses, Permits to Take Water and the
drinking water regulations under the Safe Drinking [Mater Act. The report also includes a
summary of the quantities and flow rates of water supplied, including monthly average
and maximum daily flows during the period from January I't to December 3l't, 2015.

A copy of Schedule 22 from O.Reg. 170103 is in Appendix I of this report.

Section 2 - Background

In 2002, the Safe Drinking Water Act was passed by the Ontario government, and by
2003, all municipal and non-municipal drinking water systems in Ontario were governed
by this Act and its Regulations.

A list of the Regulations enacted under the Safe Drinking V[/ater Act can be found in
Appendix 2 of this report.

The reporting period for this report is January l, 2015 to December 3 I , 20 I 5.

The Town of Erin continues to operate our water systems through adherence to our
Municipal Drinking Water License and our Drinking Water Works Permit. The
Municipal Drinking Water License provides the required legislative authority to operate
the system, and the Drinking Water Works Permit provides the descriptive scope of our
water system and the authority to establish and alter the system.

During the reporting period, the Town of Erin - Hillsburgh Well Supply was operated
pursuant to:

¡ Municipal Drinking Water License Number 102-702, issued December 20,2010

o Municipal Drinking Water License Number 102-702, issued December 1,2015

o Drinking Water Works Permit Number 102-202, issued December 20,2010

o Drinking Water Works Permit Number 102-202, issued December 1,2015

Both our license and our permit were issued through our demonstration of compliance to
the Drinking Water Quality Management Standard (DWQMS).

DWQMS

The Standard contains 21 Elements which specify the minimum requirements for the
Quality Management System of an Operating Authority for a subject system:

a. to facilitate the Operating authority's ability to consistently produce andlor
deliver drinking water that meets applicable legislative, regulatory and
Owner requirements, and

2

57



b. to enhance consumer protection through the effective application and
continual improvement of the Quality Management System.

Operational Plan

Our adopted Quality Management System (QMS) Operational Plan continues to govern
the water system in assuring conformance to the Standard and continuous operational
improvements.

A portion of this required conformance is included in the Financial Plan submitted under
O. Reg. 453107. We must fulfill our submitted financial commitment to infrastructure
renewal and utility operations in a demonstrated life cycle based full cost recovery model.

Copies of our QMS Operational Plan are available at the Municipal Office.

Section 3 - External Audit & MOE Inspections

On June 3,2015 the Ministry of Environment conducted an inspection of the Hillsburgh
Well Supply System for the period of August 15, 2014 - May 15, 2015. The inspection
included a review of operational standards and procedures, record keeping, sampling
protocols, status of operator's licensing, training initiatives and a random field test for the
analysis of system free chlorine residual in conjunction with joint microbiological water
sample collections.

This inspection provided a scoring of 100% in meeting all legislative requirements of the
Safe Drinking l(ater Act and associated regulations under the act.

The summary of best practice issues and recommendation, and the final inspection
scoring for this inspection period are included in Appendix 3.

On October l6th,2015 SAI Global conducted an external ofÊsite system verification
audit of the Town of Erin's Quality Management System. This audit resulted in zero
non-conformances and four opportunities for improvement. SAI Global's
recommendation is: On-site verification audit as next step in the accreditation process.

The results of the external off-site system verification audit are included in Appendix 4.

On November lTth and 18th,2015 SAI Global conducted an external on-site re-
accreditation audit of the Town of Erin's Quality Management System. This audit
resulted in three minor non-conformances and five opportunities for improvement. SAI
Global's recommendation is: Offer of accreditation after response to corrective action
requests has been deemed acceptable to SAI Global. The minor non-conformances were
addressed and accepted. The Certificate of Accreditation was issued January 20,2016.
The results of the external ofÊsite re-accreditation audit and the Certificate of
Accreditation are included in Appendix 5 & 6.

Section 4 - Statement of Compliance

The Hillsburgh Well Supply System complied with the terms and conditions of all
Licenses and Permits, Ontario Drinking Water Quality Standards Regulation (O. Reg.
169103), and the Drinking Water Systems Regulation (O. Reg. 170103) except for on May
21,2015 the maximum flow rate of 705.96 Llmin exceeded the PTTW rated capacity of
682 Llmin. This was due to maintenance at the Hillsburgh Heights well house and was
documented by the operator on site.

J

58



Section 5 - Summaries of Quantities and Flow Rates and Water Supply
The following table is a summary of flows for the reporting period of January 1 -
December 31,2015.

Table I

HH Total Flow Average Day Max Day Max Flow Rate

Date Raw ml Treated m' Raw m3
Treated

m3

Raw nf
(rated

capacity =
982 nf/dav)

Treafed rn3

(rated capacity =
l01l m¡/day)

Raw L/min
(rated

capacity =
682 L/minl

Treated
L/sec

.Ianuarv 1927.681 3 I 08.860 62_183 100.286 194.879 123.519 604. I 50 7.651
Februarv t794.0s8 2781.629 64.074 99.344 203.923 l08.ll5 643.753 3.300
March 2073.583 2316.431 66.890 74.724 20't.019 104.539 636.435 8.420
Aoril 1998.25',7 2232.733 66.609 74.424 2tt.220 87. I 56 640.140 3.190
Mav 3040. I 33 2879.55'l 98.069 92.889 243.196 135.311 705.960 '7.120

,Iune 2282.684 2146.268 76.090 71.542 212.755 I I 3.608 645.954 I 1.860
Julv 2658.717 2217.457 8s.765 7 t .s3l 217.643 143.832 646.290 9.950
Ausust 2375.951 l9l1.690 76.644 61.667 221.049 119.9s'l 655. I 56 14.800

Sentember 4867922 4776.634 162.264 159.221 285.202 203.765 657.576 8.600
October 2t91.64'l 1438.081 70.698 46.390 227.492 85.218 658.3'72 6.620
November 1932.01t 1164.942 64.400 38.831 211.656 57.338 657.|4 6.3'70
December I 896.61 3 1241.334 61.1 8l 40.043 210.541 58.861 646.028 2.760
Total 29039.28 28215.62

GD Total Flow Average Day Max Day Max Flow Rate

Date Rrw m3 Treated m' Raw nf Treâted
m3

R¡wIt'
(raÍed

capacity =
655 rf/davl

Treated r¡f
(rated capacity =

654 rf/day)

Raw L/min
(råt€d

capacity =
454 L/minl

Treated
L/min

.Ianun¡w 2637.938 2806.897 85.095 90.545 109.464 116.132 386.499 734.477
Februarv 2083.640 2181.826 74.416 77.922 I I1.034 100.491 387.368 234.980
March 2662.700 2815.777 85.894 90.832 120.123 129.857 382.004 710.450
Anril 2460.462 2609.125 82.015 86.971 I I 1.653 I 14.555 380.337 238.010
Mav 3388.607 3577.814 109.310 I 15.41 3 186.525 193.43 8 376.184 727.440
June 2497.165 2694.',796 83.239 89.827 124.665 129.524 372.157 638.520
Julv 2865.604 3096.691 92.439 99.893 14t.566 149.991 370.122 679.780
Ausust 2754.689 3067.987 88.861 98.967 t2t.920 129.144 377.459 258.120
Seotember 369.345 25.232 12.312 0.841I 25t.413 25.232 4 1 8.133 195.510
October 2439.998 2791.636 78.',?10 90.053 104.997 116.255 428.994 448.000
November 2257.502 2504.507 '75.250 83.484 t04.28s 112.193 408.016 243.510
I)ecember 2176.023 2423.143 70.194 78.166 91.288 98.430 407.509 229.680
Total 28593.68 3059s.43

4

59



The following table is a summary of the flow rates and the rated capacity flow rates

approved in the system's approval.

Table 2

HH Peak Day Flow
lm3/dav)

Rated Capacity (m3/day) Percent Rated Capacity (Uo)

Raw Treated Raw Treated Raw Treated
January r94.879 L23.5L9 982 1_01_1_ 19.85% 12.22%
February 203.923 108.115 982 1011_ 20.77% LO.69%
March 207.0t9 104.539 982 1011_ 2L.08% LO.34%
April 211-.220 87.156 982 LOIL 2L.51% 8.62%
May 243.t96 135.311 982 1011 24.77% L3.38%
June 2r2.755 113.608 982 L0LL 2L.67% L1,.24%
July 277.643 143.832 982 101"1_ 2216% L4.23%
August 22r.O49 7r9.957 982 10L1 22.5Io/o LL.87%
September 285.202 203.765 982 1_011 29.O4o/o 20.L5%
October 227.492 85.2L8 982 10L1 23.L7o/o 8.43%
November 2tr.656 s7.338 982 10L1_ 21".55% 5.67%
Deceml¡er 2r0.54r s8.861 982 101_1 2L.44o/o 5.82%

GD Peak Day Flow
(m3/dav)

Rated Capacity (m3/day) Percent Rated Capacity (Vo)

Raw Treated Raw Treated Raw Treated
January r09.464 1.t6.!32 655 654 L6.77% L7.76%
February 111.034 100.491. 655 654 t6.95% L537%
March I20.123 L29.857 655 654 L8.34% 19.86%
April 111.653 L14.555 655 654 L7.O5% 17.5L%
May 186.s25 1.93.438 655 654 28.48o/o 29.58%
June 124.665 129.524 655 654 19.O3o/o L9.80%
July 147.566 1,49.99r 655 654 2L.610/o 22.93%
August 121,.920 729.144 655 654 18.6Lo/o L9.7s%
September 251,.4r3 25.232 655 654 38.38% 3.860/o

October 104.997 116.255 655 654 1,6.O3% 17.78o/o
November 104.285 1r2.193 655 654 L5.92% 17.I5o/o
December 9t.288 98.430 655 654 L3.94% ß.05%

5

60



Section 6 - Summary and Conclusion

Table 3 provides information with respect to the quantity and flow rates of water supplied
to the system during the reporting period.

1. The monthly average taking for all wells individually and for all wells combined, the
maximum daily taking from each well individually and from all wells combined, and
the daily instantaneous peak flow rate for each well and for all wells combined.
There are footnotes to the table that provide additional information regarding the data.

Table 3
Town of Erin. Hillsbureh Well Supplv
Pumping Volume 7o Flow Summarv

I to December 31, 201 s

1, Based on watet tøking rates and omounß specirted in Table A of PTTII/ # 8548-6SBGWC & PTTII/ # 6306-SXSKRV

In conclusion, HH is pumping at an 8.0o/o average of the approved rated capacity of
29,869 m3 per month, and GD is pumping at a l2.0Yo average of the approved rated
capacity of 19,923 m3 per month. The Hillsburgh Well Supply system is pumping at an
average 10.0% of the approved rated capacity of 49,792 m3 pu month.

This report will be given to the members of the Town of Erin Council on or before March
31, 2016, as required by Section 22-2 (l) (a) of Schedule 22 of O. Reg 170103, as

amended. It will be circulated to Council as an information item on the first available
agenda following the date completed to formally put the report on the public record. The
report is available to the public at no cost, and will be posted on the Town's website.

Raw Well
Monthly
Average
(m3/mo.)

Approved
Rated

Capacity
(m3/month)

Maximum
Daily Flow

(m3/day)

Approved
Rated

Capacity
(m3/day)'

Maximum
Daily

Instantaneous
Peak Flow

Rate
lllmin.)

Approved
Rated

Capacity
(L/min)r

HH 2419.94 29869 28s.20 982 705.96 682
GD 2382.81 19923 2st.4r ó55 428.99 454

Combined
Wells:

4802.75 49792 1,637 N/A N/A

6

61



Appendix I
SCHEDULE 22

SUMMARY REPORTS FOR MLINICIPALITIES

Municipal: Large Residential
Small Residential

Application
22-1. This Schedule applies to the following drinking water systems:

1. Large municipal residential systems.

2. Small municipal residential systems.

Report
22-2. (l) The owner of a drinking water system shall ensure that, not later than March 31

of each year after 2003, a report is prepared in accordance with subsections (2) and (3) for the
preceding calendar year and is given to,

(a) in the case of a drinking water system owned by a municipality, the members of the
municipal council;

(b) in the case of a drinking water system owned by a municipal service board established
under section 195 of the Municipal Act, 2001, the members of the municipal service
board; or

(c) in the case of a drinking water system owned by a corporation, the board of directors
ofthe corporation.

(2) The report must,

(a) list the requirements of the Act, the regulations, the system's approval, drinking water
works permit, municipal drinking water licence, and any orders applicable to the
system that were not met at any time during the period covered by the report; and

(b) for each requirement referred to in clause (a) that was not met, speci$ the duration of
the failure and the measures that were taken to correct the failure.

(3) The report must also include the following information for the purpose of enabling the
owner of the system to assess the capability of the system to meet existing and planned uses of
the system:

1. A summary of the quantities and flow rates of the water supplied during the period
covered by the repoft, including monthly average and maximum daily flows.

2. A comparison of the summary referred to in paragraph I to the rated capacity and flow
rates approved in the system's approval, drinking water works permit or municipal
drinking water licence, or if the system is receiving all of its water from another
system under an agreement pursuant to subsection 5 (4), to the flow rates specified in
the written agreement.

(a) If a report is prepared under subsection ( I ) for a system that supplies water to a
municipality under the terms of a contract, the owner of the system shall give a copy of the report
to the municipality by March 31.

(5) Revoked: O. Reg.253105, s. 18.

OWRA approvals
22-3. A provision of an OV/RA approval that requires the completion and presentation of

a compliance report does not apply to a drinking water system if the owner of the system
compl ies with section 22-2.

O. Reg. 170103, Sched. 22;O.Fieg.249103,s.24;O. Reg.253105, s. l8; O. Reg.418/09,s.26.

7

62



Appendix 2

Regulations under the Safe Drinking ll/ater Act,2002

O. Reg. 128/04: Certification of Drinking Water System Operators and
Water Quality Analysts

O. Reg. 169/03: Ontario Drinking Water Quality Standards

O. Reg. 170/03: Drinking Water Systems

O. Reg. 17l/03: Definitions of Words and Expressions Used in the Act

O. Reg. 172/03: Definitions of Deficiency and Municipal Drinking Water System

O. Reg. 188/07: Licensing of Municipal Drinking Water Systems

O. Reg. 242/05: Compliance and Enforcement

O. Reg. 243107: Schools Private Schools and Day Nurseries

O. Reg. 248103: Drinking Water Testing Services

O. Reg. 453/07: The Financial Plans Regulation

O. Reg. 229107: Service of Documents

8

63



Appendix 3

Ontario
SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDAÎIONS AND BEST PRACTICE ISSUES

This seclion provides a summary of all recommendations and best practice issues identified during the
lnsp€ctlon perlod. oetalls pertalning to these ltems can be found ln the body of lhe ¡nspect¡on report. ln the
interest of continuous improvement in the inlerim, it is recommended that owners and operators develop an
awaÌeness of lhe following issues and conslder measures to address them.

NotApplicåble

ReFort Gêneralêd lbrdhès¡mâ on 26/06/2015 (dd/mmiyyyy)
Site#: 220007285
HILLSBURGH DRINKING WA'TER SYSTEM

Oate of lnspecl¡on: 03/06/2015 (ddhmtyyyy)

M¡nl$try of lhe Environment and Climate Change
lnspection Report

9

Pâgâ 12 öf 13

64



Hlnlstry of thê Env¡ronm.nt - In3p€ctlon Summ.ry Råt¡ng Reerd (Reporting Ycar - 20f5-2016)

DWS Name: HILTSBURGH DRINKING WATER SYSTEM

DWS Numbên 22A007285
DWS Owncn Erin, The Corporation Of The Town Of

Locatlon: Erín

Regulatlon: O,REG 170103

Category: Large Municipal Residential System
Type Of lnspcction: Focused

Inspectlon Datc: June 3, 2015
Minietry Offioe: Guelph D¡str¡ct

Maxlmum Qucsdon Rating: 475

Inspection Risk Rating O.OOo/o

FINAI ¡NSPECTION RATIN6: IOO.OOVo

In¡pêút¡on Rat¡ng Re.ord Gênersted On 26-tUN-15 (lnrpec{ion lD: l-BZPgR},

Inspectlon Module f{on-Compllanoe tratlng

Source ø 128

CapaciW Assessment 0/30
Treat¡nent Processes 0/81
Operations Manuals 0/28
Logbooks 0l 14

Certification and Training 0128

Water Quality Monitoring 0lLtz
Report¡ng & Correct¡ve Actions o 142

Treðtment Process Monitoring OILL2

TOTAT ol47s

10

65



Qsxe_Lgpåk

Appendix 4

1631569-01
#DWAR.12.08 Rev.o1

Pâge 1 of lt

ACCREDITATION PROGRAM FOR OPERATING AUTHORITIES
SYSTEMS VERIFICATION AUDIT REPORT . 201 5

FILE #: 1631559-01

The Gorporation of the Town of Erin
oAP {02

Operating Authority for:

Erin Drinking Water System
Hillsburgh Drinking Water System

Systems Audit

Prepared by: Janet McKenzie

Date: Oct 16,2015

C0ntidânti.l
20 Cârl$on Coun, Suir.200
Toronto, Ontrrio Crnada il0ìlU 7K6
Tålophonr: 416"{0l{700 Faosimll.: ¡ll6{0'1.8650

ll

Excellence.Assured.

66



&sxchgFåk 1631559-01
#DWÂR-l2.Og Rêv.O'l

Excellence.Assured.

Audit Objectives

The objective of the audit was to determine whether the drinking water Quality Management
System (QMS) of lhe subject system conforms to the requirements of lhe Ontario Ministry of the
Environment's (MOE) Drinking Water Quality Management Standard (DWOMS) at all of the
locat¡ons noted ¡n the Applicant Profile Form (AP 602). lt was also intended to gather the
information necessary for SAI Global to âssêss whether accreditation can be offered to the
operating authority.

Audit Scope

The facilities and processes associated with the operating authority's QMS were objectively
evaluated to obtain audit evidence and to determine a) whether the quality management
activities and related results conform with DWQMS requirements, and b) if they have been
effectively implemented.

Audit Criteria:

The Drinking Water Quality Management Standard
Current QMS manuals, procedures and records implemented by the Operating Authority
SAI Global Accreditation Program Handbook

Auditor:

Janet McKenzie

Audít Report Distriþution List:

The Audit Report is distributed as follows:

' Operating Authority
. Owner
. Ministry of the Environment Director

Confidentiality and Documentation Requirements

The SAI Global stores their records and reports to ensure their preservation and confidentiality.
Unless required by law, the SAI Global will nol disclose audit records to a third party without
prior written consent of the applicant. The only except¡on will be that the SAI Global will provide
audit and corrective act¡on reports to the Ontario Ministry ot the Ênvironment. For more
information, please refer to the SAI Global Accreditation Program Handbook.

Påge I of 11
Cont¡donr¡!l
20 C.rlson Coun, Suiro 200
loronto, Ontar¡o Canada ll0w 7Kû
Tolôphonô: ¿t6{01-8700 F¡csimilc: ¡ll8¡O'1.8650

I

o

a

l2

67



QsneLoBAL 1631559-01
IDWAR.l2-08 Rêv.o1

Excellence.Assured.

tsSaPAtcc SftyttEs

PART A. MANAGEMENT SUMMARY

This was an off-site system audit of the The Corporation of the Town of Erin conformance with
lhe requirements of DWQMS: Oct. 2006.

The overall effectiveness of the The Corporation of the Town of Erin Quality Management
System is considered:

{ Effective

There were four (4) Opportunities for lmprovement ¡dentif¡ed during this assessment, as noted
in Part D of this report.

The audit objectives have been accomplished within the audit scope in accordance with the
audit plan and the time allocation,

Page I of 1l
Confidenti.l
20 Cad3on CouIt, Suito 201,
loronlô, Ont¡r¡o Crnrdr MgW 7Kô
lrLphoñ.: 416.401.8700 Faër¡milr: {10.f01.8650

t3

68



QsxeL*gF.åh 1631559-01
üÐWAR-12-08 Rev.Ot

PART B. GENERAL INFORMATION

Operating Authority:
Legal nemê end address

Address

T¡tlê

Telephone

E-mail

The Corporation of lhe Town of Erin OAP 102

5684 Trafalgar Road Hil¡sburgh ontario

Appl¡cãnt reprgssntet¡vê Sara McDouoall

Compliance Adm¡nislretor

519 8554407 Fax

sara.mcdougall@efin.ca

519 855 4821

Owner;
Lêgal nam€ ånd address
I sâme âs âbove, or:

Applicant rêpræentatlve

ïtle
Telephone

E-mâil

Sârâ McDougâll

Compliance Administrator

519 855 ¿1407 (ClS13D

sara.mcdougall@erin.ca

Accreditation Oplion: Full Soope - Entire DWQMS

Populalion Serviced: 3300

This audit report covers the subject systems listed:

Erin Drinking Water System, -555 - 8¡h Line, Erin
Hillsburgh Drinking Water System, 5929 Trafnlgar Road, Hillsburgh

Conl¡dcnt¡rl
20 Carþon Court, Su¡lo 200
Toronto, Ontario Cånrda ùlgw 7K6
lalcphonc: it'|6.401.8700 Faæimila: 4lô{01{t50

519 855 4821

Page I of 1l

Excellence.Assured"

l4

69



OPERATING AUTHORITY
the Corporation of the Town of Erin OAP 102

I 63t 559-01

ACC RE D ITAT I O N CYC LE : Sysferns Audit

AUDIT TYPE
El Systems On-Site Verification

AUDITOR
Janet McKenzie

Oct 16,2015
to
Oct 16 2015

suBJECr SYSTEM(S) AUDTTEÐ
(ùErin Drinking Water System
{ÐHillsburgh Drinking Water System

REQUIREMEITT Y SYSTEM Ð {D ø ð ë) l.l 0
c

Ç c
3. Commrtment and tndorsement Ç (;
4.Q c
5. Document and Records Control c
6. Dr¡nkino-WalerSvstem c
7. R¡sk Assessment C C
8. Risk Assessment Outcomes C
9. Organlzational Structure, Roles, Responsib¡lities and

Aulhorities
C c

'10. Combetencies c
c

12. Communications c
c oFt

44. Ê eview and Provision of lnfrastructure oFt
15. lnfrastructure Maintenance, Rehabilitation &

Renêwål
oFr oFr

c
17. Measurêment & Record¡ng Equ¡pmênt Cal¡bral¡on

and Maintenance c c
C

19. lnternal Audits c
anaqement Review oFt oFt

t
MåJOi non-Conlormlly. I hê âudltor nâs dêtêrmrned onè ol tne lo¡lowlng:
{a) e requ¡red elemeñt of lhe DWQMS hâs nol been ¡nærporâted ¡nto a QMS;
{b) a systemlc problem with s OMS is evidençed by two or more minor non-çonlormitieg: or
Ícì ã minnr nnn-cnnfôm¡lv i.lÞnr¡ñÊ.| in å mrÞ.t¡vÞ ãdiñn rpôr'Þct hãq nol hÞm rÞnìÞrlìÞrl

Mn
M¡nor non-contorm¡ty. ln the op¡nio¡ of the audilor, pad ot a Ëqu¡red element of the ÐWQMS has not bêen
iômrbôrâlèd qâl¡qfâêlôrilv ¡ñlô â ôMS

oFt Opportun¡ty for improvenìenl. Confoms to thè requ¡remenl, but lhere ¡s an opporlunity ftr ¡mprcvement.

C

.\\\ Nol åppl¡cabtê to lhis åud¡|.

Addil¡onal æmment addèd by suditor in the body of lhe report.

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

{þsxGf,gpå"ç 1531559-01
#OWAR.12.08 Rev-o1

Page I of 11

Excellence.Assured.

PART C. SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

Conl¡dontiol
20 Cûrlson Coun, Suite 200
Toronto, Ontar¡o Canâda M8W 7K6
Tclcphone; 4lô.4111.8700 F¡csimilo:,ti0-001.8650

15

70



Qsxcl,gpå1' 1631559-01
#DWAR.12.0E Rev.o1

Excellence.Assured

PARTD. FINDINGS/COMMENTS

DWQMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resu/ls:
Details:

DWQMS Reference:
Cl¡ent Reference:

Resu/ls;
Defai/s:

DWQMS Reference:
Cl¡ent Reference:

Resulfs;
Ðetails:

DWOMS Reference;
Client Referenôe:

Resu/fs
Details:

Confidontial
20 Cârlson Coun, su¡to ?00
Toronlo, Ontâr¡o Canada f$gw 7K6
Tolophono: 4'16{lll-8700 Fðcrimib: 416¿01.8650

'13 Essential Supplies and Services
Town of Erin DWQAIS Operat¡onal Plan, Rev#12, June 16/15
Element 13
Appendix 20 - DWQMS Essential Supplies and Services
Procedure, rev.8
Opportunity for lmprovement
With respect to Hillsburgh Heights, consider sourcing an alternate
supplier of ferric chloride and lead filtration system as backup
suppliers.

14 Review and Provision of lnfrastruoture
Town of Erin DWQIIS Operational Plan, Rev#12, June 16/15
Element 14
Appendix 22 - DWQMS lnfraslruoture Review Prooedure, rev.S
Opportunity for lmprovement
Consider adding as part of the procedure that the review of the
adequacy of the ¡nfrastructure must take place annually.

15 lnfrâslructureMaintenance, RehabilitationandRenewal
Town of Erin DWQMS Operat¡onal Plan, Rev#12, June 16/15
Element 15 (section 15.1-15.3)
Opportunity for lmprovement
Consider expanding the description of how the Operating
Authorlty mânagês their planned and unplanned maintenance.
Also consider adding a description of how maintenance data
{planned and unplanned) is collected.

2A Management Review
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rev#I2, June 16/15
Element 20
Appendix 28 - ÐWQMS Management Review Procedure, rev.S
Opportunity for lmprovement
Gonsider adding to the procedure who at a minimum must attend
management review meetings in terms of job title/representation.

Page I of 11

t6

71



{&sxcçgpâk 1631559.01
#DWAR.l2.08 Rov.01

Pãge I of ll

Excellence.Assured

PART E. RECOMMËNDATION - Systems Audit

The auditor recommends the following:

tr Offer of accredltstion

E Offer of accredilation after rsspons€ to correclive action requssts has besn deemed
acceplable to the SAI Globâl

tr On-site verificalion sudit aft€r rssponse to coneclive action requests hss been deemed
acc€ptable by the SAI Global

{ On-site verifioation audit as next step in the accreditation procæss

B On-site verlfication of conective action requests

D Mainlenance of ex¡st¡ng accreditation

tl Complete re-assessment

Final commentsl

E-signature of Lêad Aud¡tor / Aud¡tor

r

Canfidonliol
20 C.rl3on Court, Su¡to 200
loronlo, Ont!;¡o Crnada lil0W 7Kô
Îâlóphôno: alt"l0t.8700 Fror¡mllo: ¡¡16{01{650

t7

72



{þsxehgpåk
Appendix 5

1631559-01
#OWAR.l2-0å Rw.o1

Påge I of ll

Excellence.Assured

ACCRED¡TATION PROGRAM FOR OPERATING AUTHOR:TIES
ON-SITE AUDIT REPORT - 2OI5

FILE #: 1631559-01

The Corporatlon of the Town of Erln
oAP 102

Operatlng Authority for:

Erin Dr¡nk¡ng Wâter System
Hillsburgh Drinklng Water System

Re Accreditation Audit

Prepared by: Janet McKenzie

Date: Nov 17-18,2015

Conñdcntlel
20 C.tlson Courl, Sulte 200
Toronto, Ontârlo Cenade iltìfir 7Kô
lclrFhon.: al340t-8700 Fecrlmll.r ¿t10./t01 -8850

18

73



Qsxcf,gpå,k 163155S0r
#DWAR.l2.0g Rd.ol

Audit Objectives

The objective of the audit was to determine whether the dr¡nking water Quality Management
System (aMS) of the subject system conforms to the requirements of the Ontario Ministry of the
Environment's (MOE) Drinking Waler Qual¡ty Management Standard (DWOMS) at all of the
locations noted in the Appl¡cant Profile Form (AP 602). lt was âlso intendêd to gather thê
information necessary for SAI Global to assess whether accreditation can be offered to the
operating authority.

Audit Scope

The facilities and processes associated with the operating authority's QMS were objectively
evaluated to obtain audit evidence and to determine a) whether the quality management
aclivities and relaled results conform with DWQMS requirements, and b) if they have been
effectively implemented.

Audit Crite¡ia:

r The Drinking Water Quality Management Standard

' Current QMS manuals, procedures and records implemented by the Operating Authority
r SAI Global Accreditation Program Handbook

Aud¡tor:

Janet McKenzie

Aud¡t Report Distribution Listl

The Audit Report is distr¡buted as follows:
r Operaling Authority
¡ Owner
r Ministry of the Environment Director

Confidentiality and Documentation Requirements

The SAI Global stores $eir records and reports to ensure the¡r preservation and confidential¡ty.
Unless required by law, he SAI Global will not disclose audit records to a third party withoul
pr¡or wr¡tten consent of the applicant. The only exception will be that the SAI Global will prov¡de
audit and corrective acl¡on reports to the Ontario Ministry of the Env¡ronment. For more
informalion, please refer to the SAI Global Accreditation Program Handbook.

Page I Õf 11
Conf¡denl¡al
20 Cårlson Court, Su¡tè 200
To¡onto, Ontarlo Canada M9W 7K6
Telephone: 416-401-8700 Facalmlle: 416.{01{650

Excellence.Assured.

t9

74



& SAI GLOBAL 1631559-01
üDWAR.'12 08 RevOl

Excellence.Assured.

,ssuttStt sErttcls

PART A. MANAGEMENT SUMMARY

This was an on-site verification audit of the The Corporation of the Town of Er¡n conformance
with lhe requirements of DWQMS: Oct.2006.

The overall effectiveness of the The Corporataon of the Town of Er¡n Qua¡ity Management
System is considered:

r/ Effective

Three (3) Minor non-conformities and five (5) Opportunit¡es for lmprovement were
identified during this assessment, as noted in Part D of this report. Please review
lnstruclion for The Completion oî Non-Contormance Repons fi/CR) found at the end of
this report.

The audit objectives have been accomplished within the audit scope in accordance with
the audit plan and the t¡me allocat¡on

Notes

Copies of this reporl d¡str¡buted outside the organ¡zat¡on must include all pages.

As part of the SAI Global Terms, it is necessary for you to notify the SAI Global of any changes
to your Quality Management System that you bel¡eve are sign¡f¡cant enough to risk non-
conformity with DWQMS: Oct. 2006. For more information, please refer to the SAI Global
Accreditation Program Handbook.

Page I of 11
Conlldentlâl
20 Côrlson Court, Sulte 200
Toronto, Onte?lô Cånsds MgW 7K6
Telephonc: 416.401.8700 Fac8lmlle: 410.401{650

20

75



lþsxohgpâ,k 1631559-01
#OWAR.12.08 Rev.01

PART B. GENERAL INFORMATION

Operat¡ng Authority:
Legal name and âddress

Address

Appl¡cant representative

Title

Telephone

E¡nail

Owner:
Legal name and address
El same as above, or:

Appl¡cant represanlative

Tille

ïelephone

E-mail

The Corporalion of the Town of Erin OAP 1O2

5684 Trafalgar Road Hlllsburgh Ontarlo

Sarâ MôDougâll

Compliance Adm¡nisl.ator

519 855 4407

sara. mcdougall@erin.ca

519 8ã5 4821

Sara McDouqall

Compliance Administrator

519 855 4407 <ClS13r Fax 519 855 4821

sara.mcdougall@erin.oa

Accred¡tat¡on Option: Full Scope - Entire DWOMS

Population Serviced: 3300

Conñdentlel
2lt Ga¡lson Cou¡t, Su¡te 200
Toronlo, Onterlo Cânårla ilgw 7KB
TclÊphone: 4lô{01-8700 Fecalmlle: 418401-8650

Page 1 of 11

Excellence,Assured

2l

76



&*tc*Lgmk 163155S01
#OWAR.12.08 Ror.0l

Page I of ll

Excellence.Assured.

This sudit report covers the subject syslems listed:

Erln Drlnkhg Water System, ¡55 - Eü Llne, Erin, ON
Hillsburgh Drinking Water System, 5929 Trafalgar Road, Hillsborough, ON

çonfldcntlel
20 C¡rl¡on Court, Sultr 200
Toronto, Onlsrlo Can¡dr UgW 7Kô
Ttlcphonc: {'læ01.8700 F¡cslmllê: ¡ll t"aol{Cõ0

22

77



OPERATING AUTHORITY
The Corooration of the Town of Erin OAP 102

163155941

ACCREDITATION CYCLE: Re Accred¡tat¡on Aud¡t

AUÐIT TYPE
tr Systems El On-Site Verification

AUDITOR
Janet McKenzie

Nov 17, 2015
to
Nov 18. 20'15

su BJECT SySTEMIS) AU DTTED
O Erin Drinking Water System
@ Hillsbursh Drink¡no Water System
REQUIREMENT V SYSTEM 

'
o o @ @ Q,,

1. C c c
Mn Mn

3. Comm¡tment and Endorsement C c
c c

5. Document and Records Çontro¡ oFt oFl
(.:

7. RiskAssessment c c
c8. Fùsl( Assessment Outcomes c

9, Organizational Structure, Roles, Responsibilities and
Authorilies c c

10. Comoetencies Mn Mn
c c

12. Communications oFt oFr
Mn Mn

14, Rev¡ew and Prov¡sion of lnfraslructure c C
1 5, lnfraskucture Maintenance, Rehabilitation &

Renewal c c
16. c
17. Measurement & Record¡ng Equ¡pment Cal¡brat¡on

and Maintenance c c
c c

19, lnternal Aud¡ts oFt oFt
G (j

21, Continual lmprovement 2
oFr

2
oFt

Mâitf non.conlorm'v. Thê aud¡tor has delefm¡ned one oflhefolloilrng:
(â) a rêqulred element ot the DWOMS has not been incorporaìed into a QMS:
(b) â systemíc problem with a QMS is evìdsnced by lwo or mor€ minor non-conformitiesi or
/cì â dind rìñn.aônfdñilv ialenlil¡ed in â ndrRl¡va âaliflr rñÕÙêql lìâs n{ìl hmô aeñêdiea,

Mn
Minôr îon-conform¡ty. ln the op¡nion of the äud¡tor, ptrt o{ a required elGmenl of lho OWQMS has not þecn
inôô.ñô.elpd cdiêtfltrilv ¡nlô â l'lMS

oFt Opportun¡ty for ¡mprovement. Contolms lo the requ¡remênt, bll ihefe ¡s ân opporlun¡ty lor improvemônt.

C Contormg tô requlrement.

Not applicabl€ to th¡s audil.

Add¡tlonal comment added by auditor ¡n the body of lhe report.

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

Qs*teLoBAL 1631559-01
íOWAR.12.O8 Rev.o1

Page I of ll

Excellence,Assured.

¡tsof,tf,t¡ t¡tvtfrJ

PART C. SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

coñt¡dêntlel
20 Carlson Court, Sultê 200
Toronlo, Onlerlo C¡nâds MgW 7K6
lelephone: ¡116"401.8700 Fscslmlle: 410.401,8ô50

23

78



lþsxeLoBAL 1631559-01
#DWAR.l2.08 Rev.o1

Excellence,Assured.

i5sûrarçe stdvtcÍt

PARTD. FINDINGS/COMMENTS

DWOMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resø/ls;
Details:

DWQMS Reference:
Cl¡ent Reference:

Resu/fs;
Defa/s:

DWOMS Reference
Client Reference:

Resu/fs.
Details:

DWQMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resu/fs:
Defals:

Conlldenllal
20 Cârlson Côurt, Sulte 200
Toronto, Onterlo Cana.ls MgW 7K8
Tclephone: 416.401-8700 Facslmlle: 4lô"{01{650

2 Quality Management System Policy
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rev#l2, June 6. 2015.
Append¡x 1 Quality Management System Policy, Rev #2, Feb7,
2009.
Mlnor non.conformlty
Sect¡on 2.2 of the Operational Plan states that the policy is to be
reviewed annually. There was no evidence provided to show that
the policy has been rcviewed annually.

5 Document and Record Control
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rel#12, June 6, 2015,
Element 5 Document and Records Control
Appendix 3: Control of Documents, rev#E
Appendix 5: Document Change form, rev#3
Element 9 Organizational Structure, Roles, Responsibilities and
Authorities
Opportunily for improvement
The Water Superintendent is referenced throughout the DWQMS,
however the position is currently filled by an ¡nterim Water
Superintendent. Consider revising the Operational Plan to
accurately represent çurrent roles or add¡ess the decision to fill
the permanent position with Top ManagemenL

10 Competencies
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rev#i2, June 6, 2015,
Element 10, Appendix 17
Appendix 26 Internal Audií retñ4
Appendix 27 lnternal Audit Schedute, rev#2
lnternal aud¡t report, June 9, 2015
Minor nonconformity
The Compliance Administrator completed the assessmenf of
Element 19-lnternal Aud¡t, however there was no ev¡dence that
the ôompliance Administrator has completed internal audit
training.

12 Communications
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rev#12, June 6. 2015,
Element 2 Quality Policy
Appendix 1, February 7, 2009.
Opportunity for improvement
Consider improving awareness of lhe DWQMS Policy with Water
Servlces sfaff-

Page 'l of ll

24

79



Qsxclg*B"å,1:
DWOMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resu/fs.'
Deta¡ls:

DWOMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resu/ts:
Deta¡ls:

DWOMS Reference:
Client Reference:

Resu/ts:
Details:

Resu/fs:
Details:

Cônfldêntlâl
20 Carlson Courl, Suhe 200
Toronto, Ontarlo Cenada M9W 7K6
Telephone: 416-401-8700 Facslmlle: 416401S650

163155S01
#DWAR.12.0t Rev.o1

13 Essential Supplies and Services
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rev#12, June 6, 2015
Appendix 20 Element 13 Essential Supplies and Services, Rev#8
Appendix 2'l Procurement Requirement and Communication
Package
Itlinor non+onformity
Ihe Essenúa/ Suppl¡es and Seryrces lrst does not include some
essenflal suppliers {eg. Excavating companies that are contncted
during water main break repairs) and as such are not receiving the
communication package outlined in Appendix 21 .

19 lnternal Audit
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rel412, June 6, 2015,
Element 10, Appendix 17
Appendix 26 lnternal Audit, rev#4
lnternal audit report, June 9, 2015
Opportünlty for lmprovement
Consider improving the level of detail withÌn the internal audit
report by adding spee¡f¡c aud¡t evidence to allow improved
traceab¡lity and conf¡dence in the audit f¡ndings.

21 Continuallmprovement
Town of Erin DWQMS Operational Plan, Rev#12, June 6, 2015,
Element 10, Appendix 21
Append¡x 29: Corrective Actions Procedure, rev#3
Append¡x 25, Rev#8
Wellhouse #8 staff logbook, staff log book in water office
SAI Global systems and on-site audit reports, DWQMA lnternal
audit report, June 2015
Opportunlty for lmprovement
Consider util¡zing the corrective action procedure as a vehicle to
document emergency ¡nc¡dents to effect¡vely document root
causels) as well as act¡on items w¡th responsibilities and taryet
dâfes.

Öpportunity for ¡mprovement
Consider addresslng àow Opportunities for lmprovemeil pFls)
are dealt with and considered within the DWQMS.

Page 1 of l1

fxcellence.Assured"

25

80



Qsxekgpåk

r*w

163155S01
tÐwAR.12.08 R&01

PART E. RECOMMENDAT]ON . Onsite

The result of the aud¡t ¡ndacates that the The Gorporation of the Tow¡r of
Erin QMS was effectively implemented.

the followlng recommendatlon ls made:

I Offer of accreditat¡on

V Offer of accreditation after response to correct¡ve action requests has been
deemed acceptable to SAI Global

tr Ma¡ntenance of existing accreditat¡on

fl Complete re-assessment

Final comments¡

E-signature of Lead Auditor i Auditor

Confldônllal
2û Ce.lson Court, Sultê 200
Toronto, Ontarlo Canedå MgW 7K6
TclcphonG: ¡119.{01-8700 F.ctlmlle: ¡110.d01-8060

Page I of 11

Excellence.Assured.

26

81



QsneLoBAL 1 631 559-01

'DWAR.12.08 
ReuOl

¡sag{rdea Jt4y/f¡f

INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE COMPLETION OF NON.CONFORMANCE REPORTS (NCR)

Failure to provide action plans as arranged with SAI Global and/or to implement conection and corrective action
within
the nominated time frames may lead to a recommendalion that your cerlifícation be denied or suspended.
CeÌ1a¡n sectots
requ¡re both Major and minor /VCR'S fo óe creared with¡n â specif¡ed time. Reter to sector specit¡c requiremenls
far details.

Section t
To be completed by the SAI Glob¿ìl Team Leader at the time of the audit. A copy of the NCR shall be left with the
Client at lhe completion of the audit.

iSection2-Organizatlgü$pgllle - _-_
u

the Client may

Root Cause:

subm¡t an action document.

Consider root-ceuse analysis tools
tree to ensure

evidence in the form of revised procedures, records, etc. shall be subm¡tted unless
olherwise identified by lhe Andit Team Leader
Client shall describe the systemic (long term) corrective action(s) planned or taken to
eliminate the root câuse to prevênt recurrence. Object¡ve evidence ¡n the lonn ôf rev¡sed
procedures, records, etc. shall be submitted unless otherwise identified by lhe Audit
Team Leader.

NOTÊ: For aud¡ls lo the ISO 13485 - CMDÇAS s¡andard the Çlient shall submiî a coÍecl¡ve aclion plaft
lhal Ìdenl¡t¡es tlÊ sleps to coïecl llre root cause atld ver¡ty il¡e elfect¡veùèss ot acl¡Õt s takeÌ w¡ilt¡lt 30
day.r of l¡,e NCR ¡ss uance d.ate. OÞjective evidence lor Çlosure can Þe 

'ubmnèd 
a¡ a later date.

Narne of the organizations representative who was presented llìe non-conformâncê.
Signature is not requircd.
Record if site visit is required or r"vhat informal¡on ¡s to be provided to effect NCR closure.

Corrective Act¡on:

Organization
Acknowledgement:
SAI Global
Verification Method

Sect¡on

ïhe SAI Global Team Leader iClienVProject Manager will review lhe completed NCR or Client's equivalent
correct¡ve âcl¡ôn documênt for âdequate root causê analysis, systemic correclive âcl¡on tâkên on root câusê ând
objective evidence submitted. Upon eompletion of the review the SAI Global Team Leader will either accept the
corrective âction tâkên ând cleâr thê NCR or requesl thât the Client provide ân âdditionâl or rêvised rêsponsô or
objective evidence ir¡ order to clear the NCR. Comments shall be added to the hardcopy of the NCR or
electronically as appropriate to identify any request for additional information, including the dale for submiltal.

Sect¡on 4 - Verificatlon of

ldentify the method {plan) to be utilized to verify lhat the corrective aclion taken is effective. This could be a follolv-
up audit or submission of objeclive evidence of implemenlation. Where appropriate, ¡ecords of the client's method
of verifying effecl¡veness cân be util¡zed, Record in the results the âctual method and documents reviewed to verlly
effèôlivenêss

Sect¡onõ - NCRGlosure
Name and date of individual performing the ver¡ficat¡on and NCR closu¡e.

Page I of 11
Confldêntlâl
20 Cerlson Court, Sulte 200
Toronto, Ontârlo Cenåde MgW 7Kô
Telephone: 416"401-8700 Facalmlle: 4f 6"401.8650

Excellence.Assurecl.

27

82



Appendix 6

CERTIFICATE
OF ACCREDITATION

This is to certify that the following operating authority:

The Gorporation of the Town of Erin
oAP r02
5684 Trafalgar Road Hillsburgh, Ontario NOB 120 Canada

Additional Drinking Water System

Erin Drinking Water System

Hillsburgh Drinking Waler System

operates a

Quality Management System
which conforms with the requirements of

Drinking Water Quality Management Standard (DWQMS):2006

for the following scope of registration

Full Scope - Entlre DWOMS

Certificate No.
File No.:
lseue Date:

Heather Ma,ìon
Act¡ng Heâd of
Policy, Rlsk ând Certiñcatlil

cERT-0094226
16315s9
January 20, 20 t 6

Original Certification Date: March 7, 2013
Current Cerlification Date: March 6, 2016
Certificate Expiry Date: March 5, 2019

!etrât^,&ø14

w@
DwqM6

6IObbrlCúli.&

Qsx*G_Fg-Fåh@lrkF nqrgaG ftr#&

ü{¡dr¡beù{bûJtM¡ål

28

83



84



 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:  2016-3A          
 
Date:    March-1-16     
 
Submitted By: Gail Broadfield, Deputy Treasurer 
      
 

Subject: Approval of Accounts  
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be it resolved that Council receives the Deputy Treasurer’s Report #2016-3A on “Approval 

of Accounts”. 

 

Background: 

 

Invoices in the amounts listed below have been authorized for payment by Department 

Heads, or their designates, and entered for payment as follows: 

 

Cheque Listing   #1071                      $   659,223.69 

 

Manual Cheque Listing   # 

                                         

 

Online Internet Payments   #1068     $        5,922.25 

                                            #1069     $      10,034.49 

                                            #1070     $           651.00 

                                             

                                   

 

TOTAL                                                $    675,831.43 

 

 

   

 

Financial Impact: 

 

The accounts, as listed, will be paid as submitted. 

 

85



 
 

Consultation: 

 

Department Heads and CAO. 

 

Communications Plan: 

 

Regular report to Council. 

 

Conclusion: 

 

That Council receives the report from the Deputy Treasurer regarding the payment of the 

Accounts. 

 

Appendices: 

 

N/A 

 

86



 

Staff Report 

 

Report #:   2016-02F            
 
Date:    March-1-16     
 
Submitted By: Sharon Marshall, Director of Finance 
      
 

Subject: 2016 BUDGET REPORT  
 
 

 

Recommendations: 

 

Be it resolved that Council receives the director of Finance’s 2016 Budget Report for 

information. 

And that the 2016 Budget By-law has been drafted and circulated for Council’s consideration 

at this meeting. 

 

Background: 

 

The 2016 Budget deliberations began on November 23, 2015 with the re-introduction of the 

updated 5 Year Capital Plan. Over the course of 4 special meetings, starting with the Capital 

Budget on December 15th 2015, Council received presentations by Department Heads of the 

2016 departmental estimates.  The 2016 Proposed Budget, Draft #3, was presented as a 

power-point slide presentation at a Public Meeting on February 16th 2016, where comments 

and questions from the public were accepted. 

 

The 2016 Budget By-law consolidates the “operational” requirements and the “capital” 

requirements and their funding for the current year.  The financial requirements of the Town’s 

committees and boards have also been consolidated, including the Erin Village BIA, the Erin 

Tennis Club, the Ballinafad Community Centre Committee, and the Let’s Get Hillsburgh 

Growing Committee. 

 

It is important to understand that this Budget By-law, if adopted later in the meeting, does not 

set the tax rates for the final 2016 tax billing.  The Tax Levying By-law will be drafted and 

submitted once the Minister of Education sets the 2016 Education tax rates, and the County 

of Wellington sets the various tax “policies”.  I expect to calculate and draft the 2016 Tax Levy 

By-law for Council sometime in May. 

     

 

 

87



 
 

Financial Impact: 

 

The Town of Erin’s TOTAL 2016 BUDGET IS $13,460,327. compared to $13,195,962 in 

2015.  The Town continues with its commitment to maintain and improve tangible capital 

assets with a 2016 Capital Budget allocation of $3,994,078.   

 

The Town’s 2016 Budget is funded with tax dollars in the amount of $5,985,655, compared to 

$5,762,577 in 2015. 

 

2016 BUDGET: 

 EXPENDITURES  2015   2016   % Change 

  OPERATIONS $9,077,796  $9,243,353  1.82% 

  CAPITAL  $3,899,637  $3,994,078  2.42% 

  INFRAST LEVY $218,529  $222,896  2.00% 

     $13,195,962  $13,460,327  2.00% 

 

Budget Highlights: 

 

 Operational Review – Continuing Implementation of the 2015 Operational Review 

recommendations 

 

 Source Water Protection – implementation of the source water protection plans with 

the completion of the septic system inspections program; costs covered in 2015 and 2016 

with the balance of the provincial SPMIF grant 

 

 Fire & Emergency Services – recruitment & training of 8-10 firefighter recruits to 

replace firefighters lost through attrition 

 

 Canine Control- new canine control Agreement with the Orangeville SPCA 

 

 Roads Dept. – addition of 8.9 km of paved road in 2 newly-assumed subdivisions 

 

 Environmental Services – continuation of the Urban Servicing EA process, Phases 3 & 4. 

 

 Recreation – consolidation of Recreation Department responsibilities & management 

with the appointment of a single Recreation Manager 

 

 Planning – continued planning services agreement with the County of Wellington; 

begin the Official Plan Update; public consultation to determine where and how much growth 

will be allocated to Erin & Hillsburgh 

 

88



 
 

 Economic Development – revitalization of the EEDC Committee; participation in the 

Harriston International Ploughing Match this summer; continued commitment to the Business 

Retention & Expansion project 

 

Capital Projects: 

 

 Administration – completion of an Organizational/Compensation review; 

implementation of Phase 1 of a new electronic records management system ($10,000); IT 

systems upgrades & financial software updates, Phase 1 ($66,500); renovations to the 

Municipal Office building ($50,000). 

 

 Fire & Emergency – replacement of the radio system with a County-wide upgrade and 

interoperability with Fire, Roads & Water Depts.; purchase of the new Pumper Rescue Truck 

to replace the 1985 Pumper ($521,000 total including carry-over from 2015); expansion to 

Erin Fire Station 10 ($20,000). 

 

 Roads Dept. – construction of new sidewalks at north-end Erin Village along 

Wellington Road 124 ($250,000); Replace Bridge structure on Winston Churchill boundary -  

shared costs with Town of Caledon (Erin’s share $700,000); continuation of the reconstruction 

of 17 sideroad with the paving of the improved section ($774,988 in 2016). 

 

 Water Dept. – installation of new hydrants to improve fire protection in Hillsburgh 

($12,000); replacement of the aging data collection system in Hillsburgh & Erin systems with 

upgraded SCADA enhancement ($185,000); continuation of meter replacement program 

($11,000). 

 

 Recreation – upgrades& accessibility renovations to the Hillsburgh Community Centre 

($33,300 offset with $10,000 accessibility grant from County); replacement of the evaporative 

condenser unit in HCC ($48,500); exterior painting & chair replacements at Centre 2000 

($26,000); replacement of the recreation dept’s Pickup truck ($30,000); transfer of $25,000 

into a Capital Reserve for the future replacement of the Barbour Fields septic system; 

replacement & major upgrades to the Victoria Park (Hillsburgh) playground equipment 

($160,000 with off-setting Federal “Canada 150” Grant of $50,000). 

    

  

 

Consultation: 

 

The Department Heads, in collaboration with the Finance Department, prepared the 2016 

estimates and reviewed them with the CAO. Each department presented their proposed 

budgets to Council over the course of 2 special meetings.  Council reviewed and revised all 

submissions.  

89



 
 

 

Communications Plan: 

 

At the February 16th Council Meeting, the Director of Finance was given direction to prepare 

the 2016 Budget By-law. Notice was given that the Budget will be considered for adoption at 

the March 1, 2016 Regular Council meeting. 

The 2016 Budget has been drafted into the By-law format and circulated to Council with the 

March 1st Regular Meeting Agenda package.  Copies of the proposed Budget have been 

posted on the Town’s website. 

 

Conclusion: 

 

Again in 2016, Department Heads met the objectives of Council by proposing Operational 

budgets that fall at or below +2% over the 2015 estimates (1.82%). We continue to commit to 

replacement & rehabilitation of our capital assets with additional capital expenditures of 

$94,441 over 2015 and development of a 5-Year Capital Plan. 

 

Appendices: 

 

Appendix A – 2016 Budget Pie Charts 

 

90



2OL6 BUDGET. TOTAL EXPEND¡TURES

INFRAST LEVY, 5222,896

TOPERATIONS TINFRASTLEVY TCAPITAL

20T6 BUDGET - TOTAL REVENUES

F¡nes & Penalties,

5394,7s7

r TAX LEVY- ¡ncl BlA,Strtlights,Supps

r OMPF Grant

I Grant Revenues

I Licenses,Permits,Rents

r Fines & Penalties

I User Fees & Charges

rSales&Other Revenues

t lnternal Recoveries

F Debt Proceeds

I Transfers from Reserves & Res Funds

Licenses,Perm¡ts,Rents,

5!,079,6L2

91



JGM/mjm 

February 26th, 2016 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT ON COMPLAINT 

filed in accordance with 

Section 239 of the Ontario Municipal Act 2001 (as amended) 

Corporation of the Town of Erin 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by: 

John G. Maddox 

JGM Consulting 
February 26

th
, 2016 

92



 2 

REPORT ON COMPLAINT 

filed in accordance with 

Section 239 of the Ontario Municipal Act 2001 (as amended) 

Corporation of the Town of Erin 

Prepared by:  John G. Maddox, JGM Consulting 
 

 

 

Effective January 1
st
 2008, the Municipal Act was amended to provide reasonable access 

to the Municipal ratepayers to file a complaint with respect to “Closed Meetings” and 

“Public Notice” of those meetings. 

 

Municipalities were provided with an opportunity to appoint a “Closed Meeting 

Investigator” under Section 239 of the Municipal Act or in the absence of doing so the 

Office of the Ontario Ombudsman would undertake such a review. 

 

The legislative amendments were put in place in an effort to ensure greater accountability, 

openness and transparency with respect to “local government” decision making. 

 

As the Closed Meeting Investigator for the Town of Erin I received a complaint on 

February 12
th

, 2016.  The complaint alleges that at a meeting of January 19
th

, 2016, 

Council did exercise the “closed meeting” provisions of Section 239 (2) of the Municipal 

Act.  The complaint alleges the inappropriate use of the exceptions outlined in the Act.  I 

received a second inquiry under date of February 17
th

, 2016 which pertains to the same 

situation that was outlined in February 12
th

 complaint. 

 

I have contacted the Municipality and advised senior staff of the complaint and did 

request and received the relevant Agenda and Minutes pertaining to the January 19
th

 

meeting.  I am also in receipt of additional background information that will assist with 

my evaluation of the matter.  I also offered to meet members of Council if they so desired. 

 

The records do reflect that on January 19
th

, 2016 Council did meet in regular session and 

did at 8:30 p.m. move to “closed session” to address three matters that were to be 

discussed in private – a “labour relations matter” and “personal matters about an 

identifiable individual”. 

 

The records reflect that the matter in question was exempt under the “labour 

relations/employee negotiation” exception. 

 

The Municipality had recently been approached as to a possible “shared service” 

agreement pertaining to the By-law Enforcement Officer.  The fact that the Town of Erin 

had an incumbent in the position presently may have contributed to the decision to close 

the meeting since it would/could impact on an identifiable individual. 

93



 3 

The complaint suggests however, that the objection really centers around the “shared 

service” proposal that has not had extensive public discussion (exposure) prior to January 

19
th

. 

 

I am advised that there were at least two separate budget sessions that were open to the 

public – one on January 13
th

 at which there was some public discussion as to the fiscal 

impact of such a “shared service” proposal. 

 

The proposal at this time had not be “flushed” out in any detail and the partner 

municipality had assumed responsibility for eventually drafting the proposal in 

consultation with the Town of Erin. 

 

I had occasion to meet with senior staff (CAO/Clerk) on February 22
nd

, 2016 in an effort 

to better understand the circumstances (and chronology) around this matter. 

 

I am of the opinion that on January 19
th

, 2016 the Municipality had not engaged in any 

detailed discussion about the potential “shared service” proposal – in fact at this time 

there was not a lot of detail in place as to what this proposal may look like.  It is clear to 

me as I review this matter that prior to January 19
th

 there had been very little discussion 

on this matter and in fact no discussion on the impact on the incumbent position. 

 

On that basis alone I have no reservation in supporting “closed session” discussions 

pertaining to “an identifiable person” – namely the incumbent.  The existing employment 

situation dictates that Council needed to have some discussion as to the impact on their 

full-time staff person – the incumbent is entitled to a certain level of privacy and 

consideration.  In these circumstances it is very difficult to dissect the scenario that would 

only allow conversation about the current staff situation and ignore the possibility of a 

future “shared service” arrangement.  The details on this new “shared service” proposal 

had not been negotiated at the time of the January 19
th

 meeting and as a result the 

discussion was short on substance.  The Council exercised caution and were sensitive to 

their current staff.  Council also directed staff to proceed with negotiations around 

“shared service” arrangements and the detail on this was presented to Council on 

February 16
th

, 2016 in open session.  Council at this time gave additional direction as to 

working out the details of a new partnership arrangement with their neighbouring 

Municipality. 

 

In my opinion the Council exercised the “closed session” provisions with caution and 

sensitivity.  It was not likely possible to separate the current staffing from the limited 

details around the potential “shared service” option.  I am also of the opinion that the 

potential “shared service” arrangement became secondary to insuring the impact on the 

incumbent was clearly understood.  I am also satisfied that once Council provided 

direction to staff that the matter was presented in open session on February 16
th

, 2016. 

 

94



 4 

In my review of this matter I would like to offer some observations with respect to the 

public record (Minutes/Agenda) which may provide greater clarity and transparency: 

 

 The Agenda could/should indicate which “closed session” matter is relying on 

which specific exception under Section 239 (2) of the Municipal Act. 

o This would provide greater clarity and understanding. 

 

 The resolution to go to closed session should provide some indication of the 

“General Nature” of the matter. 

o There will always be some situations where this may not be possible and 

should not compromise the integrity of the matter. 

 

 When in closed session caution must be exercised so as to not wander off topic. 

 

 The Minutes of the January 19
th

, 2016 suggest the Town of Erin have a “rise and 

report” procedure which is detailed in their Procedure Bylaw: 

o This is something that can be effectively used to minimize confusion and 

increase transparency. 

 

In summary, I am satisfied that it was difficult to clearly separate the “current situation” 

from the future and as a result the Council chose to deal with their current situation 

before getting too advanced in their negotiations around the proposal for “shared 

services”.  This is a reasonable approach and I am satisfied the “closed” discussions were 

appropriate. 

 

Respectfully submitted 

 

 

 

 

 

John G. Maddox 

JGM Consulting 

95



Page 1 of 1

Description of Request Person Responsible
Date 

Directed
Suggested 
Completion Status

Fill By-law CAO 2014 Q1 2016

Centre 2000 Shared Use Agreement CAO Q1 2016

Alcohol Risk Policy - update CAO/Facility Manager 19-May-15 2016

Mayor and Reeves Wall of Recognition TEHC 2-Jun-15 2016

Station 50 - Update Emergency Plan Fire Chief/County Emergency 
Manager 2-Jun-15 Q2 2016 EOC mtg April

GMF Application for wastewater class EA feasibility 
study - submission and results Triton Engineering 2-Jun-15 n/a

50% 
(application 
submitted)

Determine the best option for updating the Official Plan Council 13-Jul-15 Q1 2016

Organizational and Compensation Review CAO 5-Apr-16

Operational Plan - Finalizing 4 year objectives CAO Q1 2016

Report on actions/options required to implement a 
Community Safety Zone By-law County Planning 1-Sep-15 Q1 2016

Quarterly Major Project Updates CAO 1-Sep-15 Each Quarter

List of types of desired businesses EDO 15-Sep-15 2016

Stanley Park Arch and Gates - formal designation TEHC 20-Jan-15 Q1 2016

Review possible user options for old public school 
property EDO 20-Oct-15

Report - 5 year on range of possible tax implications - 
increase based on CPI and current AMP Director of Finance 3-Nov-15 Q2 2016

Schedule meeting to review strategies to address 
current economic challenges EDO 3-Nov-15

Report on potential amendments to the sign by-law By-law 17-Nov-15 Q1 2016

Report on procedures, policies and options re: 
Demolition Permit CBO/Planning staff 1-Dec-15 Q1 2016

Check with Rogers to see if they are interested in 
broadcasting Council meetings Clerk 19-Jan-16 1-Mar-16 awaiting 

response

Inquire with the Town of Minto regarding videotaping 
Council Meetings Clerk 16-Feb-16 1-Mar-16 received 

response

Full time By-law Officer Report CAO 6-Oct-15 Q1 2016

Outstanding Operational Review Item - Fire 
Department Review CAO 1-Sep-15 26-Feb-16  10am

Activity List 2016

Open Items

Completed Items

96



97



98



99



The Corporation of the Town of Erin 
 

By-law No. 16- 
 

A by-law to amend the Zoning By-law 07/67, as amended, 
for the Corporation of the Town of Erin 

 
UAJV DEVELOPMENTS INC. 

8th Line and Sideroad 27 
 
Whereas the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Erin deems it desirable to amend By-law 
07-67 as amended, pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990 as amended; 
 
Therefore Council enacts as follows: 
 
 

1. That Schedule ‘A’ of By-law 07-67, the Comprehensive Zoning By-law, is amended by 
rezoning a portion of Part of Lots 27 & 28, Concession 9, Town of Erin, from the current 
Extractive Industrial ‘M4’ Zone to the Agricultural ‘A’ Zone, the Agricultural ‘A-143’ Zone, 
and the Agricultural ‘A-144’ Zone, as more specifically illustrated on Schedule "A" of this 
By-law.  
 

2. That Section 14, Special Provisions, be amended by the addition of the following new 
subsection: 

 

 
A-143 
UAJV 

      8th Line 
 
 
 

  
Notwithstanding the provisions of the Agricultural (A) Zone or any 
other provisions in By-law 07-67 to the contrary, the land zoned 
A-143 is subject to the following special side yard and rear yard 
regulations:  
 

i) Minimum Interior Side Yard                               15.0 m 
(from the northwest property line)      
 

ii) Minimum Rear Yard                                         150.0m 
 

All other provisions of By-law 07-67 shall apply as applicable. 
 

 
A-144 
UAJV 

      8th Line 
 
 
 

  
Notwithstanding the provisions of the Agricultural (A) Zone or any 
other provisions to the contrary, the land zoned A-144 is subject 
to the following special rear yard regulation: 
 

i) Minimum Rear Yard                                        150.0m 
 
All other provisions of By-law 07-67 shall apply as applicable. 

 

 
 
3. That the lands included on Schedule “A” to this By-Law shall be subject to all applicable 

regulations of Zoning By-Law 07-67, as amended. 
 

100



 
 
4. This By-law shall become effective from the date of passage by Council and come into force 

in accordance with the requirements of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, as amended. 
 
 
Passed in Open Council on March 1, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                      
Mayor       Clerk 
 
 
  

101



The Corporation of the Town of Erin 
 

 
BY-LAW NO. 16-              

 
S C H E D U L E   " A "  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      This is Schedule "A" to By-law No.16- 

  
Passed this on March 1, 2016. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

102



The Corporation of the Town of Erin 
 
 

EXPLANATION OF BY-LAW NO. 16-       
 
 
By-law Number 16-  amends the Town of Erin Zoning By-law 07-67 by rezoning the a portion 
of the subject land from current Extractive Industrial ‘M4’ Zone to the Agricultural ‘A’ Zone, and 
two specialized agricultural zones (‘A-143’ and ‘A-144’). 
 
This rezoning is to address a condition of provisional consent regarding the creation of two rural 
residential lots (applications B73/14 and B95/14) granted by the County of Wellington Land 
Division Committee in July 2015. The rezoned lands would permit the establishment of a single-
detached home on each of the consented lots.  
 
The special provisions of the A-143 Zone include a specific minimum side yard requirement and 
a minimum rear yard requirement for a new main building on the proposed northerly lot. The site 
specific A-144 Zone requires that a new main building on the second (southerly) parcel must 
maintain a similar increased rear yard. These special provisions have been introduced to 
resolve the concerns raised by the adjacent land owners regarding the placement of the new 
buildings on the new lots.  
 
The land to the rear of the proposed severed lots will be placed into the Agricultural Zone. This 
area of the retained lands is not part of the approved licenced operation and extraction is not 
intended for these lands. The balance of the retained lands would remain within the Extractive 
Industrial (M4) Zone. 
 

103



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF ERIN

By-Law Number 16 - 

-
Being a By-law to adoPt the

estimates of all sums required
during 2016 for PurPoses of

the MuniciPalitY.

EREAS the Municipal Act, 200 1 S. o. 200 1 c. 25, Section 290 requ res that the

of a ocal mu n icipal shal n each year p repa re and adopt a budget nclud ngity
mates of a II SU MS requ red during the yea fo the pu rposes of the municipal ityr r

ND

ut

WHEREAS, the Council of the local municipality may require that the_ current

s estimates of every board, commission, or other body for which the Council is

red to levy a tax raie or provide money, be submitted to the Council each year;

D WHEREAS the Council of the Corporatio n of the Town of Eri n has n accord ance

the M u n ¡crpa Act cons idered the estimateS of a il SumS requ red dunn g the year

tng the estimates of a it's boardS com mt SS tons and other bod res

OW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF

RIN HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

THAT the estimates of the corporation of the Town of Erin as set out in

schedule "A" attached hereto and forming part of this by-law be adopted;

THAT the Capital cost and Funding source estimates set out in schedule

"8" attached hereto and forming part of this by-law be adopted;

THAT this by-law shall remain in force until repealed, and any former by-

laws relating to such shall be repealed;

assed in Open Gouncil on the l"t day of March 2016'

Mayor

1

2

3.

Clerk

104



38.7%

ÊXPENDITURES

o/o BI"]DGET
USED

20I5 PRELIM
ACTUALS

2015

BUDGET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDUTE'A"

NET BUDGET CHAÍÚGE

o/nss
2016

BUDGET

U

Licences,

F¡nes and

L75,r50
0

45,000

1'013,2t6
4L7,78r

L,70L,t65
0

62,960

32,L76

0

0

0

302.591

128,380

0

47,772

853,740

383,377

L,776,0a8

-r0,620
66,321

56,350

10,620

0

0

126.752

7t.to/"

0.0%

t06.P/.
843%
9r.a%

LO4.4%

tos.3%
775.r%

156,564

U

50,000

t,079,612
394,757

L,777,528

U

77,937

38,750

-15,500

0

0

98,805

-18,586

0

5,000

66,396

-23,024

76,363

0

14,977

6,574

-15,500

0

0

-203,786

-10.67%

0.oo%

tt.lL%
6.55%

-5.5r%

4.49y"

o.o0%

23.79%

20.430/"

0.0V/.
0.00%

o.00%
-67.35%

Grants Subs¡dies

Mun

Grants (ie. oMPF)

and Rents

Charges

Reserves

Funding

Other
lnternal
Capital Recovery

PILS and Taxes

Debt

Transfer Reserues

Totãl

Salaries, and Benefits

Supplies, and Equ¡pment

M¡nor Expenses

F¡nancial

Debt

lnternal
Transfer Reserves

Total

Grants Subs¡dies

Grants (¡e. OMPF)

Licences, ând Rents

F¡nes

User

Sales

Charges

Other

lnternal

Capital Recovery

PILS and Taxes

Debt

4L.9%

3,750,039 3,438,780 97.7%

3,863,766 3,453,796 89.4%

3,L20,0r4 2,626,374 u.2%
566,433 397,273 70.1%

0 0 o.ov.

4!3,477 411,109 99.4%

257,868 272,207 105.6%

43,085 41.,875 97'2%

79a.rs4 820.662 102'8%

9,062,796 8,023,296 Ag's%

4,248,926 385,1-60 9.97%

3,193,477 73,463 2.35%

5!4,400 -52,033 '9.79%

0 0 0.00%

277,772 -135,705 -32'8T/"

270,068 !2,200 4'73%

42,198 -887 -2.05%

696.512 -r0t,642 't2-73y"

9,243,353 180,557 L.99%

User

Sales

rcE

Tax

o.M"

37r,579
0

0

0

0

0

14,000

U

0

18,500

U

1,022,730

81.9%

o.vo
0.0%

o.@6

o.e/.
0.0%

95.O%

0.0%

o.v/"
o.o%

153%
7A.a%

t72.t%

83.0%

r00.v/,
1o2.2%

L0O.W.

45.L%

o.o%

æ2,Vr
U

0

0

0

0

80,000

0

20,s00

0

7,252,O44

260,s92
0

0

0

0

0

66,000

0

0

2,000

0

229,9r4
-455,r24

70.L3%

o.oo%

0.0V/.
0.00%

o.o0%

0.00%

47L.43%

o.0v.
o.0v/.

to.8t%
0.0v/.

22.4v/"
-27.6L%

304,478

0

U

0

0

0

r-3,300

0

9,361"

0

0

156,860

3,658,453 -91,586

L03,382

89,44r

4,367

4,367

262,569

0

223,O78

3,259

7,300

r0,132
243,769

-18,800

180,557

89,Mt
4.367

-2.44%

336%

2.29%

58.0%

s3.9%

LOO.4%

193.563

3,r78,278

3,994,O78

222,896

222,a96

6,623,596

0

t98t655
122,509

s95,300

-90,000

LO,r32

6,623,596

0

9,243,15?

3,994078
222,896

L,
Transfer

Total Ca 3,074,896 r,783,679

3þ04,637 2,r04,sL8

218,529 2L9,473

ls6.625

Total Costs

Transfer lnfrastructure Renewal Reserve

Reserve

NET NEEDED (GENERATED}

AL ÉXPENDITURES AND REVENUES

General

Tax Levy

PlL5 and

(Surplus fwd.)

ry taxes

OMPF

ASSISTANCE GRANT

00

2.OO%

0.00%

-96.50%

o.oo%

0Tax
21.8,529

636r,O27

0

5,762,577

179,250

588,000

-90,000

0

9,062,796

3,904,637

376,038

s,zaL393

156,625

5,762,544
12r,843

588,000

0

-40,564

0

8,023,296

2,t04518

o.00%

?.a7%

2.7?%

t.z4%

From Cap¡tal Reserues

TOTAT

. TOTAL BUDGET

CAPITAL

RE RENEWAL

TOTAL (BUDGET)

6,379,827 6,588,488 1o3.3%

18.800 1.307,095

NET ACTUATS CHANGE

2015 BUDGET TO DEC UNUSED

1,039,500

1,800,119

3.A2%

-100.00%

0.00%
o.oof/"

1.990/"

2.29%

2.00%

NET BUDGET CHANGE

BUDGET

oì\sharing FINAT BUDGf BYUW MARCH 1 2OX6.XI5T

L?,r85,962 L9,347,227 2,838,735 Lt,460,327 274,365 2.Oæ/"

105



PARTMENT - GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PARTMENTAL SUMMARY

NET FU

TOWN OT ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDUTE ''A''

O/O BTIDGET
TISED

20I5 PRELIM
ACTUAI,S20I5 BI.IDGET

NET BUDGET

CHANGE

%ss
2016

BTIDGET

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

nicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

0

0

0

350

414,78L

4,000

0

39,000

15,000

0

0

0

0

473,L3t

L,O63,755

164,23L

113,061

0

0

96,58L

0

40.000

r,477,627

I,OO4,496

46,8LO

140,950

94,l40

0

0

0

613

379,338
2,700

0

37,739

59,535

0

0

0

0

419,925

t,026,703
t57,66L
r.36,188

0

0

L22,7TT

0

40,000

1,483,263

1,003,338

48,t45

9L,636
43,49t

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

L7S.L4%

91.46%

67.5O%

o.oo%

96.77%

396.90%

o.oo%

o.00%
0.oo%
o.oo%

0

0

0

650

390,718
6,000

0

38,064
15,000

0

0

0

0

1,168,053

189,889

ro4,656
0

0

103,596

0

30,000

r,596,L94

t,L45,762

0

0

0

300

-24,063
2,OOO

0

-936

0

0

0

0

o

LO ,298
25,658
-8,405

0

0

7,OLs

0

-10,000

L].8,567

L4t,266

3,0s0

49,860

o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

85.7t%
-5.ao%

50.oo%

o.oo%

-2.40Y"

o.oo%
0.00%

0.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

9.80%
ts.62%
-7.43%

o.oo%

o.oo%
7.26%

0.00%

-25.OO%

Recoveries

Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Wages and Benef¡ts

pplies, Materials and EquiPment

Services

r Capital Expenses

Charges

and Financial

al Charges

to Reserves

cosT/ (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (¡e. OMPF)

nicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalt¡es

Fees and Charges

les revenue

r revenue

I Recoveries

pital Project RecoverY

LS and SupPlementarY Taxes

bt Proceeds

sfer from Reserves

Total Funding

Capital
itures

cosrs

LoL.44%

98.O4%

95.94%

t20.46%
o.oo%
o.oo%

L27.06%

o.oo%

LOO.O0%

tot.st%

tot.54%

450,432 -22,699 -4.80%
Total

Total

NET

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

o.o0%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

0.oo%

LO2.8s%

ro2.85%

65.OL%

46.20%

144,000

x44,000

a.o2%

14.06%

2.t6%
s2.96yo

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0 0.00%

-46,810 -100.00%

0 -46,81-0 -100.00%
48,14546,810

NET

NEEDED 1,098,636 96.73% \2a9,762 L9t,t26 17.40%

106



BDEPARTMENT - COUNCIL

PARTMENT - GENERAL GOVERNMENT

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDULE.'A''

113,008

16,647

0

0

0

0

0

0

129,655

129,655

NET BUDGET CHANGE

a/o$s
2016

BUDGET

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

nicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

Recoveries

I Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Wages and Benefits

pplies, Materials and EquiPment

Services

inor Capital Expenses

Charges

ce and Financial

Charges

sfer to Reserves

cosr/ (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

and Subsidies

Uncondit¡onal Grants (ie. OMPF)

nicipal Recoveries

ces, Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue
revenue

I Recover¡es

I Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Total I Funding

Capital

cosTs

o.oo%

o.00%

0.Oú/"

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

-8,470

2,500

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.00%0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.oo%

0.oo%
o.00%

0.o0%
o.oo%

0.o0%

o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

0.oo%
0,00%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%

0.oo%
0.00%

0.00%

o.o0%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%
0.00%

-6.56%

1]-.36%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%

o.00%

o.00%
0.00%

Total

Total

NET

L28,L90

150,190

150,190

o.oo%

86.33%

86.33%

88.t6%
75.67%

0.o0%
o.00%

O.OOo/o

0.oo%
o.o0%

o.oo%

rtg,780
24,500

0

0

0

0

0
0

22,000
0

0

0

0

0
r44,280

144,280 -5,910

-3.94%

-3.94%

o o.oo%

o o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

-5,910

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.oo%

o.o0%

0.oo%
o.o0%

o.00%

o.o0%

o.oo%

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%
o.o0%
o.oo%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

00

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

% BUDGET
USED

2015 PRELIM
AClUALS

2015

BUDGET

NET

DING NEEDED (GE 150,190 129,655 86.33% 144,28O -5,910 -r.94%

107



NG NEEDED

:PARTMENT - GENERAL GOVERNMENT

IBDEPARTM ENT - ADM IN ISTRATION

% BUDGET
USED

2OI5 PRELIM
ACTI.IALS

20r 5

BUDGET

0

0

0

350

4r4,78r
4,000

0

39,000

15,000

0

0

0

0

473,L3L

935,s65

L42,23L

L13,061

0

0

96,581

0

40,000

1,327,437

854,306

46,gLO

140,950

94,144

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-IAW# 16- _
SCHEDUtE,'4,'

913,695

r4L,Ot4
L36,188

0

0

t22,711
0

40,000

r.,353,608

873,683

9L,636
43,491

NET BUDGET CHANGÉ

%$s
2tt6

BUDGET

Total

Total

NET

nts and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

I Recoveries

Permits and Rents

es and Penalties

r Fees and Charges

les revenue

er revenue

Recoveries

pital Project Recovery

LS and SupplementarY Taxes

bt Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

laries, Wages and Benefits

Mater¡als and EquiPment

rchased Services

or Capital Expenses

Charges

rance and Financial

I Charges

nsfer to Reserves

cosr/ (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

rants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

Perm¡ts and Rents

nes and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

I Recoveries

I Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Total I Funding

Cap¡tal

0

0

0

613

379,338

2,700

0

37,739
59,535

0

0

0

0

479,925 tot.44% 4so,432 -22,699 -4.80%

0.oo%

0.00%

o.00%
t7s.t4%

97.46%

67.50%
o.00%

96.77%

396.90%
o.oo%

0.00%

0.o0%

o.oo%

0

0

0

650

390,71-8

6,000

0

38,064
15,000

0

0

0

0

t,o48,273
165,389

t04,656
0

0

103,596

30,000

1,,45L,9r4

l,oot,482

0

0

0

300
-24,063

2,000

0

-936

0

U

0

0

0

1,L2,708

23,ts8
-8,405

0
0

7,O15

0

-l-0,000

t24,477

1!-7,L76

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.o0%

a5.71%
-5.80%

50.00%

0.00%

-2.40%

o.00%
0.00%

o.oooÁ

0.00%

o.00%

0.00%

t2.o5%

16.28%
-7.43%

o.oo%
o.o0%
7.26%

0.oo%

-25.OO%

97.66%

99.14%
720.46%

o.oo%
o.oo%

t27.06%
o.o0%

100.00%

70t.97%

f:o2.27%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1046,8

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.oo%
o.o0%
o.oo%

0.oo%
o.o0%

o.oo%

o.00%

0.oo%
o.00%

o.00%
o-oo%

o.oo%

702.a5%

65.01%
46.20%

r44,O00

1r¡4,000

3,050

49,860

9.38%

t7.23%

2.t6%
52.56%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0 0.00%

-46,810 -100.00%

o -46,810 -100.00%
48,r45
48,145 t02.85%

NET cosTs

948,446 9t7,t74 96.70% !97 2A.77%

108



PROPERTYPARTMENT - PROTECTION TO PERSONS

PARTMENTAL SUMMARY

% BUDGET
USED

20r5
PRET,IM

ACTUAI-S
20r5

BUDGET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDULE ''4"

NET BUDGETCHANGE

%ss
2Al6

BUDGET

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

nicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue
r revenue

I Recoveries

I Project Recovery

and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Wages and Benefits

pplies, Materials and EquiPment

Services

Capital Expenses

charges

nce and Financial

Charges

sfer to Reserves

cosr / {REVENUE)

Reven - Capital Funding

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. oMPF)

I Recoveries

Permits and Rents

es and Penalties

Fees and charges

les revenue
revenue

Recoveries

pital Project RecoverY

ILS and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total Funding

Capital

cosTs

490,420 527,593

0

20,000

73,500

0

30,000

325,920

676,t55
456,580

75,800

0

167,r35
25,O97

0

L6,877

r,4L7,644

927,224

29,725

0

43,450

379,9s8

0

33,21O

0

250

0

0

0

41,000

40.44%

0.00%

L44.83%

Lt6.58%

o.oo%

L66.O5%

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

too.o0%

LO7.58%

99.11%

77.72%

54.39%

o.oo%

100.00%

95.5L%

o.oo%

667.Lt%

96.63%

90.44%

56,932

0

35,000

380,730
0

35,000

0

1,000

0

0

0

0

41,000

-16,568

0

5,000

54,81-0

0

15,000

0

1-,000

0

0

0

0

0

37,348
-29,34s

20,396
0

-L48

1,018

0

9

29,278

0

0

0

0

0

0

-4,000

0

0

-4,700

0

243,000

-95,300

-22.54%

o.oo%

t6-67%

L6.82%

o.oo%
75.OO%

o.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%

0.00%

5.52%

-6.43%

26.9t%
0.00%

-o.o9%

4.06%
o.oo%
o.o5%

0

0

0

0

0

0

41.000
549,662 59,242 L2'O8%

Total

Total

NET

670,t46
354,86L

41,224

0

167,L35

23,97L
0

112,588

L,369,925

842,332

713,503
427,235

96,196

0

L66,987

26,115

0

16,886

L,446,922

897,2æ

0

0

0

0

0

0

4,000

0

0

4,700
0

s00,000

95,300

o.oo%

o.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o,oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

55.51%

2.O7%

-3.23%

-48.43%

2L8.6?%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

-29,964

-100.00%

o.oo%
o.oo%

-too.oo%
0.00%

-48.60%

-100.00%

257,OOO -347,000 -s7-4s%

257,000

052,905

604,000 s2,905

624,400

20AOO

66,999

14,094

8.76%

to.73%
69,O9%

322,O00

65,000

-302,400
44,600

NET

NEEDED ENERATED) 947,624 856,426 90.38% 962,260 14,636 1.54%

109



NG NEEDED ENERA

PROPERTYPARTMENT - PROTECTION TO PERSONS

BDEPARTMENT - BUILDING

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDULE ''4"

186,783

26,937

5,116

0

0

5,r92
0

107,388

33t,4L6

194

NÊT BUDGET CHANGE

o/oss
2016

BTIDGBT

rants and Subsidies

Uncondit¡onal Grants (ie. OMPF)

icipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

nes and Penalties

Fees and charges

revenue

er revenue

rnal Recoverles

pital Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

laries, Wages and Benefits

pl¡es, Materials and EquiPment

rchased Services

Cãpital Expenses

bt Charges

surance and Financial

Charges

to Reserves

cosr / {REVENUE)

Capital Funding

and Subsidìes

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

nic¡pal Recoveries

ces, Perm¡ts and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

les revenue

r revenue

I Recoveries

I Project Recovery

ILS and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

r from Reserves

Totel Funding

Capital
itures

NET cosrs

0

U

0

0

0

0

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

t23.36%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

O.Og/"

o.00%

o.oo%

o,oo%

0.oo%

0.00%
o.oo%

ta.99%
0.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0,oo%
o.ooy"

o.oo%

o.oo%

O.OO/"

o.o0%

o.oo%

27.75%
-to.o9%
-t6.67%

0.00%
o.oo%

0.oo%
o.oo%

o.o5%

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,0005268,500 33r,222 319,500
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Totel

Totel

NET

203,477

37,450
6,000

0

0

4,000

0

t6,877
267,804

-696

t2336%

9t.80%
71.93%

85.27%

o.oo%

o.oo%

t29.ao%
o.oo%

636.30%
t23.75%

319,500

259,944

33,670

s,000

0

0

4,000

0

16,886

319,500

0

56,467

-3,780

-r.,000

0

0

0

0

9

1,22233268,s00 51,000 ta.99%

0 0

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%

0.oo%

0,00%
o.oo%

00

51,696 t9.30%

696

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.00%

o.oo%
a.oo%

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

o.oo%

o.oo%

% BTIDGET
IISED

20I5 PRELIM
ACTUALS

20r5
BUDGET

-696 L94 0 696

110



DING NEEDED

.PARTMENT - PROTECTION TO PERSONS / PROPERTY

BDEPARTMENT - BYLAW/CROSSING GUARDS

NET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDULE ''A"

0

0

0

2,200

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

70,604

æ,M

L46.67%

99.58%

56.8t%
0.o0%

o.oo%

o.o0%
43.24%

o.oo%

o.oo%

9t.65%

90.56%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o,00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o,oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

0.00%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

NÊÎ BUDGET CHANGE

o/oss
2016

BUDGET

nts and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and charges

revenue

revenue

Recoveries

pital Project RecoverY

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Wages and Benefits

pplies, Materials and EquiPment

Services

inor Capital Expenses

Charges

and Financial

Charges

sfer to Reserves

cosr / (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

I Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

les revenue

revenue

I Recoveries

Project RecoverY

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Total I Funding

Capital
itures

NET cosrs

0

0

0

2,200

0

0

0

1,500

o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

146.67%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%
o.oo%

0.00%

o.o0%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%
o.oo%

46.67%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

-59.67%

-6.49%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

0

0

0

700

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2,200

64,068

4,374
0

0

0

2,L62
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2,200 700 46.67%
Total

Total

NET

64,338

7,700

0

0

0

5,000

0

0

25,949

7,200
33,600

0
n

5,000

0

0

69,549

-38,389

-500

33,600

0

0

0

0

0

1,500

77,O38

75,538

-5,289

-5,989

7L,749 -6.87%

-7.9?%

o o.oo%

0 0.00%

o.oo%

A,OV.

00 0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

% BUDGET
USED

2015

PRBLIM
ACTUAI,S

2015
BUDGET

75,538 68,404 90.s6% 69,549 -s,989 -7.93%

111



NG NEEDED

PROPERTYENT - PROTECTION TO PERSONS

BDEPARTMENT. CONSERVATION

ET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-IAW#16-_
SCHEDUtE,.A,'

NFÍ BUDGEÍ C}IANGE

o/oss
2016

BUDGET

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

icipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

es revenue

er revenue
Recoveries

pital Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

bt Proceeds

r from Reserves

,500
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

67 15,000
n

0

U

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

22.22%

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.oo%

7,568

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

-L49,932 -26.03%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

49,932 -17,568 -26.03%

0.00%

0.00%

-3.87%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%

-3.87%

6.4t%

Total ue

Total

NET

15,00067,500

-8,204,766,6213,O20

22.22%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

78s
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

Wages and Benefits

pplies, Materials and Equipment

Services

Cap¡tal Expenses

Charges

rance and Financial

Charges

nsfer to Reserves

cosr / {REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

icipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

al Recoveries

Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Total Funding

Capital

NE"T cosrs

2r3,O20

L45,520

L66,6L2

151,612

78.2L%

LfJ,..t9%

o.oo%

78.2t%
0.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

o.o0%

o.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

204,785

154,853

n

0

0

0

0

0

n

72

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

235

0

0

0

U

0

0

-8,235

9,333

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U o.oo%

o.00%

o.00%

0

0
0

0
0

0

0 0.00%

0 0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0

0

% BUDGET
USÊD

20ts
PR[,LIM

ACTIIAI^S
2015

BUDGET

145,520 X5L,6t2 LO4.L9% 1ç4-853 9,333 6.4t%

112



PROPERTYPARTMENT - PROTECTION TO PERSONS

BDEPARTMENT- FIRE & EMERGENCY

NET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAWf16-_
SCHEDULE ''A"

NET BUDGET CHANGË

%$s

20t6
BUDGET

Revenu

rants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

ând Penalties

ser Fees and Charges

les revenue

revenue

rnal Recoveries

Project Recovery

and SupplementarV Taxes

Proceeds

sfer from Reserves

Totel

Wages and Benefits
pplies, Materials and EquiPment

Services

Capital Expenses

Charges

and Financial

Charges

nsfer to Reserves

Totãl

NET NG COST / (REVENUE)

- Cap¡tal Fund¡ng

ts and Subsidies

Uncondit¡onal Grants (¡e. OMPF)

nicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

nes and Penalties

Fees and Charges

les revenue

revenue
I Recoveries

pital Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

bt Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Totel Funding

coSTs

116,000 t43,s6t t23.76%

2s,000

41.000

405,340

L88,710

25,800

0

167,r35
L6,O97

0

0

803,082

687,O82

0

0

0

0

0

0

4,000

0

0

4,700

0

500,000

9s.300

624,400

20,4OO

0

0

43,450

25,65t
0

33,2tO

0

250

0

0

0

0

41.000

4r"9,05s

139,706
L7,306

0

167,735
\6,617

0

s,200

765,0t9

62t,458

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2,905

66,999

14094

o.oo%

o.oo%

L44.83%

702.60%

o.oo%
166.O5%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

O.OOo/o

O.OOo/o

o.oo%

too.oo%

0

0

35,000

26,000

0

35,000

0

1,000

0
0

0

0

41,000

138,000

424,6]0
160,230
26,600

0

166,987

17,115

0

0

795,542

657,542

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

,000
0

322,000

6s,000

0

0

5,000

1,000

0

15,000

0

1,000

0

0

0

0

0

-4,O00

0

0

-4,700

0

-243,O00

-95,300

-302,400

44,600

o.oo%

o.oo%
76.67%

4.OO%

o.oo%
7s.oo%

0.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

0

0

30,000

0

20,000

0

0

0

U

0

0

LO3.38%

74.O3%

67,O8%

o.oo%

LOO.OO%

to3.23%
o.o0%

o.oo%

9s.26%

90.45%

22,OOO

19,270

-28,480

800

0

-148

1,018

0

0

1'8.97%

o.oo%
4.75%

-Ls.o9%

3.to%
o.oo%

-o.o9%

6.32%

o.o0%
o.oo%

-0.94%

-4.30%

-48.43%

2L8,63%

-100.00%

0.00%

0.00%

-100.00%

0.00%

-48.60%

-100.00%

,540-7

-29,540

0.00%
o.oo%

0.00%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

0.oo%

s5.st%

257

5

604,000 52,905 8.76%

o.oo%

o.oo%

2s7,000 -347,000 -57.45%

"/o

BUDGET
USED

20t5
PRELIM

ACTt]AI,S
2015

BUDGET

NET

DING NEEDED 707,482 635,552 89.83% 722,542 15,060 2.L3%

113



PROPERTYPARTMENT - PROTECTION TO PERSONS

BDEPARTMENT - EMERGENCY PLAN

NET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDUtE.'A.'

NET BUDGET CHANGE

o/oss
2016

BUDGET

and Subsidies

Uncond¡tional Grants (ie. OMPF)

I Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

r Fees and Charges

les revenue

er revenue

rnal Recoveries

pital Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total

Wages and Benefits

pplies, Materials and EquiPment

Services

¡nor Capital ExPenses

Charges

and Financial

Charges

to Reserves

Total

NET nNG COST/ (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

nts and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

Perm¡ts and Rents

nes and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

al Recoverìes

Project RecoverY

and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Total Funding

Capital

coSTS

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

1,500

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

o.o0%

o.oo%

0.o0%
o.oo%

o.o0%

o.00%

0.oo%
o.oo%

0.oo%
o.oo%

0.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.o0%

o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%
o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.00%

o.w%

o.00%
0.00%

o.oo%

o.00%

0.oo%
o.00%
o.oo%

o.00%

o.00%

0.00%
o.oo%

o.00%

0.o0%
o.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%

0.oo%
o.oo%

0.oo%

0.oo%
o.00%

0.00%

o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0 0.00%

o.00%
0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%
o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o o.oo%

0 0.00%

o.oo%

O.Oúlo

0

1,500

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,500

1,500

0

0

1,500

1,5(X¡

0

0

00 0

0

0
0

o
0

0
0

0

% BUDGET
USED

20t5
PRELIM

,A.CTUALS
2015

BUDGET

NTT

NEEDED (GENERATED) 1,500 0 0.o0% 1,500 0 0.00%

114



RTMENT - PROTECTION TO PERSONS / PROPERTY

. ANIMAL CONTROLS

NET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW f 16.
SCHEDULE ''A''

L4,725

NET BUDGET CHANGE

Y"ss
20t6

BUDGET

6,000

0

0

30,920

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3,000

8,200

44,OOO

0

0

0

0

0

55,200

1&280

240

t7,232
18,802

0

0

0

0

0

664

245.42%

o.oo%

o.oo%

67.55%
o.00%

0.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

o.00%

0.00%
o.oo%

8.OO%

zto.1s%
42.73%

0.00%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.o0%

o.oo%

16.67%

0.oo%

o.00%

6.82%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%

o.00%
o.o0%

0.00%

0.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

L42.O7%

-29.55%

0.00%
o.oo%

0.oo%

o.oo%
0.00%

3,000

19,850

30,996
0

0

0

0

0

53,846

13,816

0

0

0

11,650

-1-3,004
n

0

0

0

0

-I,354

-4,464

7

33,03

1,000000nts ând Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

es and Penalties

r Fees and Charges

les revenue

revenue

Recoveries

pital Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

laries, Wages and Benefits

plies, Materials and EquiPment

rchased Services

Capital Expenses

Charges

nce and Financial

Charges

nsfer to Reserves

cosr / (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

nts and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

I Recoveries

cences, Permits and Rents

es and Penalties

ser Fees and Charges

les revenue

er revenue

rnal Recoveries

pital Project Recovery

ILS and SupplementarY Taxes

bt Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total Funding

Capital
ditures

cosrs

20,885

0

0

35,6L0 96.45%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2,LtO
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

36,920 40,030 3,110 8.42%
Total

Total

NET

36,274 65.77%

3.63%

-2.45%

-24.42%

0 0.00%

0 0.00%

o.o0%
g.oo%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

o.o0%

0.oo%
0.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.o0%

o.oo%

0.oo%

0.oo%

o o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

00

0

0
0

0

0

0

BUDGET
USED

20I5 PRI,LIM
ACTUALS

20t5
BUDGET

NËT

ING NEEDED (GENERA 18,280 664 3.63% 13,816 -4,464 -24.42%

115



NEEDED

PARTMENT - PUBLIC WORKS

PARTMENTAL SUMMARY

NET FU

o/o

BIÌDGET
USBD

2OI5 PRELIM
ACTUALS

20r5
ßLIDGBT

TOWN OF ERIN

2015 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDUI-E.'A"

NET BUDGET CHANGÉ

%ss
20r6

BI-TDGf,T

and Subs¡dies

ncondit¡onal Grants (ie. oMPF)

I Recover¡es

ces, Perm¡ts and Rents

and Penaltles

Fees and charges

revenue

revenue

Recoveries

Project Recovery

and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Wages and Benefits

Mater¡als and Equ¡Pment

Serv¡ces

nor capital Expenses

Charges

rance and Financial

Charges

nsfer to Reserves

cosl/ (REVENUËI

capital Funding

and Subsidies

unconditional Grants (ie. oMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

nces, Permits and Rents

and Penalt¡es

Fees and charges

les revenue

revenue
Recover¡es

pital Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Total Funding

Capital

NET cosTs

r,755,925 7,643,250 93,5æ/"

60,000

0

15,000

0

3,000

7,592,070

0

8,000

0
tt

0

0

77,85s

63,505

0

4,322

0

4,039

1,640,2L0

0

8,706
U

0

0

0

LO5.84%

o.o0%

28.8t%

0.oæ/"

L34.63%

LO3,O2%

o.o0%

LO&.A3%

o.ov/"
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

-99.59%

roo.t7y"
90.s6%

so.59%
o,oæ/"

LOO.Oe/"

93.76%

tot,64%
89.29%

63,000

0

15,000

0

4,039

r,646,460
0

72,473

0

0

0
n

0

7,570,966
7,745,82t

229,940

0

82,706
72,836

74,066

4,309,640

2,568,668

80,000

0

0

0

0

99s,O44

3,000

0

U

0

1,039

s4,390
0

4,473

0

0

0

0

277,087

68,294

-77,525

0

0

-664

631

-106,575

167,248

r82,20t

5.Oú/"

o.oo%

o,oo%

o.oo%

34.63%

3.42%

o,oo%

55.9L%

o.00%

o.OV/â

o.oo%

o.oo%

-LOO.OO%

o.oe/"
t.6.o3%

4.O7%

4,77%
o.oo%
O.Oú/o

-O.9@/o

4.70%

-15.23%

OEE

740,972t, -14,953 -o.a5%
Totel

Total

NET

1,353,879

7,677,527

247,465

0

82,706
73,500

13,435

699,880

4,742,392

2,?86,467

2,834,777

581,901

7,356,134

7,5t9,237

!22,165
0

82,706
68,910

13,656

624,906

3,787,7L4

2,t4,4æ

1,661,866

ts2,470

37r,579 294,478 79,25%

o 0 0,oo%

o 0 0.oo%

0 0 0.oÚ/"

0 0 0,oo%

0 0 0.oo%

10,000 2,680 26.AV/"

0 0 0.oo%

O 0 O'OÚ/o

3,800 0 0.oo%

o 0 0.oo%

522,730 156,860 go,o4%

L,349,367 7,055,378 78'2L%

2,256,876 1,509,396 66.88%

9L.44%

a9.a6%

5a,s4%

26,2ú/o

3,179,778

295,000

562,L77
0

0

0

0

0

4.O4%

7.63%

-lt.99%
25.t6%

9.90%
-4930%

7,

2,824,778 -161,804
.563 -161.804

281,001

4,/'2,805

2,958,368 2,296,934 773A% 62t006 -3,5C%

116



DING NEEDED (GE

TPARTMENT - PUBLIC WORKS

JBDEPARTMENT - ROADS

Vo

BTIDGET
TISED

2015

PRELIM
ACTUALS

2015

BI-IDGET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#L6--
SCHEDULE ''A''

63,s05

0

4,322

0

0

8,2!7
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

t34,325 76,044 56.6L%

NET BUDGET CHANGE

%ss
2016

BUDGET

0003,end Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

un¡cipal Recover¡es

nces, Permits and Rents

es and Penalties

r Fees and Charges

les revenue

reven ue

al Recoveries

pital Project Recovery

and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total

laries, Wages and Benefits

plies, Mater¡als and EquiPment

rchased Services

Capìtal Expenses

charges

surance and Financial

Charges

nsfer to Reserves

Total

NET TING COST / (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

and Subsidìes

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

nes and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

Recoveries

Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total Funding

capital
nditures

NET cosTs

37r,579 294,478

5,000 o.oo%

522,130 1s6,860

637,924 6t.68%

t,932,916 L,O89,262 s6.3s% 2,075,988 -420,434
-420,434 -40.w

7.40ü,o

60,000

0

15,000

0

0

2,500

0

0

0

0

0

0

882,235

L,25s,725

22!,500
0

25,765

57,500
0

70,000

2,5L2,]'25

2,177,80o

2,206,L87

273,27L

tos.84%
o-oo%

28.8t%
o.oo%

o.o0%

328.68%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

63,000

0

L5,0O0

0

0

8,200
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

t,o79,787
1,273,940

195,970

0

25,765

56,036
0

o

2,545,298

387,r71

80,000

99s,O44

613,773

2,370,988

295,000

s.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%

228.OO%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

o.00%
-100.00%

0

0
n

0

700

0

0

0

0

0

0

6,825É

924,753

L,106,944

92,481
0

25,765

52,395

0

0

2,202,338

2,126,294

1,180,351

91,089

to4.82%
88.t9%
4t.7s%
o.oo%

100.00%

9t.12%
o.oo%

0.oo%

87.67%

89.42%

79.2s%

s3.s0%

33.33%

-48,t25

!97,552
18,815

-2s,530

0

0

-r,464
0

-70,000

]-19,373

167,498

o.oo%
22.39%

L.50%

-11.53%

0.00%

0.00%
-2.55%

0.oo%
-100.00%

-35.83%

4.75%

7.04%

86,200

L,4982,63

t64,80L
58s,235

7.47%

7.95%

2,65L,O7t 2,2t73A3 83.64% 2,840,298 752,733 7.14%

117



EPARTMENT - PUBLIC WORKS

BDEPARTM ENT . STREETLIGHTS

NET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDULE ''A''

123,000 123,

-0

0 0

NET BUDGET

CHANGE

%ss
2016

BUDGET

nts and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

icipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

es and Penalties

r Fees and Charges

revenue

er revenue

rnal Recoveries

Project Recovery

and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

r from Reserves

Total ue

Wages and Benefits

pplies, Materials and EquiPment

ased Services

nor Capital Expenses

Charges

nce and Financial

rnal Charges

to Reserves

Total

NET NG COST/ (REVENUEI

- Capital Funding

nts and Subs¡dies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recover¡es

cences, Permits and Rents

and Penalties

ser Fees and Charges

les revenue

r revenue

al Recoveries

pital Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

bt Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total Funding

Capita
nditures

cosrs

8,9717122,940123,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
78,971

0

39,953

0

0

0

0

0

o.o0%

o.o0%

o.00%
o.oo%

o.oo%
99s5%
o.oo%
o.o0%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%

45.50%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

o.o0%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.00%
22.79Yo

o.o0%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%

332.68%

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

55,97r

3,000t2

1?

9,018

122,940

0

123,L97

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

982
0

0

0

0

0

99.95%

LOO.16%

o.oo%

O.OOlo

o.oo%

o.oo%

T 55,971 45.sO%

39,018

0

25,971.

0

0

0

0

0

30,000

178,97L 55,97t 45.51%

0 0

0 0 0.00%

0 0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o.oo%
708.O8%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

r97

257

0

o
0

0

0

0
0

0

7o BUDGET
USED

2015
PRELIM

ACTT]AI,S
2015

BUDGET

NET

NEEDED ERATE -0 2s7 0 0 -100.00%

118



NEEDED

}DEPARTMENT - WATER

)ARTMENT - PUBTIC WORKS

% BUDGE'T
USED20r 5 BrrDGErl

2015

PRELTM
ACTUAiS

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAWf16-_
SCHEDULE,'A''

NET BUDGEÎ CHAIIGE

o/oss
2016

BUDGET

Revenue

Total

Total

NET

0

0

0

0

3,000

L,466,570

0

8,000

0

0

0

21,030

0

0

0

4,039

1,509,053

0

8,706
0

0

0

0

-77,532

o.oo%

0.ov/"
o.ov/.
o.oo%

t34.63%

toz.90%
o.ov/"

to8.a3%
o.00%

o.ov/.
o.oo%

o.ov/"
-36A.67%

0

0

0

0

1,039

-7,28r
0

4,473
U

0

0

-21,030

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.ov/o

o.oo%
34.63"/.

-o.so%

o.o0%

559t%
o.oo%

o.ov/.
o.oo%

0.00%
-LOO.Oæ/.

4.L4%

a.47%

-6.02%

0.00%

0.00%

5.OV"
4.70%

-10.72%

and Subsidies

lGrants (ie. oMPF)

n¡cipâl Recoveries

Perm¡ts and Rents

F¡ es and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue
Recoveries

Project RecoverY

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Wages and Benefìts

Materials and EquiPment

Services

Capital Expenses

Chârges

and F¡nanc¡al

Charges

to Reserves

cosr / (REVENUE)

capítal Funding
and Subsidies

unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

cipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and charges

revenue

revenue
Recover¡es

Project RecoverY

and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Total Funding

Capital

NET cosrs

0

0

0

0

4,039

1,459,249

0

12,473
0

0

0

0

0

1,498,600 t,444,266

47L,644

301,400

15,500

0

56,94r
16,000

L3,435

620.862

r,496,882

-r,7L8

431,381

284,838

t6,029
0

56,94r
t6,5r5
t3,656

624,906

r,444,266

96.37%

9t.460/"

94.50%
96.56%

o.oo%

100,00%

LO3.2T/"

LOL.64%

!o0.65%

96.4æ/"

-0.03%

497,179

326,928
15,600

0

56,94t
16,800

L4,066

554,287

19,535

25,528
-1,000

0

0

800

631

-66,s75

-2!,081

t,7L8

7,475,80r -22,799 -L.52%

t,475,80t

0

0

0

0
n

U

0

0

0

0
n

0

0
?¿Â qnn 204.500 144'Otu^

346,500 204500 t29'77%

346,500 204,500 !44.OL%

-100.001o

-L.4L%

-100.fl!%
0

0

s000 2680

3,800 0

r42,OO0

0

357,698

1.50,800 360,378

142,000

-8,800

360,378

-10,518 0

0 o.oo%

o.ov/.
o.oo%

o.ooy.

o.oo%
o.oo%

s3.60%

o.oo%
o.ov/o

0.oo%

O.OV/.

o.o0%

25t.9V/.
0

23A.9æ/"

253.79%

O.OE/o o0o

119



PARTMENT. PUBTIC WORKS

BDEPARTMENT - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

ET FtJ

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDULE ''4,'

NETBUDGETO{ANGE

o/nss
zaß

BUDGET

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

icipal Recoveries

Perm¡ts and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

es revenue

revenue

Recoveries

pital Project RecoverY

and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

res

laries, Wages and Benefits

ies, Materials and EquiPment

rchased Services

Capital Expenses

Charges

and Financial

Charges

to Reserves

cosr/ (REVENUE)

Cap¡tal Funding

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

icipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalt¡es

Fees and Charges

revênue

revenue

Recoveries

Project Recovery

and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total Funding

Capital

NET cosrs

10,385

t73,t60 59,756 34.5t%

r73,]'60 59,756 34.5t%

2?,370 t2,985

L25.O4%

125.M%

54,130 3L.26%

402,290 54,130 132.32%

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
ô

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

-2,O20

15,005

0

0

0

0

0

0 o.o0%

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.00%

0.o0%

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

60.66%

405.79%

o.o0%

o.o0%

o.00%

o.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%

0.oo%

o.00%

o.00%

o.oo%

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0 o.oo%
Total

Total

NET

0

7,O20

3,36s
0

0

0

0

13,655

4,254

t7,9L3

17,913

L2L,t37

61,381

o.00%

o.oo%
-28.77%

445.9t%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0

5,000

18,370
0

0

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0
n

0

0

,290227

0

0

U

0

10,385 t72.49%

172.49/o

24.69%

t9.34o/o

23,370

5,000t7

12,985

490,590

317,430

402,290 -88,300
-L42,430

-18.00%

-x00.00%0

2OI5 PRELIMI
ACTUALS I

/o

BTJDGET

I,ISED
20r5

BUDGET

NG NEEDED 327,8L5 79,294 24.L9%
!

-zt.zlo 

-r29,44s '92.87%

120



.PARTMENT - RECREATION

|PARTMENTAL SUMMARY

NET

% BTJDGET
I.ISED

2015 PRELTM
ACTUALS

20t5
BI}DGE-T

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDUTE ''A''

274,Lr1
383,090

18,1-31

0

1.6L,268

56,615

1-0,150

25,497

928,868

326,tot

284,Ot7

ll0,7u

87.r2%

o.o0%

o.oo%

67.37%

o.oo%

to7.43%
#Drv/0!

o.oo%

#Drv/0!
o.oo%

o-oo%

o.oo%

92.9A%

NET BUDGET CHANGE

o/oss

2016
PROPOSED

BUDGBT

nts and Subs¡d¡es

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Recoveries

Perm¡ts and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

reven ue

er revenue

rnal Recoveries

Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

10,150

0

0

449,223

0

35,398
-r.0,620

t, LO

-9,36r
10,620

0

0

115,945

836,093 602,765

11,650

0

0

666,796

0

32,950
0

0

0

0

0

0

t24,697

r1-,632

0

0

673,832

0

26,968
0

2,800

0

-15,500

0

0

10,698

-1,8

0

0

7,036
0

-5,982

0

2,800

0

-15,500

0

0
riz 000

-3,r73
24,877

875

0

-135,557

4,831
-18

Lr,874

-o.t5%

o.oo%

o.o0%

L.06%

0.oo%
-t8.15%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%

0.00%

-9t.42/o

o.oo%

-o.46%

4.65%
2.69%

o.00%
-82.84%

7.7L%

-o.t8%
37.82%

-L2s,663 -t5.o3%
Total ue

Total

NET

Wages and Benefits

ppl¡es, Mater¡als and EquiPment

Services

r Capital Expenses

charges

and Financial

Charges

sfer to Reserves

res

cosr / (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

nts and Subs¡dies

unconditional Grants (ie. oMPF)

Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

684,952

s34,575

32,525

0

163,636

62,690

10,150

31,397

1,5L9,92s

683,832

0

10,000
0

U

t57
t67,210

295,'to
128,300

60,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

20,500
0

0

6,000

60,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

10,s00

0

0

-!5r,2lo

0.00%

o.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

0.00%

105.00%
o.oo%

0.00%

-96.18%

72.O9%

40.o2%

7r.66%
55.74%

o.00%

9A.55%

90.3t%
100.00%

ALZT%

6t.LL%

47.69%

7ro,430

681,779

559,452
33,400

0

28,079

67,52L

ro,t32

r,423,634 -96,29r -6.34%

7t3,204 29,372 4.30%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

10,000

10,620

ô

L43,252

0

0

0

0

0

n

361

0

0

0

I Recoveries

p¡tal Project RecoverY

LS and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

sfer from Reserves

Total Fund¡ng

Capital

NET cosTs

91.12%

173,233 L03.60% -80,7to -48.27%

96.Lt%

86,35/o

86,s00

358,300

271,800

62,790
143,500

2r.25%
ttt.85%

DING NEEDED at2,L32 436,847 53.80% 98s,004 t72,872 21.29%

121



PARTMENT

BDEPARTMENT - CEMETERIES

NET FU

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDULE ''A"

NET BUD€Ef CHANGE

ss
2016

BUDGET

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Recoveries

nces, Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue
r revenue

Recoveries

ital Project Recovery

and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total

res

laries, Wages and Benefìts

lies, Materials and EquiPment

Services

Capital Expenses

bt Charges

and Financial

Charges

nsfer to Reserves

Total

NET flNG COST/ (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

and Subsidies

Uncond¡tional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Recover¡es

nces, Perm¡ts and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

s revenue

revenue

Recoveries

Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Total Funding

Cap¡tal

cosrs

37,8136,570

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
,380

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

190

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

7

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.00%

0.oo%

o.oo%

o,oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%

0.oo%

to3.4t%

LO3.4t%

0

36,190

0 0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o,00%

o.00%

o.00%

o.o0%

o.o0%

o.oo%

0.oo%

o.o0%
-!.o4%
o.0æÁ

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

to3..47%

o.o0%

o.oo%

0.00%

o.o0%

0.oo%

0.00%

36,

36,19036,570

36,570

37,8r7

37,8L7

0

-1.o4%

-L.04%

0 0.00%

0 0.00%

0.00%

o.00%

-380

-380

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.00%

o.o0%

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

00 o.oo%

o.oo%

0.00%
res 00

00
0

0

0

0

"/o

BUDGET
USED

2015

PRELIM
ACTUALS

20t5
BUDGET

NET

DING NEEDED ERA 37,8t7 LO3.4!% 36,190 -380 -LOS%

122



EPARTMENT

BDEPARTMENT - RENTAL FACILITIES

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#t6--
SCHEDULE "4..

20,150

NET BUDGET

CHANGE
o/oss

2016
BUDGET

nts and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie' OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

cences, Permits and Rents

and Penalties

ser Fees and Charges

les revenue

revenue

Recoveries

pital Project Recovery

ILS and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

es, Wages and Benefits

pplies, Materials and EquiPment

urchased Services

inor Capital Expenses

Charges

rance and Financial

Charges

nsfer to Reserves

Total ditures

NET cosr / {REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

nts and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

nes and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

er revenue

rnal Recoveries

Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

bt Proceeds

from Reserves

Total Funding

cosrs

0

0

0

50

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
t18.84%

O.OOo/o

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.o0%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

too.oo%
1's6.25%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

O.OOo/o

tts.46%

0

0

0

4,250
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

O.OOYo

o.oo%
O.0OYo

2t.o9%
o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%
o.o0%
o.oo%
o.ao%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

0

0

0

23,94620,I 24,400

23,946 t!8.84%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
24,400

2,980
6,890

0

0

0

0

0

11,300

4,250

60

2,890
0

0

0

0

0

1-,300

2t.o9%
Total

2,920
4,000

0

0

0

0

0

10,000

2,920
6,250

0

0

0

0

0

].t,546

o.oo%
2.O5%

72.25%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

t3.oo%

t6,920

-3,230

20,7L6

-3,230

21",170

-3,234

25.12%

O.OOYo

0 0.00%

0 0.00%

0.00%

ø.oo%

L22.43%

100.007o

0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%
o.oo%

0.00%
o.oo%
O.OOo/o

0.oo%
o.oo%

0 0.00%

4,250

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0

00
00

0

0
0

0

o/o

BUDCET
USED

20ls
PRELIM

ACTttAl,s
20t5

BUDGET

NET

NEEDED (GENERATED) -3,230 -3,230 100.0070 -3,230 0 0.00%

123



ARTMENTAL SUMMARY

ENT - PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

NET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#t6--
SCHEDULE,'A''

t23,776
127,t1,6

79,565
0

0

0

18,069

6,r25

NET BUDGET

CHANGE

%ss
2016

BUDGET

nts and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

Recoveries

ces, Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

les revenue

r revenue

al Recoveries

I Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

bt Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

laries, Wages and Benefits

s, Materials and EquiPment

ased Services

nor Capital ExPenses

Charges

urance and Financial

rnal Charges

r to Reserves

cosr / (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie' OMPF)

icipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

ser Fees and Charges

les revenue

r revenue

al Recoveries

pital Project RecoverY

LS and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total Funding

Cap¡tal
ditu res

AL COSrS

133,339 1,t9,209 269.70%

25,000

45,400

0

10,000T]-,

30,000

33,300

s9,039

0

0

0

0

0

0

000

0

0

0

25,000

46,870

0

0

0

0

83.33%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.o0%
0.oo%

LOg.O0%

O.OOo/o

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

O,OOo/o

o.oo%

80.18%

-s,000
0

0

0

0

12,t00
0

5,000
-1,000

0

0

0

-1]-,932

29,540
-25,850

-53,374

0

0

0

-1,500

0

-t6.67%
o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

O.OOo/o

36.34o/o

0.oo%
o.oo%
-9.O9%

o.oo%

0.00%

o.oo%
-20.21%

5,000

132,507

trL,645
r79,700

s0,208
0

0

0

18,000

0

359,s53

227,046

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

10747

0

0

0

0

0

0

,33947
-832 -O.62Yo

Total

Expen

Total

NET

82,105

205,550

L03,582

0

0

0

1-9,500

0

4t0,737

277,398

0

5,000

5,000

354,651

235,442

t33.8tYo
toz.27%

t224.08%
o.o0%
o.oo%

0.00%

200.77%

916.92%
7s2.23%

!24.73%o

-5t,1,84

-50,352

35.98%

-r2.58%
-5t.53%

o.oo%
0.00%

0.00%

-7.69%
0.00%

-t2.46%

-18.L5%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.oo%

o.oo%

O.OOo/o

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%

10,000

0
n

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.00%

o.oo%
a.oo%

10,000

s0,000

40,000

45,000

45,000

0 0.00%

0 0.00%

900.00%

700.0ú/o
0

0

o/o

BUDGET
USED

20t5
PREI.IM

ACTUALS
2015

BUDGET

NET

NEEDED RATED) 282,398 235,442 t24.73% 267,A46 -5,352 -S.MYo

124



ARTMENT- PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

EPARTMENT - PLANNING

NEEDEDNET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16--
SCHEDULE ''A''

0

NET BUDGET

CHANGE

%
2Aß

BUDGET

I Recoveries

Project Recovery

and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

sfer from Reserves

laries, Wages and Benefits

Materials and Equipment

ased Services

Capital Expenses

Charges

nce and Financial

Charges

nsfer to Reserves

cosr / (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

rants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

nicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

ines and Penalties

r Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

Recoveries

pital Project RecoverY

ILS and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total Funding

Capital

28,800 14,675 sO.95%

L28.18%

29.7r%

L3.56%

O,OOa/o

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%

O.OOo/o

143,505 L¿',OLO 87.t1%

LL4,7O5 110,335 96.190/o

32,000 3,200 t7.tlo/o

0

0

0

0

0

17,000
0

5,000

10,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

-800

0

s,000
-1,000

0

0

0

0

o.oo%

-73.13%
-6.78o/o

-4.76%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

O.OOo/o

O.OOo/o

76,407 -67,098 -46.76%

M,4O7 -70,298 -6L.29o/6

nts and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

icipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

nes and Penalties

Fees and Charges

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
O,OOo/"

82.44%

O.O0o/o

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.o0%

O.OOo/o

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%

o.o0%

O.OOo/o

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.o0%

o.oo%

O.OOo/o

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
-4.49%

o.oo%
o.oo%

-9.09%

o.oo%

O.OOo/o

o.oo%
o.oo%

,80017

11,000

L4,675

revenue

revenue 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total

Expen

Total

NET

87,105

35,400

21,,000

0

0

0

0

0

L1L,647

10,516

2,847

0

0

0

0

0

23,407

33,000

20,000

0

0

0

0

0

-63,698

-2,400
-1,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o
U

0
0

0
0

0

0 0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%

0

O O.OOo/o

0 0.00%

o.oo%

0.007o

o/o

BUDGET
USED

20t5
PRELIM

ACTI]ALS
20r5

BUDGET

NET cosTs

t14,705 110.335 96.19% 44,447 -70,298 -6''29%

125



NT- PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

BDEPARTMENT - COMMUNITY SUPPORT

NET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDULE "A'

NET BUDGET

CHANGE

%ss
2016

BUDGET

rants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

nicipal Recoveries

nces, Perm¡ts and Rents

nes and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

er revenue

rnal Recoveries

Project Recovery

and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

res
Wages and Benefits

lies, Materials and EquiPment

rchased Services

Capital Expenses

bt Charges

surance and Financial

I Charges

to Reserves

cosr / (REVENUE)

- Cap¡tal Funding

rants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

nicipal Recoveries

nces, Permits and Rents

nes and Penalties

r Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

nternal Recoveries

I Project Recovery

LS and SupplementarY Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total Funding

cosTs

40,065 43,124 LO7'64%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

-6,600

0

0

0

0

-500

0

0

550

0

0

0

0

6,500

0

75,

t

82,150

t7

0

0

0

0

0

,000
0

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

59

0

0

0

0

0

0

30,2

o.oo%

0.00%
O.OOYo

o.oo%

o.oo%

195.22%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%
0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%
52.37%

0

0

0

0

0

L2,900
0

0

0

0

0

0

-24,565

O.OOYo

o.oo%

o.o0%
o.oo%

o.oo%
83.23%

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
O.O0To

o.oo%

-100.00%

1-5,500

12,86524,565

28,400

0

0

0

0

0

0

28,400 -!1,665 -29.12%
Total

Total

NET

0

73,605
0

0

0

0

17,000

6,t25

o.oo%
89.60%

o.oo%
o.oo%
O.OOo/o

0.00%
L00.00%

o.oo%

97.56%

o.oo%
-a.o3%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%

-2.94%
o.oo%

99,150

59,085

96,730

53,606 90.73%

0.00%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%
0.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%
0.oo%
o.o0%
O.OOYo

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%
o.oo%

0

-7.!6%

7.73/o

0 0.oo%

0 0.00%

o.oo%
o.oo%

92,050

63,650

-1 ,100

4,565

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

o
0

0

o/o

BUÐGET
USED

2015

PRELIM
ACTUALS

2015

BUDGET

NET

NEEDED RATED) 59,08s 53,606 90.73% 63,650 4,565 7.73%

126



IPARTM ENT - PLANNING & DEVELOPM ENT

IBDEPARTMENT - NEW ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

NET

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDULE ''A.'

83.33%

o.oo%
o.00%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%
O.OOo/"

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
100.oo%

64,474 6t,4L0 95.25%

NET BUDGET

CHANGE
a/oss

2016
BUDGET

00030, 2 5,000

t,

-s,0005,0002 -16.67Yo

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%
o.oo%
o.o0%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.oo%

36.65%

72,107 7,633 tL.84%

and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

Recoveries

pital Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

bt Proceeds

from Reserves

Total

ries, Wages and Benefits

pplies, Materials and EquiPment

Services

inor Capital Expenses

Charges

urance and Financial

rnal Charges

sfer to Reserves

Total

NET NG COST / (REVENUE)

- Capital Funding

nts and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

pal Recoveries

Permits and Rents

and Penalties

r Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

I Recoveries

ital Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

from Reserves

Totâl Funding

Capital

cosTs

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

74

0

0

0

0

936

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
n

0

0

.10734,4734,4 12,63347

-s,000

88,000

82,582
0

0

0

2,500

0

t2,r29
42,995

76,7L8
0

0

0

1,069

0

132,911

7L,5O7.

-242.58%
48.86%

92.90%

o.oo%

o.00%
o.oo%

42.76%

o.o0%

88,238

71,,]-50

30,208

0

0

0

L,500

0

191,096

118,989

o.oo%

93,238 -1864.76%

-16,850 -Lg.tS%

-52,374 -63.42%

0 0.00%

0 0.00%

0 0.00%

-1,000 -40.00%

0 0.00%

168,082

103,608

0

5,000

5,000

79.O7%

69.OL%

23,014

15,381

45,000

45,000

L3.69%

900.00%

700.007"

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o.o0%

o.oo%

0.00%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%
0.00%

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

10,000

t4.84Yo

0 0.00%

1-0, 0 0.00%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.o0%

o.oo%
O.$AYo

000

0

0

50,000

40,000

/o

BUDGET
USED

20r5
PRELIM

ACTTIALS
20r5

BUDGET

NET

ING NEEDED D) 108,608 71-,501 65.83% 158,989 60,381 46.391o

127



EPARTMENT

JBDEPARTMENT - BIA

FU

rants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

cences, Perm¡ts and Rents

and Penalties

ser Fees and Charges

les revenue

revenue

I Recoveries

Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

laries, Wages and Benefits

Materials and Equipment

Services

inor Capital Expenses

Charges

urance and Financial

I Charges

nsfer to Reserves

Total ditures

NET cosr / (REVENUE)

Revenu - Capital Funding

rants and Subsidies

Unconditional Grants (ie. OMPF)

unicipal Recoveries

cences, Permits and Rents

and Penalties

ser Fees and Charges

revenue

revenue

I Recoveries

Project Recovery

LS and Supplementary Taxes

Proceeds

nsfer from Reserves

Total I Funding

Cap¡tal

coSTs

0

0

0

0
n

18,845

0

15,960

6,176
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

r7,700
0

18,216
6,t76

0

0

0

0

0

2,640
7,574

0

0

0

0

9,069

0

7,319

0

U

0

0

0

r,750

TOWN OF ERIN

2016 BUDGET

BY-LAW#16-_
SCHEDULE "A"

0.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.o0%

0.00%

93.92%
0.oo%

Lt .t4%
too.oo%

0.o0%

o.oo%

o.o0%

o.oo%

40,981 42,A92 tg2.7t%

O.OOo/o

98.44%

o,oo%

0.o0%

o.oo%

0.o0%

o.o0%
O.OOo/o

98.44o/o

0

O.0ïo/o

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

O,OOo/o

o.oo%

o.oo%

o.ooo/o

o.00%
o.00%
o.00%
o.00%
O.OOo/o

0 0 0.00%

O.OOo/o

O.OOo/o

NET BUDGET

CI{ANGE
o/oss

20t6
BUDGET

0

0

0

0

0

-L,1,45

18,600

17,

T3,

o.oo%

o.oo%
o.o0%

o.o0%

o.o0%

-6.O8%

o.oo%

t6.54%
t22.64%

o.o0%

o.oo%

o.00%
O.OOo/"

50,050 22.L3%

o.oo%
o.oo%

77.86%

o.oo%

0.oo%

o.o0%
o.oo%

o.oo%

o.oo%

s0,050 9,069 22.13%

0 o 0.00%

0

0

0

0

0

700
0

750
0

0

0

0

0

300

0

0

0

0

0

750

Total

00

40,34240,981

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

48,

L,

40,342

-t,750

40,98r

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o
0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0 0.00%

0 0.00%

o.oo%
o.00%

u/o

BUDGET
USED

20I5
PREI,IM

ACTIIALS
2015

BUDGET

NET

DING NEEDED (GENERA 0 -L,750 0 0 0.00%

128



15

16

17

18

19

20

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

12

34

43

50

99

56

57

58

59

60

61

68

69

7t

?2

73

39

103

104

105

L27

\24

129

130

131

101

110

727

S 1o,ooo

S 3o,ooo

¿q oof)

S 128,ooo
s 4s.000

, 62,000

30.o00
q 10 000

< q6.500

q so.o00

s

s 110.000

S 2s,ooo

s 2s,0oo

S 160.000

S 4o,ooo

s 4.600

s 11.500

S 1,200

5 1s,60o

s

S 2o,ooo

s
S so,ooo

$

50,000

s

s

5 12,ooo

s

s

s

S 144,ooo

s

s 20,000

183,000

Pþperty

) soo

77.271

700.000

5

5 Too,ooo

5

s 257.000

Dêbt

s

Assmert

s

t'lew Capital

s

42.290

5 302,"173

E 25.000

5 !o7,29o

Dêvêlopßeñt

s

5.000

5

140 000

S 12o,ooo

S 12o.ooo

140,000

s

Ræfles,

s s,00

5 s,000

s

5 60,000

S 2o,ooo

Tradeln5,

s 10.000

175.000

s9 729

S 1o,ooo

s

s 50.000

S so,ooo

5

5 3Ð,171

S l7s,ooo

5 r.0,000

s

s

SOURCESOF F'NANCE

-Á4.000

0

160.000

25-000

30.00

50,000

7m üa

44.500s
10.600

11.500

s 26.000

i 30,000

s 14a.000

so mo

5 12,000

762,000

257.000

4s.000

20,000

710.0m

s 45.000

200,æ0

s 215,000

)o) )90

S 402,290

S x1,2oo

S 1s,6oo

S ßr,ooo

Capital
Budget

s 2.s00

S 3o,ooo

s 10,000

S 36,soo

S so,ooo

s 2s,mo

79ß44

13-184

)tu (Ín

21,053

s 2s,000

s 31.500

S 14s,86s

s 36e¡s3

t¿o m

a 245.a63

s 31.585

S 60,000

5 llL,77A

tui. Fwd

2015 capital

EUDGET

2015

8.300t

t.Æs

35.mt

,es & culverts - Totdls by Yeat

Rotary R¡ver Walk - Feas¡bility Study

Reqeot¡on F¡elds - Yeør

DEPÍ- fotals by Yedt

Tra¡l

nomic Development - Totøls bY Yedr

æ i - Replace (Winston Chch, 'l Lane) EI 8Cl:59 21

Reference ' Waste

!P Ënv¡roñmental Assess. - Dr¡nk¡nq Water

1P Envìrcnmental Assess. - Waste Water

l¡þnmentdl - Totots by Yeor

I

l' '. "..,.. :. n¿tnemo¡i
bburuh community Centre

porat¡ve Condenser

vork- Lobbv & concessions

renovations
Yeat

Centre

Cenve

Chairs

Bums¡de

Commun¡tv Cent¡e - Totals bY Yed¡

rtG 2000

inafad commun¡ty Centre-door,drâinage, equ¡p

er RecGat¡on Facilit¡es- bY

door Recreat¡on Fields

tre 2000 Sew¿qe Aoreement

Field
(up Truck - 3/4 ton, 4x4

om Pumper Rescue Truck

o Svstem upqrade. similarto County's 400MHz

Firehall 10 - expansion

\Ds - Bu¡ldinqs & Ma¡orstudies

Js Shop - exhaust, w¡ndows, floor, sink, electrical

\oS - Equ¡pment

...: ã;Íäáji1

DeDt - Totøls bv Yedr

Loader- Case 2006

kless - IIT Series 5 + various accessorìes, 2006

o System upqEde, similarto Countys 400[¡Hz

Road Construct¡on\DS

v¡llâoe north. T¡m Horton'suâlk buìld - CR 124,

\DS

Recônstrucl - '17 Sìderoad

lnf6structure

¡n Reconstrucl - Geo¡oe St. section 01422

ìn Reconstruct - Dan¡el St (Ross to south of Church)

I Surface - sth Line 22 SR to Cedar Valley

'erize & Resurface - 2nd Line,

ion st Rehabilitat¡on. includes Bridqe 2064 (E.4.)

d Coßtrudion - fotols bY Yeo¡

\DS-Br¡does&Culverts

¡ert 2øs - neolace (¿th L sth of 17SR) El Bcllss 65

/ert 201 1 - Rehab (10th L sth of 1sSR) EI Bcl:73.90

DEPT- Totols Yedt

Yellow = p¡o¡e&.qn¡ed Íovød Írom 2075

creep = p¡o¡ect ÍrØ m76 Cop¡tøl Budget

Review

¡ô¡óâl Õflces - Enkance Sion

nciâl Svslems LJoorade Proiect

&

Svslems

Officês - Renovat¡ons
phone System

etol Govemment - Totøls by Year

brrnh F¡.ehâll - Genêretor

s 5 27L800

t62

s 60,000 s 2o,s0o s 6,000 s $

129



5

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

lar
Èoperty

s

s

5

Asmilt

s

ilry Ca¡r¡tal

$s 60000

s 60.000

11.000

8-500

60.000

i 185,000

286,s00

R$ere,
M

s 12-000

S 1o.ooo

TEdèlrs,

Doîat¡oß

s

s 437,000 s 410,063 s

s 286,500 s 60,000 $

s

$

I 632,7t7 5 100,s00

s

$ 1,252,044 s 81s,800

s 632,171 s 1oO,5oO s s$s

SOURCES OF FINANCE

so

S 11,ooo
Â 50ô(

1?O OOO

12 000s

4 10.000

s 18s.000

CãFital

5 1,647,578

s

2015 C¿tital

BUOGET

s 15.000

ma¡n: Church Blvd W - deferedlo 2017

Yeilow = proiect cal¡'Êd @ îM 21115

6rca = pfqþct îrom ã116 Cøpitqt Budget

Plân

Reólâcement Proorâm

Meter Reâdino Device

ilâter Súoôlv - Erin Pþduction Wel¡

' Hvdrânts x 2

h eduioment lTruck# 26)

)A Hillsburqh + Erin Enhancement

cÂsrAl ToïAts > s 1,s¡0,976

$ 16,000

Totãl

s 1,8:¡6,976

' [s ¡¡gg,e¡z-l Diff.

' F-Tæq¡zels s4,44!

WA

Plor

l-s l4toool
fs 346"500-l

130


	Agenda
	5.1 Committee Members Wanted
	Back to Agenda

	6. Adoption of Minutes
	Back to Agenda

	8.1.1 Aldo Salis, Manager of Development and Planning - Addendum Planning Report - Z15-05, UAJV Developments Inc.
	Back to Agenda

	8.2.1 Water Superintendent - 2015 Drinking Water Systems Summary Reports
	Back to Agenda

	8.3.1 Deputy Treasurer - Approval of Accounts
	Back to Agenda

	8.3.2 Director of Finance - 2016 Budget 
	Back to Agenda

	9.1 Meeting Investigator Report
	Back to Agenda

	10.1 Activity List
	Back to Agenda

	10.3 Township of Cavan Monaghan - Ontario's consultation on primary, home, and community health care
	Back to Agenda

	13. By-Laws
	Back to Agenda


